AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, M1 48442
February 09, 2022-Regular Meeting

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer

1. Approval of Agenda

2.  Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of January 12, 2022,

B. Rece
L ]

ipt of Monthly Reports
Building Department
N.O.C.F.A.
HAYA
Financial Report
Treasurers Report
CDBG Report
Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

ic Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit

comments to 3 minutes

3. Presentation
4, Brief Publ
5. Public He

aring- None




6. Unfinished Business

A. Rose Townhouse Discussion - H2A Architects — postponed until a later date
B. Rose Township Fire Millage Renewal

7. New Business

A. Closed Session Policy Discussion

B. Closed session with counsel to discuss trial or settlement strategy regarding specific pending
litigation pursuant to MCL 15.268(e) regarding the Township of Rose v. Melissa Borden and Devoted
Friends Animal Society, Inc., Case No# 19-17042-CZ and COA # 356599, since an open meeting would
have a detrimental financial effect on the settlement or litigation position of the Township.

8. Announcements

Planning Commission Meeting: March 3, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: March 1, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: February 15, 2022 @ 3:00 p.m. Rose Township
Assessing Office: M-F, 9 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248 858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: March 09, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

moO®mP»

9. Miscellaneous Reports

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

ZTOmmoow®

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)
(3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, MI 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




DRAFT
January 12, 2022 - REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, January 12, 2022
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, M1 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor
Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary
John Mulvihill, Rose Township Attorney

OTHERS:  Pat Williamson, Nicole Garrison Mack, Will Love, Terry John, Joe Durocher, Marilee Carstens,
Julius Stern, Robert Hunt, Caro} Hunt, Jordan Ruterbusch, Emily Tippen, Mark Bolan, Rhonda Gelstein,
Mark Gelstein, Gisela Lendle-King, Cindy Tisdell, Leanne Johnson, Timothy Claus, Melissa Borden

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. Approval of Agenda:

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the agenda. Seconded by Clerk Miller.
VOTE: YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

2. Approval of Consent Agenda:

Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the Consent Agenda minus the bills and HAYA report. Seconded by
Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT:  None

3. Presentation:
None

4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)
Julius Stern: Discussion on Closed Door Session.
Terry John: Discussion on grant money for trees.

5. Public Hearing:
None

Pare 1ot a SO OV S R SUEAR BOARD METTING favuary 12, 2022




6. Unfinished Business:
A. Rose Townhouse Discussion — H2A Architects — postponed until a later date:

7. New Business:

A. Bills:
Trustee Walls questioned some of the bills,

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the bills. Seconded by Clerk Miller,
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO:  None '
ABSENT:  None

B. Rose Township Fire Millage Renewal Discussion:
Trustee Noble discussed his memorandum in the agenda packet. Discussion on which month to

have on the ballot and the millage amount. Discussion on changing NOCFA to a taxing authority.

Motion by Clerk Miller to look into a Fire Authority and make it a fire authority service district and let
NOCFA handle it all and this would remove all the politics. Get some more information to present to the
Board at the next meeting. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller,
NO: Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
ABSENT: None

Motion by Trustee Walls to set Rose Township projected fire millage for 2022-2027 at 4 mills and put it on
the August 2022 election and develop ballot language by resolution. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO:  Miller, Noble
ABSENT: None

C. Closed Session to meet with Township Attorney to discuss two written legal opinions related to
ordinance enforcement matters as permitted by MCL 15.268{e) and MCL 15.243(1}{g):

Motion by Trustee Walls to go into closed session at 8:02pm. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO:  Miller
ABSENT:  None

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to go back into open session at 8:31 pm. Seconded by Treasurer
Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Woalls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

Motion by Trustee Walls to give the Township attorney the authority to proceed with the enforcement
actions as discussed in closed session. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

Pase 2 a4 ROSE TONAMOSHHD REGULAR BOARD ML TING Tanuary 12, 20122




8. Announcements:
A. Planning Commission Meeting: February 3, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: February 1, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. (tentative)
C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: January 18, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. NOCFA Station #1
D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
E. Township Board Regular Meeting: February 9, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

9. Miscellaneous Reports:

A. N.O.C.F.A.: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated there is the Chief's review, no action on the
anonymous letter, and the alleged harassment investigation is under investigation.

B. Planning Commission: Trustee Noble stated next meeting will be a public hearing for the Oak Wilt
Ordinance. '

C. HAYA: None,

D. Cemetery Committee: Next meeting February 3, 2022.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: Treasurer Gambka stated officers were elected.

F. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated she is looking into grant money through the
Oakland County Parks to have them remove autumn olive from Dearborn Park. Area will be brush-
hogged to prevent them from growing back.

G. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated they are updating their website.

H. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated we need space for Code Enforcement to take
permits. Holly Township Library is having a meet and greet at Rose Township Offices on January 25,
2022 from 4:00-6:00pm.

10. Brief Public Comments: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

will Love: Discussion on conduct of Board. Discussion on NOCFA millage.

Melissa Borden: Founder of Devoted Barn. She read a letter from her attorney to Rose Township
Attorney, John Mulvihill. They have offered to pay Rose Township attorney fees, to date, in the
case Township of Rose V Devoted Friends, et al Case No 19-178042-CZ.

Emily Tippen: Discussion on her support for the Devoted Barn.
Terry John: Discussion on NOCFA finance.

Pat Williamson: Discussion on her support for the Devoted Barn.
Nicole Mack: Discussion on her support for the Devoted Barn.

Leanne Johnson: Discussion on her support for the Devoted Barn.

Do T nt 4 ROVSE TOWNSHIT BFGEUHTAT BOARD MECTING Jonuary 42, 2022



Caro! Hunt: Discussion on her support for the Devoted Barn.
Julius Stern: Discussion on the Devoted Barn.
Rhonda Gelstein: Discussion on her support for the Devoted Barn.

11. Adjournment: 9:02

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC I
Rose Township Clerk

Pape d ot 4 ROSE TOWRSHID REGULAR BOAND MEETING fannsary 12, 2022



aNne AVl HuSY HOHYW AHVIEEES AN 3BT HEFNIAON HIFOLSG HIaWI 1438 Lsnsny Anr
.._.mz ATdvY3 Nr L3N ASHINOW JIN ATHINOW LAN ATHINOW L3N ATHINOW 23N ATHINOW LN ATHINGH AN ATHINOW J3N A REERON 13N ATHINDWN LEN ATHANCH J3N ATHINOK L3N AHINOW

D0°SLo'SL 000 0070 000 000 Q0°0 00°/G6 0L8GZ%Y G//1B 0S'6ZEF 02°80F 09°0F0°L 597020 13N
00'86.'FE 0070 000 00 000 000 00'¥60'Y 02°80L°9 GZ'LeS'y 05065y 0Z1leF'v  ovgz0's §e'/0¢'9 100 divd T¥LOL
00°'LEF'0S 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°150'S  00°/9£'0) 00'662'C  00°089'28 00'0HS'Y 009209 00'826'6  G.03M 334 TVIOL
00 ket 0g 00°0 000 a0'0 00°¢ o0'c 00°150's 00°292°0L 00°662°S 00'088°8 00°0V2F  00°990‘C 00°826°6 Q.03 TVIOL
00°0 000G Qoo oo 000 00 000 000 SMCENYTIZOSIN
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 600 (@sN) Adanns
00°S¥ir 0008 00 L 00°GlL 00709 0o'Leg 00 2L oGzl FA4 HOLOVHINGD
00'zZee's 00°6€6°L 00'SGL'Z 0088 Q0'gLe'L  Qoreot 009012 0G0/t $33d TYDINYHOAN
00'849c 0059 DOZ¥L'L Q0'pe8 00°LSE 00'69s 00108}, 00°z9e 533 ONIFANT
00¥%8°Z1L 00'966°L 00'98S'Z 00°950'L 00'8eZ'L  Q0'SYT'L 00e0L'Z 007088 S334 VORLOF1E
00'LLL'0Z 00'598  00'B66'C 00'96%'C O00'BSL'S 00'ZLE'L 00092 00°106'g T3 aNIgTING
000LE'E 00°0glL Q0'esy 00092 00°55F 0o06e 000 00'0z2s MIIATH NvId 019
AIAIFOEN ST

00°86.°% 000 900 000 00’0 1] 00'¥60°v 0£°20L°9 SZ'LecY 05055y 0T Lev'y CP'SZ0's 592029 alvd Y101
00¥i5'2 007 LLL 05'60%F 00'¥eT 0G¥66 co'Lge 0070 00'88F oenuUas tad 1l
00'082'2 00°0S5L°L 00°00L'L 00°00L‘L 00°00L'L QO00L') 00001l Co00L'L ANV
GZ'900'% 0Lel9 0F'08.L 0ceey GE'6Ee G L6 Se'veg 00°¥55 TYOINVHOIN
S.'682'¢ 01°'80¢ G0'6e¥ 08°2/9 066Ly 0E'69L G6°08¢ GI'eeg ONIGINNT
00°820'04 0Z'6Ze" L se'¥el'V 92996 SLLLLV'L s9vle’L OLeoP'L 0L9LLZ WORILDET13
0008L°2 000 00°G29°L 00'S/5 00586 00°50)°L 00'6EZ'L 00'50L°L ONIgTng
) 1No avd

yle 1] 0 0 0 LH 9g £9 8¢ 4 8¢ (5174 5SS TYLOL
or g 6 g g ¥ 8 9 TYOINVHOEN #
ge ¥ 9 9 g g g 6 ONIFNTI #
0glL 9l £2 44 Pl Sl Ll £¢ TYORILOTTS #
OLL g gz Gi 6 Ll 81 Ll ONICTITE #
SNOLLD3ASNI

81 0 15 U 0 14 e 9l T <c 1 1 WioL
& EMm._o dIHSNMOL 3830 zZL el g g g gl z TYOINVHOZIN
8L : 0 g 4 £ g 9 L ONIENNTd
89 Zi el g g 8 1 8 TYOrMLOT 1
Z 0 0 0 z 0 0 0 SV 38N ov
(44 4 2] G 8 9 L P ONITTING
aINSSi SLNEd

STVYLOL N g34 Nvr 240 AON 100 d3S onv anr

"1d30 OSNIQTING AlA TvoSid 2z/1Zoz dIHSNMOL IS0y




HIENID=a YIENINON HIFOINO0 UIENF 43S isnany Anr anNng AN pi-Cid HouYN AHYTHESRL Advanyr

.—.mz ufuumé L3N ATHINON A3N ATHINOW L3N ATHINOW 15N ATHANGH 15N ATHINOK JBN ATHENCH L3N ATHINOW 43N ATHINCGW L3N ATHINOW 43N ATHLNOW 13N ATHINOK JIN ATHINCIN
00°156 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 o006 00’0 000 000 00°/G6 AN
00°¥60" 00°¢ 0070 000 000 000 000 000 00¢ 000 000 000 00'¥80°y 1N0 avd viIOL
00°150°G 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 00°0 00°0 00°180'S 003 8594 TYLOL
00°'1L50'S 000 000 00°¢g 000 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 0070 00'0 00°150° GO TY10L
0070 000 SNOANVTIEISIN
000 oo'0 (2sN) Adanns
0008 0008 T34 HOLOVHINOD
00°GE6'L 00°GeE'L  S3Fd TWIINVHOIW
ligers] 00°59 $334 ONIGWINTd
00'966°L 00°966°L S33d YORLOFTS
00'Go8 00'Geg 33 ONIdTNG
00°081 00°0SL MEIATY Nv1d a1g
aaAIEO3Y 8334
00 ¥50°Y 00’0 060 000 000 0o'g 000 000 a0'o 000 000 000 00°F80F alYd TVLOL
00°LLL 00°ZLL oenuos Jad JaUio
0008L'L 00°051°) HIANIVLTY
0L'el9 0.¢l9 WOINVHOSW
0l'80¢ aL'e0c DNIGNNTd
02°5TL")L pz'gee'y WOIHLOT 1T
00°0¢s 00°025 ONIGTING
1noavd
9¢€ 0 0 0 [t ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 o wioL
8 9 TWOINVHOIN #
14 ¥ ONIFNNTd #
gl g} WORILOT S #
8 8 ONICIING #
SNOILO3dSKI
8¢ 0 0 i, 0 0 (1] 0 0 0 0 0 8c L0L
cl zZl TYOINVHOIIN
0 0 ONIEANT
¢l 4} TONMIDTH
0 0 StV IS0 OV
v 4 ONITTING
aANSSI SLIWNAd

STVYILOL 234 AON 120 d3s oNy anar NOr AVIN ddV dHYIN gd3d  Nvr

"1d3Q ONIATING QLA 2202 dIHSNMOL 3S0Y




§TvioL

QOWER] TYIINIAISTY

MEN TVIINIQIS3H

NOLLICQY TYILNIaISTN

| HIvdIY

HOHOd

g700d

Sl FTUNLONWIS ISN OV

SNyva 210d

OSIA

JNOH FTIE0W

TRLLSNaNE

DV

HIVIIH IS

AINTNISVYE HSINIS

OIN=q

153

LLENW-OaNGD

GOWIM WIDUIWINOD

OQQOOFQOOQFQNQQDQOQQ‘I‘

AN TYIMNINGD

NOLLIIQY TYIOYINNGD

STVIOL 230 AON 100 dd3Ss onv anr

NN AYIN ddv dvIN 934 Nvr

diysumo] 8soy | NMOMI

Y344 LINY3d DONITTINgG 1202




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Proposed Agenda For January 18, 2022 3:00 PM at:
NOCFA Station 1
5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, MI 48442

1. CALLTO ORDER / ROLL CALL
[Ip. Gambka [J6. Kullis [_]D. Scheib-Snider [_]p. Stouffer [_]K. Winchester [lchief Lintz
2. AGENDA APPROVAL

3, CONSENT AGENDA - All ltems listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-
controverslal, do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one matlon, There will
be no separate discussion. If discussion is desired on an item, that ftem will be removed from the consent
agende and will automatically be moved to the last item under New Business.

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 12/21/2021
b. Financial Reports:
l. General Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date
il Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date

Checking Account as of 12/31/2021 $91,771.34
Statement Savings Account as of 12/31/2021 $1,116.90
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 12/31/2021 $138,469.38
Bills For Payment Total: 12/21/2021 —~1/18/2022 $38,799.61
Cost of Payroll:  12/27/2021 & 1/10/2022 594,000.11
Accounts Recelvable: ~ MEDICAL as of 12/31/2021 $79,459.83
Accounts Recelvable: - FIRE as of 12/31/2021 $6,308.50
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of 12/31/2023 $81,887.80
. December 2021 Run Counts & Year ending 2021 Total Run Counts
4, REPORTS

I:l Chiefs Report [:]Rose Twp. D Holly Twp. DCItizen at Large

‘5, PRESENTATIONS
a)
6, UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a) NOCFA Employee compliant letter dated 9/28/2021 — Attorneys response
b) Schedule Attorney Interviews
7. NEW BUSINESS
a) Annual NOCFA Board Offlcer appointments
b} NOCFA Employee complaint fetter dated 1/5/2022
c¢) Approval to spend 15k on Tanker 1 repairs
d) FY 2022 budget amendments
e) Fire Chiefs annual appraisaf submittal
f) Labor/ Unlon attorney

8, PUBLIC COMMENT
9, ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday February 15, 2022 at 3:00 PM Rose Township Offices. 2080
Mason St, Holly, M1 48442




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
December 21, 2021

The followling firefighters and guests were present,

Capt. 1 Tim Seal
Matt Kirkpatrick
Sgt, 2 Dan Miller
Debbie Miller
Allison Andras
Michele Seal
Julius Stern
Randy Finkbeiner
Mrs. Finkbeiner
Sandy Villarreal
Attn, Gary Felk

Chairperson Stouffer called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire Authority to order at
3:00 PM, at NOCFA Station #1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, Michigan, 48442,

roll Call: Prasant ~P, Gambka, P. Stouffer, K, Winchester, G. Kullis,
D. Scheib-Snider, Chief Lintz,
Absent -None.

AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Schefb-Snider, seconded Stouffer,, motion carried, to approve the agenda for the regular
meeting NOCFA Board on December 21, 2021 as amended adding item 6c. Sanction of Chief Lintz, and
adjusting the items that follow,

Voting yes — Schelb-Snider, Stouffer, Gambka.

Voting no - Winchester, Kullis,

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

A W e P s e —iliter—

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Scheib-Snider, motion carrled, to approve the following ltems under
the consent agenda with corrections to the minutes of November 19, 2021; add Chester Koop to the
attendees list and simplify his public comments;

$ General Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date
» Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date
»  Funds Avallable as of November 30, 2021 :




North Oaklan_d County Fire Authotity  Maeeting December 21, 2021

» Checking Account $  24,995,26
» Statement Savings Account $ 101,110.966
» Capital Replacement Savings Account as of 10/31/21 & 238,454.11
% Bills for Payment (11/17/24 to 12/21/21) S 69,322.76
» Costof Payroll  {11/15/21 & 12/8/21) $ 157,501.65

»  Accounts Recelvable Report, Medical - $72,770.12, Fire - § 7,101.50as of 11/30/2021.
> Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 11/30/21 - $ 81,887.80
> 2021 November Run Report

Voting yes — Winchester, Scheib-Snider, Gambka, Kullls, Stouffer,
Voting no — Nona.

Reports

Chief Lintz

Incldent Run Data for November 99 runs for the department. Chief Lintz indicate The department did a
boot drive and collected $3000.00 that they gave HAYA far gifts for the kids. They have one ambulance
out of service.

Rose Towhship — Ms. Schelb-Snider stated the township has adopted a marljuana care givers ordinance,
Holly Township — Mr, Kullis indicated that their township has applied for an oplold settlement.
Citizen At Large — No report,

PRESENTATIONS — There were no presentations,

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Anonymous Letter dated 8/7/2021 and Public Censure of Board Member

Moved by Stouffer, seconded by Scheib-Snider, motion carried, to go into closed sesslon at 3:12P.M.
yhder MCI. 15.268.1.8.a.

Ms. Winchester was opposed.

Moved by Scheib-Snider, seconded by winchestar, motion carried, to come back to open sesslon at 3:42
P.M,

Moved by Scheib-Snider, seconded by Kullis, motion carrled, to rescind the cansure of Ms. Winchester at
the Octoher meetlng,

Voting yes - Schelb-Snider, Kullis, Winchester,

Voting no — Gambka, Stouffer.




North Qakland County Fire Authority  Meeting December 21, 2021

NOCEA Employee Complaint Letter dated 9/28/2021

Moved by Stouffer, seconded by Kulils, motion carried, to go into closed session at 3:53P.M. under MCL
15,268.8.1.a, The voie was unanimous,

Moved by Kulils, seconded by Schelb-Snider, motlon cartled, to come back into open sesslon at 4:39
P.M, The vote was unanimous.

Moved by Scheib-Snider, seconded by Kullis, motion carried, to conduct an investigation per the
discussion in closed session.

Voting ves — Schetb-Snider, Kullis, Winchester, Stouffer, Gambka.

Voting no— None.

Sanction of Chief Lintz
Moved by Schelb-Snider, seconded by Stouffer, motion carried, to postpone the sanction of Chief Lintz
dua to the request for in Investigation in closed session.

Voting yes — Schelb-Snider, Stouffer, Winchester, Gambka, Kullis.

Votlng no — None.

Board Members Access to Department Incldent Notification System

A motion was offered but withdrawn after further discussion.
NEW BUSINESS

Letter from Rose Township Resident Chester Koop

The contents of the letter will be taken under advisement.

Review of Attorney RFPs

Moved by Stouffer, seconded by Winchester, motion cartied, to invite four candidates to the next
meeting,

Voting yes — Stouffer, Winchester, Gambka, Scheib-Snider, Kullis,

Voting no - None.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Koop addressed the hoard.

Mrs. Villarreal addressed the board

Mr. Kullis read a letter from Roberta Pechota who could not be present at the meeting.

Ms. Winchester read a letter from Jullus Stern who was present at the meeting.

ADJOURNMENT.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:35 P.M, Patricia A. Walls, Recording Secretaty




| @bed

%6912 L ovR's 00°000's L oFR0l
%00 000 000 000
%G ¥l (00"006'6%) 00"000°6E 00004’
%y8G {76 L06'0) 007009l 90Z6Y'E
%00 00'0 06’0 000
%1709 {89 296'¢) 007000°0% FASE AR I
%L TG (#1'626'€81) 0O'SLE'PBE 98°6£6'00C
%E TS {ge2Z89' 1y 00°0S€°L8 ZL 189Sy
%064, {o0"20¥'8L) 00°008'€L 0086065
%00 000 00¢ 000
%L LG o LLL'BL) OO'000'EY 00'8Z8YT
%T 66 (o092} Q000508 00'¥9T 08
PR {o5'1£9'L81) SHeC'IEE 55'9E6'0L 1T
%00 00 000 000
%00 000 200 00’0
AR (08'1£9'4E1) SPOs'YIE'E SHFOE6'9LL'E
%0¥E (gsese’lel) SP'R05FIE'T L9ZLLOLLT
A
%QQ po'o 00°G 000
%00 00 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°00% 00'a00" 00t oo 00°000°001
%00 o0 coe 000
%00 (oo 001} oo'ook 00°0
%122 {gegal’'y) 007005t Z0°LEE
%186 {1g988) 00000 0 21 ELg'st
%00 000 000 000
%GEEL 00'GES 00000° 00'sEe'L
WS {057 Z1%"802) 00°000'S5Y 05285 OFE
%6001 £5°989 SPOLL'EL 00°E8LEL
%0001 ZOLE0'YL 000 Z0°LEO'FL
0L LS {porasz'e) 00°000'0) 00°0LLE
%EEE (0og85°9g) 00°000'SS Q0'siF'8L
%000} 000 00°9Z6°6¥8 00°926'6F2
%0001 Q00 00"9z6'6Ys 00°926'6FR
%0°001 i Ror s Goo $9°CTT
webpng o % jebpngiaa) § jeBpng ZZ ‘gh uegr- 12,1 e

Red juead [eroads - 0L

frejargag Bupodsy - 901

sabepy AoRNASY| - S0L

safepn 129130 - FOL

seBep 6LCIA0D - 57004

sabepn SUTUBAC PULL TInd - 27084

sabeps sofoidws 2unl And - §002

aunt N4 sy ‘S90EAR - 004
[2UU0sIad - 000L

aoueinsu) uswebeuRp MST - 0008 el

B0 ~ SUBINSU] juawebeueiy ST - 0009
souRInSy| UORRSUIdOD SIYIOM - 269

aouelnsuy fpger] - 059
aaueinsu] Juawsbeuely ¥swy - 0002
asuadxy

oL SSOID
S0 1A0L

plos $pooD J0 350D - 00008
Plog SpO0D JO IS0

auooug [g30L
SanUSASY - 6S0Y IEICL

IS0 - SenuIAsy - 050F

gurosu} pazuobagesul) - 66Y

NquEg AS-SpaR00ld ued] - 06¥

sigjsuei] - 0¥

sjuatuied 9571 ARESA - 8L¥

suoneuod - 91

patles Y5 - YL

saniAIag LORISUSH] PUE MIEASY - E1Y

swey feyde)-s3EsS - Ty

swa)| [[PUS-SAIES - 0¥

£iaA053y 3500 1RIIPIN - 90¥

sydiosau Wl YIIVS - §50¥

sydiwoay JURID - 507

f1an0233 3500 214 - YO

sonusaas uonesnpI/BUIUELE - £OF

vognguues diysumo] 380y - Z0¥

uonagLuo: diysumol K[OH - 10Y
SaNUAARY - 50¥

ANNIATH ISIN - SE0P
uosu}

ZZ0T ‘2L AMVNNVE HONOYHL 1202 ‘Lo A

1NOd3d ISNIAdXE 2 INNFATYH
Kuoyiny aird fHuno) puepiep YHON

SISBG [BINIOY

NS Z¥}




Zz 9bed
SIISE PRIIRGLOD - 0008

%9'C6 (ecBZS'Y) ¥reLL'es 0718V LS STHALIANI DT INVHD HIAVS - 0054 1901
%00 000 000 00’0 13H)0 - STHNLIANTXE LNVED ¥34vS - 0054
%O'0 {er'esd pe6L 000 JuBWwRBSMQUITY mwmwﬁ ﬁh._ . MM
%00 000 000 000 asua AR, -

%00 (Lo188) Reghelss 000 saselaind Juswdinby - 192
%G 8HI'T 0STIYL 86°2L 80/8Y'L mcaMEs_ - aww
%00 000 000 000 uoRemps - §

%00 000 000 000 seefojdwzg 11 AiqesIQenT - 852
%EVE {00000 0000004 00"000'Se spuouag sbund - 251
%00 0o'o ou'o ooo QI 1 MISVS SUCHNQLBLOY Lo - 954
%00 600 000 Q00 souensy] YesH - 561
%00 {gszoy) gczeL 000 seoisAyg efojdurd - pSL
%00 (oo'pes) 0009¢ 000 51500 Sumuiel - £52
%aQ 00'0 000 0070 sgrsuf dU0) SISO - TEL
%00 BLvLL) BLFLL 000 sabem 103ongsu] - LS4

STUNLIANTIXT INVHD ¥IAVS - 00SL

%e LS (egg0s'LL) 007005 LY LULBB'ET seyddng - 0072 [E30L
%00 00°0 0oo 000 e - seiddng - 0024
%0°0¢ {(sgczg'oL) 00°000°21 TE9EL'D sanddng [Eoipei - 924
%098 {og'080) 00 000'ZlL PLBLB'L SULOHL) - PZL
%8'9L (zgogs) 00005 g1 6LE°L uoHUBAAIG 3 - £TL
%E 08 (1reL6'1) 00°000'0% £6°920'8 seiddng BugeiedQ - ZZL
Yl oleo] 0670 000 BugezedQ :ozE_anw -0ZL

seuddng - 00ZZ

Y%FES - (86°C08'299) SZTHZL'TTY L LT gEL'6sL [FULOSIB - 000L [=I0L
%00 i3] 0cQ noo JBRQ - [PuUesIad - 000L
%RGE (02'960'%) 00°008'9 0EEOL'Z 14 saueinsug m__nﬁ_&&n » 6LL
%00 00’0 000 600 SOdEURINSY] AppgesIgrrt - 812
%e'LE (9170/5'02) 06°6E662 VLBPE'S T3 D0 - UonNGLRUOY BLAY - T°LLL
%G9 {5 160"LL) 05 0IL6F 96"¥8Z'TE durzy 1.4 - vognOLue] Lob - 132
%G LY (81002F) grigLsL 0g'196' QLgued mm:_wﬁw alen WEsH - 5oLl
%00 000 000 oo'n puadng ane) uMEsH - T9LL
%L 6F (6¥'582's8) 00°000°GLL L& OLL PG S, [[f1d/RIURINSU| JIBSPIESH - 931
%4°8E (po°0zs) 007005 00'08% saakodwizyrdxg 1eoma - 5LL
%Z 08 {a0"Le9'es} 2189898 IE100°18 5 <o_u,_ﬂﬂw 1e100g - ¥iL
%0'0 060 0070 0090 safep soueteaddy Jno) - €12
%LYE {968'624°L2) 00°000'09 ¥00ERTE sabiepn o414 DOdifed uni yuaspou] - ZH.
%ZGY {gergzr'ol) 0070000 PR N5 -2 sobepy bunueal - pLL
%6 L (e1z08) 0070002 zgi6v'1 Fed 1320 M40 - 1L
%98l {Lzros'e) 00°000°GE 8L567 1L fed aupoAQ aun} ped - 604
%1ZE {06'g1E'551) ooegs'see BlL'2.8'891 orseg PIys And - 5801
%018 {ogzri'ed) 6O0L8ZaL 0¥ 29566 sypa Yus AngG - 802

Jabpng jo %, 19Bpng J9n0 § Rbpng 7T ‘gl ver- 1z ‘L Ine
2Z0Z ‘8l AMVAINVE HONOXHE 1262 "L AT , s152g {EUSDY

LHO4dT ISNIdXA 2 INNIATY
fuoyiny alij Ayuno) puepieQ YHON Wd Z¥L




¢ affed

%00 000 000 oo
%00 goo a0o 0o
%0001 61°C60°9 0070 6L'E609
Wt SL {5y 26¢'2) DO°000°03 SrEPE'L
%00 000 s[3y¢] 000
%00 {(oo-ooo'ow) 00700001 000
%008 (L 0e6'28) 577228691 o
%00 000 ooe ooe
%E'SY {95 v22'®) 09'666'SL T L
%5°0% {&¥'e5i'vL) S6ZC8'6¥ L 05°/99'6L
%895 (geract gl 00 00%'6VE zovoe'esl
%00 00°0 000 000
%070 o050 000 000
%88k (ooress) 00°005°} 00°Z0L
9%E Y 6462Z6) 00008l - 1z0i8
%E LS (057v85° L2} 0o"000'sal DL'SEF'ELL
%68 AR AFASN 000000y 89799292
%R {088 00'000°8 £'690°L
%ere (1gsee'vl) 0000022 ELYLOL
%G LS lopzsL'e) 007000’ Y5 L¥2T
%9 Sk {45'€2¥7'¥T) 00°000'GY £F9es'0z
%06 (6D 08F'S) 00°000'9 00°0Fe
%00 (o0coz) oCoiz 00’0
%he'es {per0Ls' L) 00"000°21 oreZr's
%08 {og222'v} 00°000°Z} 0zeeT L
%R8¥ (04°865°Z) 00°000°S YT T
%E 08 (-FAWNLS! £0"000°0Z1 £1°282'2L
%0C 000 000 000
%00 000 po0 goC
%5 CS {poezy'L) 00°000'E 00'SISE
YT ey (ggoge'e) 00 0aL'L slLgLL's
%619 {50°905'¢) 00°002'6 GE'E6Y'G
%696 {eg o) 007000%1L I¥FGESPL
%0 LE {2£'6£2'9) 00700021 cgoeL'e
%EBOL 00OVL 00°000°'8 Qo0vL8
%00 (000001} 00°000't 000
%LES (zogla'e) 00'000'1LZ 26987 1L
%799l 0008 00°606 BO'00S 1
%AELE 0Q0zZL 006029 GO0ZED
%G 0¥ (goreov' 1) 007000'9E $6°965 L
390png Jo % 1ebpng seag § 33bpng Zz gL uef- 12, 'L ior

juswdinbgsenddng 6LGIAOD - §26

yoyeN RIS - PI6

sosusdxy JuRIS - €46

a00‘s- seseyang Juswdinbg - 228

1eH andpuswoscsduy reuden - LI§

p00's+ saseydInd [endes - 026
SISEYIIN - 006

8oIA18S 199 - 0056 [BCL

28Uy - SIS JG9Q - 0056
3930 uc JSes| - ZS6
aoIAIES 32 - 056

|OWIRS 1930 - 0056

sosuvadxsy Bugesado - 0058 IBJOL

Jaugy - sasuadxg Bugessdo - pose
JBUIO MO AR ITS] - 698
Shd-50-9IIMICOC - 808
¥e| Predp3l JVVD - §°L98
ENPAIN-HG-2IIAN 1990 - £98
SVURUSJUIEN S[OISA - 998
asueusunen dinb3 - Z93
Jurepareday Spuis 2 Bpig - 098
asea] uawdinbz - 658
sann - 858
juawdinb3y § senddng Bunedt - 558
Buysnand pue Bugud - $58
pnd - 268
sosuedxs [euogelsdo 11 - 158
SUORENUNWIIOD - 0§58

sosuadyg Sugetad - 0088

s83AISg PAIBNUO)) - 0008 II0L

JOLPRQ - SSVIALGS PRIIELUCY - 0008
SAVIAISGS FSASM - 8Z8

SAOIAIRS JOHEUOYINYSUCD - 0T
SHOINIDS SARRRSIHLIDY - 918
s20IaS |[OMEY - SI8
suonduosqng 'sead ‘SoRA - 718
ucgeonpg safoldug - Z18

safiep soyongsuy safodueg uoN - §L8
Bunng Atoaoddy 1500 241 - L08
Bupg -fiancoay 31500 e3P - 908
jeba7 - v08

Bumppny - 202

Buiyoiedsiq - 008

2207 2L AMVANYT HONOYHL LZ6Z “LO AN

LHOdT IASNIA4XA 2 INNIATH
Auoyny a4 fjuno)H puepiep YIoN

SIsey [BnIa0y

nd Z¥-1




p ebed

%L0000°ES9'BEE"L 6T°G98°CEL 10D 9c°e8g’ess DWEILE JON
%ETY (61 26¥'1.28) TFRAGYIET Tl WlvEs g asuathxg ol
%E'TGT rooEeELE 00°000°0L YOSES'ERL saseyRind - 0046 12304
%0'C 000 000 00°0 . 1330 - $9SEYIN - 0046
%l OFE 00°000°02 L 0000005 00°000°0LL sigpsuen Juasse(des Ede) - 666
196png 0 % 1Bpng 1980 § yebpng 2Z ‘gL uer~ 12 L
sis2g [BNEIsY

2707 ‘2l ANYNNYF HDONONHL 1202 ‘1e AINT

1HOdTY ASNI4XE ® ANNIAZY
Auoyny aui4 fHunod puepieQ YHCN

Nd 29t




i abed

[B-arA= gl 007090705 LWeLL 0L AW IBN
0000000t 000 00°000'00% ssuadxy (oL
000 000 000 1=y 210 MmN - F006
00°0 000 000 SIASYHIHENC TY.LJVD - 0006
000 000 000 spunolg 3 Bupling - 0952
00'c 0070 a0g soyddng Eeoipan 2 Bupubualld - 0618
00°000°001 000 00°000°00% Aepno reuded - 0008 IBI0L
009 000 0070 830 - Regno reaided - 0005
007000001 a00 20°000°001 unoooy Buniseys o3 JagsuRl] - 0509
000 000 Co0 29UL0 - 0009
fepno puded - 0005
.00°C 000 000 934 jueg
asuadxg
W ZS0'0g) 00'0%0°0% LFZLL0LE WO [BJOL
000 oo 000 NOLLASIHINOD NOLLYLS - 00vF
oo 000 0070 SINVHO 2 SNOLLVNOA - 008V
000 000 0ot sway) Epded Jo afes - 60Ty
Wes 0n'08 WELL gwosu] 3SeEM| - G0LY
o000 000 0070 spasnod ueoT - 0S0¥
007000021 00°000'0S 0U000°0LE pund [E4sUan Wol) sissuesy - g0ov
SODUE
1ebpng a0 § 1ehpng ZT ‘gL uer- 1, 1IN0
ZZ0Z ‘21 AYVYNNYT HONOUHL L20Z ‘L0 ATNE siseg jeriooy
jtodoy asuadxy g SNUSAIY & Tl

jusweoejday uswdinbzyl YA20N Wd 571




1:46 PM

0114122
Acerual Basls

North Oakland County Fire Authority
CASH BALANCES REPORT

JULY 01, 2021 THROUGHT DECEMBER 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assats
Checking/Savings
4006 « Cash-Checking
1001 + STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul - Dac 29

91,771.34
1,116.90

92,868,24
§2,088.24

————— ettt

92,888.24

P m—r—

0.00

Page 1




L abed

8cB9P8EL WIOL
8¢ 6OV'EEL juaaselday wewdinbz-yseo - 0004
ig22q -
LZ0Z ‘L€ ¥ISWADAC HONOYHLE 1202 L0 AINC siseg [eniIav
1oday souejeg ysen zznuLe
Ald 2521

juswsaedey weawdinby v4D0N



1:45 P North Oakland County Fire Authority
o112 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basls December 22, 2021 through Jahuary 16, 2022
Date Memo Amount
ACCU-MED

01/06/2022 BILLING SERVICE 12/1-1213¢ 3,802.54
Toial AGCU-MED 3,802.54
AFLAC

011072022 AFLAG EE CONTRIBUTIONS 273.31
Toial AFLAC 273.31
AMAZON GAPITAL SERVICES

G1/06/2022 ACCTHA2VVT61JHILPOA 778,30
Tolal AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 778.30
AT&T MOBILITY

12/26/2021 FIRSTNET 1,716.83
Tofal AT&T MOBILITY 1,716.83
BOUND TREE MEDICAL

01/06/2022 ACCTH#205418 4,40
Tofal BOUND TREE MEDIGAL 4.40
CARDMEMBER SERVICE /9167

01/06/2022 702,94
Total CARDMEMBER SERVICE /9167 702.94
COMCAST (Station 1 TV}

01/06/2022 5061-T.V. 27.15
Total COMCAST (Station 1TV) 27,15
COMCAST {Statlon 3 TV)

1212802021 STA3TV 9.23
Tofal COMCAST (Slaflon 3 TV) 9.23
COMCAST CABLE {OFF SITE INTERNET)

12/26/2021 COMMUNICATIONS 100.00
Total COMCAST CABLE (OFF SITE INTERNET) 100.60
CONSUMERS ENERGY

12/28/2021 241550

01/06/2022 ACCT 100054690407 825.34
Tota! CONSUMERS ENERGY 3,240.84
DTE ENERGY

{1/06/2022 280 ROSE CENTER 569.16
Total DTE ENERGY 569.16
GALLS, LLG

12/28/2021 647.19

01/06/2022 ACCTH# 3811359 61.22
Tolaf GALLS, LLC 708.41
IAFC N

Page 1




1:45 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

01/11/22 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basis December 22, 2021 through January 18, 2022
Date Mamo Amount

01/06/2022 DUES 31122 - 212823 _ 215.00
Tofal IAFG 215.00
KERTON LUMBER €O

010612022 CUST # NORTY 260,52
Tofal KERTON LUMBER CO 260.52
MATTHEW KIRKPATRICK

01/06/2022 2022 DESIGN & U PRINT 1,487.08
Totel MATTHEW KIRKPATRICK 1,487.08
MERS/ALERUS

1212772021 TE/PT 4001K CONTRIBUTIONS & LOAN REPAY 3,627.64

12/27/2021 HCSP ER-EE CONTRIBUYTIONS 408.54

122772021 457-EE GONTRIBUTIONS §08.98

811072022 401K CONTRIBUTIONS & LOAN REPAY 3,580.54

0110/2022 457 CONTRIBUTIONS 773.13

01/10/2022 ER-HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 408.32
Tolal MERS/ALERUS 9,307.13
MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS SOCIETY

01/06/2022 406.00
Tolal MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS SOCIETY 405.00
MICROSOFT STORE

1242772021 IT EXPENSE 105.98
Tolal MICROSOFT STORE 108.99
OAKLAND COUNTY MUTUAL AID ASSOC

- (106/2022 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 2022 3,300.00
Tolel OAKLAND COUNTY MUTUAL AID ASSOC 3,300.00
OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPA TCHING

0140872022 : CUSTHSHFO11 2,979,39
Total QAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING 291836
PITNEY BOWES

12/28/2021 POSTAGE METER LEASE 88,32
Tolal PITNEY BOWES 88.32
RICOH USA Inc. {copler Leass)

01/06/2022 ACCTHT19865 259,25
Total RICOH USA Ing. {copler Lease} 269,25
ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY

12/26/2021 FUEL 698.07
Tolal ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY £98.07
STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RV

12/28/2021 PREMIUM JAN 2022 450,55

e — ki

Page 2




1:45 P North Oakland County Fire Authority
0111122 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basls December 22, 2021 through January 18, 2022
Date Hemo Amount
Tolal STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RV 480.85
VERIZON
1272812021 COMMUNICATIONS 483.19
Tolal VERIZON 485,18
WATERWAY OF MICHIGAN, LLC
01/06/2022 HOSE TESTING 7/26 4,028.10
Tofal WATERWAY OF MICHIGAN, LLC 4,028,10
WEST SHORE FIRE INCG
01/06/2022 ' T3 MAINT 2,858.91
Tofal WEST SHORE FIRE INC 2.858.91
TOTAL 38,799.61

Page 3




1:33 PM North Oakiand County Fire Authority
0114722 PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
Accrual Basls December 27, 2021 through January 10, 2022
Dec 27, '21 - Jan 10, 22
Expense
7000 + Persannel
700 - Wages, Chief Full Time 6,528,186
700,5 « Full Time Employee Wages 29,608.86
700.7 - Full Time Overilme Wages 861.43
704 » Officer Wages 1,384.58
705 -+ Instructor Wages 0.00
707 + Speciai Event Pay 0.00
708 - Duty Shift Medic 13,526.83
708,56 - Duiy Shift Basic 23,336.44
709 + Part Time Overtime Pay 1,800.00
710 « Work Detail Pay 0,00
741 - Training Wages 1,870.05
742 + incldent run pay/POC Flre Wages 5,128.68
744 » Soclal Sec/FICA 6,613.17
716 » Healthcare Insurance/Full Time -368.00
716.5  Health Care Savings Contrib 0.00
747.2 « 401a contribution - POG EE 0.00
Total 7000 + Personnel 90,279.21
7500 + SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
767 « Fringe Benefils 3,000,080
786 - Lost Wages Reimbursement 0,00
Total 7600 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES 3,000.00
8000 « Contracted Services
812 : Employee Education 0.00
815 + Payroil Sarvices 864.90
816 - Administrative Services 0.00
Total 8000 - Contracted Servlces a854.90
8800 + Operating Expenses
850 - Gommunications ~134.00
Total 8500 - Operating Exponses ~134.00
Total Expense 94,000,11
Net Income -04,000.11

Page 1




4:38 PM

o422
Accrual Basls

North Oakland County Fire Authority

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED

december 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Accounts Recelvable
1060 « A/R-Fire Cost Racovery
4070 - AR-Medfcal -ACCUMED
1070.6 « A/R AACB - ALL RUNS

Total Aocounts Recalvable

Other Current Assets
1070.7 « ALLOWANGCE FOR BAD ACCTS

Total Other Current Assets
Tatal Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dac 31, 21

6,308.50
79,459.83
300,083.01

385,831.34

-218,178.21

- -218,176.21
167,656.13
167,656.13

0.00

Page 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

December~21

Total Incidents 112
Incident Summary .
Structure Fires 0
Vehicle Fires 1
Brush / Qutdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 79
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 5
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 3
Hazardous Cond. 3
Setvice Call 17
Good Intent 1
False Calls 3
Severe Weather 0
Other 0
Total Calls 112
Qut of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 4
MUTUAL AID FIRE 15
MISC 1
Total 20
Total EMS Related Calls 82
Total NOCFA Transports 53
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 29

Current Active Employeas 40
Inactive Employses 1
Full Time 8

Part fime / Pald on Call 33
Paramedic's 17
EMT's 21

MFR's 3

Number of shifts with no
Coverage at Statlon 3

minutes |# of priotity calls

Avg, Response Time To Priority Calls 8.3 49
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT gg | Rose Twp. 55
. 34

TOTAL CUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 20 Holly Twp
Total Runs 112 -75 3




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Total Runs For 2021

| 2021 | 2020 | 2019 |
Total Incidents 1282 1102 1071
Incident Summary

Structure Fires 3 9 11
Vehicle Fires 9 4 8
Brush / Outdoor Fires 12 6 5
EMS Medicals 762 709 604
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 62 68 49
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 45 23 46
Hazardous Cond. 62 39 39
Service Call 124 129 152
Good Intent 84 69 99
False Calls 39 37 56
Severe Weather 79 8 0
Other 1 | 2

Total 1282 1102 1071

Out of District Ruans

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 123 70 66
MUTUAL AID FIRE 65 39 54
MISC 8 0 0

Total 196 109 110

EMS Incidents

Total EMS Related Calls 807 749 640
Total NOCFA Transports 524 472 450
Other Agency Transported 8 0 0
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 275 277 190
Average Response Time to 7.3 Min. 72 Min. 7.1 Min.
Emergent Calls: 439 calls 378 calls 379 calls
HOLLY TWP. TOTAL RUNS 499 478 498
ROSE TWP. TOTAL RUNS 532 488 404
176 TOTAL RUNS 55 35 59

QUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 196 101 110




..—NUOJ .mEm.u., R e ) . E - o
. [PAeaL 10 38IBYD ON, R e YooypwiH

ou S$2A v/N SZIS 1315820y 18ely S Asiygef
S2A sak Ajjenuuy - 000°09%  092$ - 0078 noiEd DAl ‘Moo ‘uBleD
{sanuw .
Xis) anoy e o spusy soA seh /N 0TS - STT$ PIRUYINOS HIMS 197503

uodn 1e paBieyo st swi]

0VT$- 06T

| OPES-YTTS

uondQ
sausledxy loqe]  @xusLadxg uondp .
SO10N ; - $994 PeIIU0D HOREI0T SUIEN Wit

£ uswholdury jedpiunipy 93y AlJnoH

/ 1suieiay



Service Order Number:

s

QUOTE
Replace Akron vaive controllers
Tanker 1
CSi Emergency Apparatus, LLC
2332 Dupont Street Toll Free: 888-264-2877
Grayling, Mt 49738 Fax; 080-348-8233
North Oakland county fire authority SHIP TO:

holly ml. 48442

ATTN: Matt Well

INVO) ATE = SHIBEME[S S EOB:
aying, Michigan
EEROENGT : ACESRERSON::
adino
1 Reptace old 9313 valve cantroliers with new navigator pro 2,0 converslon kit.
8 Navigator pro 2.0 8333 converslon kit $2,403.001 $12,015.00
Labor to remove old valve controllers and wirlng harness install new valve $4,300.00 $1,300.00
conirollers and wiring harness this would inciude drlve time to and from station
NOTE
Wa do expect the new controllers {o fit in the pump panel If any modifications to
the panel are necessary this would he additional
Sub Totali] $ 13,315.00
Salas Tax: 0.00% I
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! | TOTAL: 13.315.00




North Oakland County Fire Authority

OPERATING BUDGET Budget FY 2022 Budget FY 2022
Revenues Approved June 2021 | For Amendment Jan. 2022
4000 » Revenues 401 + Holly Township Contribution $ 849,926.00 | $ 849,9286.00
402 + Rose Township Contribution $ 849,926.00 | $ 849,826.00
403 » Training / Education Revenues $ 56,000.00 | § 55,000.00
404 - Fire Cost Recovery $ 10,000,00 | $ 10,000,00
405 - Grant Receipts $ - | $ .
405.5 - SAFER Grant Receipts $ - $ 91,870.00
406 - Medical Cost Recovery $ 455,000.00 | $ 480,000.00
410 - Sales-Small ltems $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
412 - Sales-Capital items $ - $ 15,000.00
413 » Review and Inspection Services $ 20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00
414 « interest Earned $ 1,600.00 | $ 1,5600.00
416 < Donatlons $ 100,00 | $ 100.00
426 - Transfers IN From Capltal Account $ - $ 400,000.00
480 - Loan Proceeds $ - $ -
Grand Total Revenues) $ 2,242,452.00 | § 2,454,322.00
Expenditures
6000 - insurance 650 « Liability Insurance $ 30,500.00 | § 30,500.00
§52 « Workers Compensation insurance $ 43,000.00 | $ 45,700.00
Total 6000 - Insurance| $ 73,500.00 | § 76,200.00
7000 - Persannel 700 » Wages, Chief Full Time $ 87,350.00 | $ 87,350.00
700.5 - Full Time Employee Wages $ 384,815.00 | § 384,915.00
700.7 - Full Time Overtlme Wages L 10,000.00 | § 10,000.00
704 - Officer Wages $ 16,800.00 | $ 16,600.00
705 -« Instructor Wages $ 35,000.00 | $ 35,000.00
707 - Speclal Event Pay $ 5,000.00 | $ 10,900.00
708 - DUTY SHIFT MERIC $ 162,810.00 | $ 162,810.00
708.5 - DUTY SHIFT BASIC $ 323,988.00 | § 323,988.00
700 - Part Time Overtime Pay $ 15,000.00 | $ 15,000.00
710 « Work Detail Pay $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00
711 Tralning Wages $ 30,000.00 | $ 25,000.00
712 + Incident Run Pay / POC Flre Wages $ 60,000.00 | $ 59,000.00
714 + Soctal Sec /FICA ] 84,688.37 | § §4,688.37
715 - Medlcal Expenses - Employees $ 1,500.00 | § 1,600.00
716 - Healthcare Insurance - Full Time Employees $ 110,000.00 | $ 110,000.00
716.2 - Health Care {opt out) Stipend $ - |3 -
716,5 - Health Care Savings Plan Conttibution FT 1% 7,481.48 | § 6,800.00
717 » 4012 Contribution - Full Time Employees $ 49,376.50 | § 49,376.50
717 - A0a contribution - POC Employees $ 29,819.90 | § 29,014,890
719 - Life/Disability Insurance- Full Time Employees $ 6,800.00 | $ 6,800.00
Total 7000 - Personnel| $ 1,422,129.25 | § 1,421,842.77
7200 - Supplies 722 - Operating Supplies $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
723 - Fire Prevention $ 2,600.00 | $ 2,500.00
724 - Uniforms $ 12,000.00 | § 12,000.00
726 « Medicat Supplies $ 47,000.00 | $ 47,000.00
Total 7200 - Supphes] $ 41,500,00 | $ 41,800.00
7500 - SAFER Grant | 751 - Instructor Wages $ - 1% 1,800.00
753 - Tralning Costs $ - 1% 3,720.00




754 - Employee Physicals $ - $ 1,680,00
757 - Fringe Benefits $ - $ 70,000.00
760 - Marketing $ - 3 750.00
761 - Equipment Purchases -3 - 3 5,700.00
765 - Lost Wages Reimbursement $ “ $ 8,220.00
) Total 7500 - SAFER Grant} $ - |$ 91,870.00
8000- Contracted '
Services 800 - Dispatching $ 36,000.00 | $ 36,000.00
802 - Auditing $ 6,200,00 | $ 8,920.00
804 - Legal $ 900.00 | $ §,000.00
806 » Medlcal Cost Recovery Billing- AccuMed $ 24,000.00 | $ 21,000,00
807 - Fire Cost Recovery Bliling- AccuMed $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
810 + NON-Employee Instructor Wages $ 8,000.00 | $ 14,000.00
812 + Edueation $ 12,000.00 | $ 7,000.00
814 - Duas and Subscriptions $ 15,000.00 § $ 16,000.00
815 « Payroll Services $ 9,200,001 $ 9,200.00
816 - Administrative Services / Book Keeping $ 7,700.00 | $ 7,700.00
820 - Constructlon/Labor Services % 3,00000 | $ 3,000.00
Total 8000- Contracted Services] § 120,000.00 | § 125,820.00
8500 - Operating
Expenses 850 » Communications $ 5,000.00 | § - 4,000.00
851 - Informatilon Technology Expenses $ 12,000.00 | § 12,000,00
852 « Fuel $ 17,000,00 | $ 47,000.00
854 « Printing and Publishing 3 200,00 | $ 200.00
855 « Training supplies / Equipment $ 6,000.00 | 4,000.00
858 - Building Utilities $ 45,000.00 | § 44,000.00
859 - Equipment Lease $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
860 - Bullding & Grnds Repalr/Maint. $ 22,000.00 | $ 21,000.00
862 « Equlp Malntenance $ 8,000,00 | % 8,000.00
866 : Vehicle Maintenance $ 40,000.00 | § 55,000.00
867 - Debt Write Off - Medical Billing $ 185,000.00 | $ 187,966.48
867.5 - QAAP Medicald Tax $ 1,800.00 | $ 1,800.00
868 - Debt Write Off - Fire Cost Recovery $ 1,600.00 | $ 1,600.00
Total 8500 - Operating Expenses| $ 349,500,001 % 361,466.48
9500 - Debt Service 950 - Debt Service Principle $ 149,822.96 | $ 149,822,895
952 - Debt Service interest $ 15,999.80 | $ 16,999.80
Total - 9500 Debt Service | $ 165,822,761 $ 186,822.75
9700 - Purchases 970 « Capital Purchases +5,000 $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
971 - Capital Improvement Fire Hall $ ~ 1% -
972 - Equipment Purchases -5,000 $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
973 « Grant Expenses $ = | $ -
974 - Grant Match $ - 1% -
999 . Capltal replacement transfers $ §0,000.00 | $ 160,000.00
Total 9700 Purchases} $ 70,600.00 | $ 170,000.00
| Grand Total Expendltures| $ 2,242,452.00 l $ 2,454,322.00_|

Balance $

$




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Capital Fund Budget FY 2022

income

Expense

Total Expense
Net Income

< Revenues

Budget FY 2022

Budget FY 2022

Approved June 2021

Amend Jan, 22

4000 - Transfers in-from General Fund

50,000.00

160,000.00

4100 - Interest Income

60.00

60.00

4200 - Sales-Capital Items

4300 - Donations & Grants

-

4400 - Station Contribution

Total * Revenues

Ay 2 |60 |60 | OR [ e

50,060.00

Rl Rl R Roc g o Bos

150,060,00

» Transfers out

5000 Capital Outlay Total

» Vehicle Purchases

* Fire fighting & Medical Supplies

100,000.00

 Grant Expendifures

« Grant Match

-

« Building & Grounds

Total + Purchases

Rlesier | ler | oo
1

B €A | 1a | | P

100,000.00

3 -

50,060.00

50,060.00




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2021

EVALUATORS NAME -

INSTRUCTIONS: The appralsal contalns 11 catagorles or “goals” that the Fire Chlef wiil be evaluated on, Including two Speclfic
Performance goals that are set annually, The Fire Chief will explain the results of each goal listed and Indlcate whether the goal was
MET or NOT MET. The last page of the appraisal Is the Evaluation Worksheet which Includes a summary of the goal categorles with a
MET or NOT MET column and a comments section, A MET goal is worth 1 point. ANOT MET goal is worth 0 polnts, Points are added
up and put Into the Total Points Recelved box, The Points Needed box Is based on 80% of the total number of goal categories. if the
total points received Is 80% of more of the total points needed, the Authority Board may grant the Chief a merit award in the amount

of 3% of the Chiefs salary for that year,
The Fire Chief will submit a completed performance appraisal to the Authority Board of Trustees,

Each Board Member (Evaluator), will recelve an Evaluators copy of the appralsal, The Evaluator will review the results that the Fire
Chief has submitted and score each category a MET or NOT MET response of their own. The evaluator will then complete the
Evaluation Worksheet on the last page Indicating 1 point for MET and 0 points for NOT MET for each category. The evaluator should
provide appropriate commentary In the “Comments” section as to whether or not the goal was accomplished, how it was
accomplished, and/ or why it was not accomplished. All polnts will be added up and totaled in the Points Recelved box. Each
Evaluator will submit a completed evaluation worksheet to be counted towards the Fire Chiefs final performance appraisal outcome,
A motlon will be requested by a Board Member, followed by a yay or nay vote to approve the Fire Chlefs’ performance appraisal. If
the appralsal Is approved a mation will be requested by a Board member, followed hy a yay or nay vote to award a metit amount to

the Fire Chief.

l. Specific Performance Objectives / Goals Set For The Year.
The goals In sectlon 1. are set each year in the previous year’s performance appraisal. The Fire Chief will Include any resuits and
explain each goal and whether they were met or not met,

MET/

GOAL RESULTS
NOT MET

Continue to lmprove |+ Recrultment and retention of employees is one of the most difficult challenges
employee turn-over  |facing all fire departments nationwlide. To help stem the problem a proactive

rates & retain highly |approach was take eatly in the year by proposing salary increases for the full time
skiiled personnel. and the on-call firefighters in the 2021 annual budget submission, The Board
approved the Increases for the on-call employees and this action as planned
reduced the turnover in this, the largest employee group.

s Additionally, the Safer Grant was awarded, and a longevity bonus was funded and
distributed to this employee group in late November and will pay dividends MET
throughout this year based on employee feedback and their express excitement in
agaln recelving the banus this year, '

« Through the extensive use of Zoom training, training participation has Increased
dramatically. Many of the session had triple the attendance allowing for greater
officer and staff interactlon and it address the desire of many amployees to work
from home rather than traveling to the station on training days.

Work with the Board |» At the request of the Board, | was instructed to no longer pursue this avenue asan
and the residents to  |additional or ajternative funding source. | fully complied with the Instruction of the
become a Taxing Board’s motlon. MET
Authorlty.




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2021

. Management & Leadership

MET/
GOAL RESULTS NOT MET
Communication with |« | attend and participate In all Monthly Board meetings, provide insight and
Board — The Fire Chief [recommended actions on topics on the agenda or brought before the Board,
should proactively « All significant items that affect dept. operations or the budget were presented
share relevant monthly. This includes developing issues or long-term issues such as vehicle replace
informatlon in a and underfunding of the capital replacement fund,
timely manner, » Unique or severe Incidents are shared with the necessary speacificity for board to MET
seaking direction and |address citizens inquiry. Monthly run data is tabulated and presented. The report
input as needed. data, format and detail are madified and expanded as requested by several board
members.
Budget Conformance- | FY 2021 budget audIt Is was completed and received high grades.
Complies with o Budget is constantly monitored and adjusted to keep within expenditures.
generally accepted s Rather than prepare just one budget, three budgets were present to the Board
accounting practices {so options could be discussed and to arrive at an agreement each community could
including the Board  {support. The Impact on department operatlon were Included with each of the
Authorized budget., " ithree funding levels presented.
Implement sound « Unexpected expenditures are communicated to the Board, MET
business practices in  {» Any purchases over $5000 are brought to the Board for their review,
department
administration and
monitors
effectiveness.
Employee & + Our administrative Officers are all highly skifled and each has their own specialties
Management Team  [that help facilitate education, safety, and communication within the department. |
Effectiveness — have encouraged each officer to use their Individual talent in training and
Maintains positive & |motivating the staff resulting in maximum outcomes.
effective relationships |« Planned two event a year in order to acknowledge the accomplishments of all fire
with employees. department members and as a recognition of their commitment to the community.
Strives to retaln, and |« Annual Fire and Medical academy facllitate the recrultment and early firsthand
when necessatry, identification of high caliber talent,
recruit high callber,  |* The severe impact of Covid on staffing short falls do too quarantine and self- NOT MET

employees and
leaders who can
effectively establish
direction, motivate,
and galn commitment
from their staff.

isolation requirements has been managed effectively, Although not all shifts were
completely filled at no time was the community at an elevated risk, The
management of the on-call staff mitigated this potential risk.

Although we did see less employea turnover in 2021, recruitment of new
employees continues to be difficult. My goal was to hire on one full time employee
and at least three more In-district part time employees, No full time employees
were hired & only one in-district part time employee was hired. lts the resuit of this
issue that | gave myself a NOT MET in this goal category.




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2021

MET /
GOAL RESULTS NOT MET
Risk Management & |« All local, State & Federal regulations were met.
Compllance — * All audits completed with excellent ratings.
Complies with ali * Internal audits for agency licenses & certifications were compieted.
Federal, State & Local [« Any regulatery requirements that were required to be renewed were compieted.
regulations. Liability | Legal matters or potenial legal concerns are consulted with attorneys when
insurance & Workers |needed.
Compensation audits
are conducted.
Handles legal matters MET
well, Makes sure all
department licenses,
certifications and
policies are valid,
Professlonal * | attend a North reglon & County wide Fire Chiefs meeting monthly.
Relaticnships ~ * | was again elected Treasurer for the North Qakland Mutual Ald Association.
Maintains * | was again elected Treasurer for the County Chlefs MABAS 3201 and sit on the
relationships & is Executive Board,
active with other * | maintain good relations with surrounding Fire Department Chiefs, MSP Troopers,
Local, County & State [Holly Police, & Oakland County Sheriff's Dept,
organizations & public |+ Our department has several members that are part of the Michigan Task Force MET
offlclals. Team which Is a State technlical rescue organization that responds to both State and
Federal disasters.
+ Chiefs from neighboring departments regularly contact me for advice on
operation issues,
i, Fire Department Operations
MET/
GOAL RESULYS NOT MET
Oyperational s All apparatus were tested per State regulations & NFPA standards.
Readiness — Ensures |+ The department was audited by MDHHS this year for medical regulation &
all apparatus & readiness, and passed with No negative marks. This score Is aimost impossible to
eguipment are in receive due to the stringent rules and detailed audit that Is performed.
good working order & |« We have some aging apparatus that are In need of replacement, Breakdown &
MET

type to handle
expectad
emergencies,

repairs are starting to affect our responses and our operating budget, Minor repalrs
are deait with in-house whenever possible, however we have been experfancing
more major types of repairs due to aglng apparatus, This requires us to take the
apparatus out of the area for repairs.




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2021

GODAL

RESULTS

MET /
'NOT MET

Employee Readiness -
Ensures personne!
certs & licenses are up
te date and valid
Ensures personnel are
trained to operate
equipment to provide
a timely and adequate
response to all
emergencies.
Implements measures
fo retain experienced
and valued employees
and oversees an
effective and oh-going
recruitment program.

+ Monthly run data reports are generated showing calls, response times, and
number of calls per Twp,

* All incidents are reviewed for proper response times to include time of call to time
en-route, time [t took to get on scene, time spent on scene, and time spent at the
hospital in the case of a medical transport. Qur agency has set guidelines to
maintaln an average response time to our residents of 7,5 minutes, 2021 average
response time was 7.3 minutes, '

* Personnel licenses & Certifications were internally audlted twice this past year.

+ Consistently updating operational policies / procedures and informing personnel
of changes.

* Fire, Rascue & EMS training is conducted twice a weak,

* SAFER grant awarded this past year allowad us to glve a longevity stipend to our
employees,

* A representative from Municiple Employees Retirement System MERS was
brought in to speak to employeas about good financial planning and discussed the
employee benefits that NOCFA has avaiable,

MET

Personal Readiness -
The Fire Chief
personally malntains
appropriate
certlfications and
participates in drills,
incidents, and
continuing educatlon,

* | respond to as many incidents as needed. ! am on call 24 hours a day in case of a
critical type call,

* | attend department trainings regularly.

+ Added a new HR software to our training program and have used It to administer
mandatory workplace harassment training.

* Handie all payroli and benefit administration.

¢+ Oversee all re¢ord keeping and accounting,

* | am very proficlent in Word, Excel and powerpoint, This past year due to the
payroll change, , a new way to keep track of wages and hours was needed. | was
able to create a very detafled and Interactive excel spreadsheet that has many
variables and formulas in it.

MET

Community - Ensures
that department’s
community out-reach
programs are effective
& informative,

* We were able to host an opean house this year despite covid restrictions and saw a
very good turnout of the public,

* We now added CO monitors in addltion to our free smoke detector program for
cur residents and have installed a record number of them in resident’s homes.

* ISO rating continues to be one of the lowest in the State demonstrating to the
public, from a third part source, the superior capability of the department as
measure against the balance to the fire department in the state of Michigan or
nationally. Asa bonus many homeowners have seen a reduction In the
homeowners Insurance rate saving them real money,

MET




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2021

LT TR EVALUATION WORSHEET ©

. Specific Performance Objectives / Goals Set For The Year

Met -1
GOAL Not Met - 0 Evaluators Comments Section
Chlef Evaluator

Continue to improve employee
turn-over rates & retain highly 1
skilled personnel

Work with the Board and the
residents to become a Taxing 1
Authority,

ll. Management & Leadership

Communication with Board 1
Budget Conformance 1
Employee & Management Team
0
Effectiveness
Risk Management & Compllance 1
_|Professional Relationships 1

Ill. Fire Department Operations

Operational Readiness -

Equipment 1
Employee Readiness 1
Personal Readiness 1
Community 1
Total Polnts Recevied - Chief Evaluator Points Needed to meet 80%
Metrit is awarded at B0% of Met 10 9
goals

T ;:2,15.:_:‘....." .‘.::_-Goals For2022 ::‘._-‘;.__»:‘:;.v._ e g




0070

0¢-o0

00°0Q 000 00°o oo-o SHEITIaNs 000-8CL~TOT-TOT
00°0 00°0 0070 000 0o o 0C°0 SHSNEIRH CHSENHNT T 000-T2L-TO0T-TOT
LE"BS 06°939 06 €ET 05°"FEG 00°T0% ‘T 00°T09°T ARG L LA 000-8TL-TOT-TOT
1€£'8% ST TIS 2T 20T PRTVIL 00°92Z'T ogteze’t SEXYI TIOUAYd 000-STL-TOT-TOT
000 0G°0 000 000 0070 000 TONYENSNT HITYAH 0C0~¥0L-T0T-T0T
£E" 85 95 L9 76 PEE’T PP PEE6 Q06T 2T 00"8T0 2T SESYM-SEIISNNL 000-Z0L~TOT-T0T
SHTISOMI ~ TOT 3ded
060 0070 oo 0070 00°0 00°0 oop adeg Telog
000 000 co 0 000 00°0 [s1¢00] LOELOEd SNOIIVAONTYE IDIAIC dML T00-046-000~TOT
0o 0070 000 oo-e 00" ¢ 000 AYIIN0 TYLILYD 000~0L6~-000-TOT
000 3dsqg
gaaniTpuadxy
9L"89 0E'TLELBE F6°ETLTOC 0L788% ‘268 00°098682°T 00°09876£T°T SEOANEARE TYLOL
L83 0L TLE LEE ¥6TE€TL7I8E 0L BBY'ZS8 00°098°6EC7T 00709876821 000 <deg Te3OL
000 00000 ‘e 000 000 0nTo00’e 00°000°E SUEASNYEE 000-663~C00-TOT
FE"6C 66°8L8‘F 060 I0°TZT 'L 00 000°2T 00 000‘ET SINERASENIRITY NOILOETE Z00~069~000-TOT
0070 0¢°0 000 06°0 ooto 000 SLATHDH NOTLDETTIOD 1ES T00-069-000-TO0T
68°' L6 05" 86T 06°T0Z'6 05 T0Z’6 00" 00F ‘6 00°00% ‘6 FEd XYL TOOHIS EHIGHOS 000-069-000-TOT
0eo 00" 0 000 0070 000 Q070 SYVEX ¥OI¥d WOWI SANIAST 000-989-000-10T
00-0 00" 0 000 0070 00°0 00" 0 SLEIHEORE XYEANOS 000-589-000~T0T
060 00" C0C %6 00°0 00" 0 00700078 00000776 ADRYTYYE ONOE 90" WHO¥d SNOIIWIHNEOdddy T00-089-000~-T0T
L8 ¢ AR AR 000 15" LBY 00000 LT 00000 LT THOONT EFHIO 000-083~000-1T0T
00°0 00686 °E 0070 000 00°686°¢ 00°686°¢ gEHd NOIIYEISININGY JY¥s 000~8L8-000~-T0T
0F* 00T  {§9°01) 000 59799972 00°9€9 ‘2 0o 9g9’e SLAIEOTE TOULNOD I5Ed 000-9.9-000-T0T
00" 0 00°00T 0070 000 00 00T 007 00T SNOILOEIHINGD ® SNOILYNOJ 000-5.9-000-T0T
0865 EETLEELE T8°6£6°8 T9 21594 00 00596 00°005'%6 SIITEDTE ASYAT HAMOL 000~699-000~10T
00°0 00°005°T a0 o 0070 00°006°T 00°008°T SETITYAOY (NY INZY 000-89%-~000~T0T
S1°6F TS 657 ‘2ZF 918 6% 0W0"1¥ no-oos‘es 00-006‘€8 SLATEDTE AL ATEYD ¢00-L99~000-T0T
G600 00°0 000 00" 0 000 0670 SSEO0Y CEONVHNE XLINOOD 000-59%-000-T0T
617 1€ =R 3 AT 66" 1L L¥"085°9 A0 0001 00700012 SONIAIAIO ¥ LSTHELNT 000-799-000-L0T
00T00T (0g°vee) s10 I ] 067 7EC 00°0 000 HONIANY SULLIATION MdEUd 000-£99-000-T0T
0C 00T 000 00008 007008 007008 00" 00¢ STINLIFIECI GNY SENII 000-S59-000-T0T
000 000 0o o 000 00" 0 0076 SHTYS-SHADIAYES MOI HSUYHD 000-2%9-000~T0T
05°2¢ co-ooL’e 00" 0 00'Qoe’T 047 0007F (o[oRiie]vRd SEEI NOIIYDITday ONINCY 000~0T9~000-T01
go-a 00 000°E 00°0 co°o 00°000°E 00 000"E TR ROISIATIA ANYT 000~609-000-T0T
00°Q 00005 °T 000 oo 00" C0s’T 00T00s7T $AEd $TYEAY J0 EH0d 000~809-000~T0T
0070 0000572 0070 0070 0oro0s’e 00°005°E SERI NOISSIWHOD DNINNYI4 000=L08=000~TOT
000 000 000 00" 0 000 000 TYIDAAS-SEDIATHS FANNYIE 000-9209-000-TO0T
000G 000 Q0" Q 000 00°0 (oToRdls] HHODNT LNVESD 000-065-000~T0T
0070 00 005°% 00t 9 000 00°005°F 00" 008°Y SLNEHAYY / SINERISHNFWIHY  LOHrOwd 000-885-000-T0T
6268 0¥ T0Z T8E Q0" EZL'TTI 08-0g8’LZe 00°Z25'8LS 00"225'8LS ONI¥YHS HEONAATH 0T0-7LE-000-TCOT
C0°00T  {00°T997LEE) 0070 00°T997LEE Ao o 0070 HONTASY NYId E00STY NYDIMENY 000~-825~000~10T
G9°ZFT (S ETE) 0070 ST ETL 00° 006 007006 SESNEDIT 904 000-LLF~000~T0T
GL 8T Q0528 00°0 00" G4 Q0 00% 00°00% SIINEES ¥IHIO 090-92L%-000-T0T
0o o 00700671 00" 0 00°0 0070061 00°008°T SHAA NOILDETIIOD aNY SEILTYNEA 000-S%%-000-T0T
00°0 00°00C'T 000 00" 0 00°C00°T 00 0o0’T XYI ZIMFICYd NVHI ¥EHIO-SHXYE 000~-£27-000~T0T
0ot o 00" 0 00" 0 000 000 0070 KYL EIMEIONd TYNOSYAd QIVANO 000~0ZF~000-TOT
g9°gg 68°88T76ET 66 CPOTET TI"PCT’T9T 00" E€TE 008 00 ETE00E SHOILOETION XYL INTII0D 000-0TF-~000~T0T
000 3deg
SsnusAlYy
aNnd TYEENED - TOT pung
gEsn (HIONSTY) FEON {¥OEd) WONI (WNONEY) HMON LEDINE QHEANTNY IIoang NOTLETEOSHA WHHERAN 19

1909 % HONYTVE ZZ/1E/T0 HINOH ZZTOZ/TIE/TO ge-izoe TENIDTEO

ATEYTIIEAY MOd ALIATLOY FONYIVL CLE zZZ-1202
2202/TE/T0 SNIANI qoT¥Ed dur ssod :ed
FIdgHa assn

9Z/T tebeg dIHSNMOI HS0Y ¥0& I¥0dd THALIANEAXHE ANV HANIATY

Wd $Z2:%0 ZZOZ/TIC/Z0



g0 g

00" goE

000 000 00°'00E 00-00g SESNAJYE CESEOENTEY 000-TZL-STZ-TOT
85°0% ZE IP6'E ¥¥8L8 BD"650°2 00 T000T 0071800t TNERG T L6 000-8TL-8TZ-T0T
€666 66°S0F‘E GETGEL T0 0TC'S 00°9TF’'8 00" 9TF’8 SEXVL TIOHAYd 000~STL~8T2-TOT
£8° 85 007 005°€E 00°00L 00°006°% 00" 00F ‘8 oG 00F ‘8 AONYEASNT HITYIH 000-%0L-GTZ-TOT
000 00000701 0070 00°0 00°00070T 007000701 SHOYM WMETID ISSY AWNIL I9¥d T00-E04L-GT1T~T0T
££° 85 00°§5221 0o 152’¢€ 00" LSLYEZ 00°2I0 ‘8¢ 00°2T0'6E SEOYM YMETD XIQ4Ed 000-£0L~8TZ-T0T
£E°8S e 91v’se FE€80°S g g8e’se 007000719 00000719 SEOYM-TIITD 000-20L-GTE~T0T

wETo -~ 6T¢ 3dsd
goto 0grzss’es 000 co-o 00°z88’td 00°Z88°€S MOSSHESSY - 50z 3ded Telol
oo 0o o 0060 000 000 0070 SNOILA TMOSHAS /ONILETR/ S3Nd 000-0E8-602~T0T
co°o 000 00" 0 000 000 00°0 SEDIAYES SACHNYINHISIH T00-208-602-TOT
00 e 00°¢88'ES 0ot o 000 00°g88°¢€S 00-g88’es WMOSSASSY- THALOTIINGD 000-208-602~T0T
00°0 po-Q My 000 000 000 SEITAANS 000-82L-608-T0T
00°0 000 006°0 0ot o 000 000 aER/ YT IIROTIRE 000-5TL-602-T0T
000 oo-e (o ToRlv] 00" 0 000 000 SUDTAMSS TYITIATD 0T0-20L-608-TOT
g0- 0 000 0G0 0G0 00°0 0C 0 ONISSHSSY-SHOTANAS TYNOSTHd 000~-20L-602-T0T
¥OSSESSY - 60¢ 3dea
£6°G 9676507 LL 000 PFTB0G’F 00°8LS T8 00°8LE TS SROIIOETHE ~ T6T 3CEeg TEA0L
000 00°000°2 060 0070 0oTooo’‘e netoc0’e SESYHOUNE INEWAIADE TIUHS 000-2LE~THT~TOT
0070 octo 0070 000 0070 000 AYIIN0 TYLIAYD 000-0L6-T6T-TOT
00°0 00°8LGYLT Q00" 0 00°0 00" BLG LT 00°8LELT AONUNELNIER ONY SEIVImi 000~0E6-T6T-T0T
000 00°000°¢ 0o o 0070 00" 000°S go-goc’s ONIHSITINd ONY OMIENIHEd 000~006-T6T-T0T
00°0 G0°006°T 0070 0o o 00°005°T 00°008°T TOYHTIN 0CO-098-16T-T0T
0¢0 00°005°2 0o-0 0070 00°00s°2 0070052 SATHSEHEHAN 3 DONINIVEL 000~0€8-T6T-TOT
000 on-oooze 000 000 00°00072e 007000722 SHNTA¥ES MOIDEASNI NOILOETH TO0-208-T6T-T0T
a0-o 0o ooo’s 000 0ot o 0o0*000’s 00 000’8 SEOIANES JHIOWYINCD 000-208-T6T-T0T
000 00" 000’s 0 0 0o-o 0o 000‘s 00-000°‘g ASNIAKE SNTTIEHR 000-62L-T6T-TOT
LT LE 65 BES L (1] o] 9 097 % 00°000°ZT 0eTo00‘egl SESNEIXE NOITOETHE FTHVESNHALHT 000-8TL~T6T-T0T
08°0 L6 TG6°S 000 £0° 8% 000009 0070009 83174408 000-82L-T6T-TOT
0o'o 00°0 00°C 0070 Q0" 0 0070 QIR/YOTA SEAQTAHE-SNOILOE Y 000-STL-T6T-T0T
oo 000 000 00°0 00°0 co' o SHOTANES TYNOSYEd 000-Z0L-T6T~TOT
SNOILOETH ~ 1671 3dea
LETTIS £6°612°0G Z69EE L LETILEZ'ES 00 I6FEO0T 00 T6¥% ‘€01 HOSIA¥EENS - TLT 3dea TE3OL
006 P0S9E‘T 000 96 FET 00°0C0G‘T 00°006G°T FONTMOTTY HOVHTIN 000-098-~TLT~TOT
0ot o 00° 002 000 00°0 00°002 00°002 SEITEA0S 000-9ZL=TLT~TOT
00" 0 00°00€ 00" 0 00°0 00°00E 00°00€ SESNZEIKE JISUOTWIEY 000-TZL~TLI-T0T
£€°8¢5 Z9 1vc’2 7€' 806 8£°858¢'¢E 00°001’% G0-00T’s INIHTIIITL 000-8TL-TLT-TOT
L8 8% 8L TI0’E 96" £8€ ZZ°6L8'2 00° 16875 00°168°S SHYYL TIOHAYd 000-GTL-TLI-TOT
28709 L67968°F 88°0TT'T £0°E09 'L 00" 008 2T 00° 005721 FONYINSNI HITYEH 000-F0L-TLT-TOT
§6°1¢ 0G LBV ‘2T 00°0ST 06°2T6‘¢ 0000091 00°00079T INYLSISSY YOSIANEAAS 000-€0L-TLT-TOT
£€° 89 Z9°91% ‘g2 FETEB0'S BE'ERGCE 00°000°T9 00" 000°T9 SEHYN—YOSIANEANS 000-20L-TLT-T0T
¥OSIANEAAS - TLT 3dea
E0"8% [AARAT A PGO0LE T 8L EGE 0T 00°9%6 81 00°9%6 8T SEALSOML -~ T0T 3deC TeIOL
(o[ Rlls] 007 00T 000 GO0 0070071 00 00T FONYMOTTY FOYITIN 000-098-T0T-T0T
sazn3Tpuadxy
aANn TYEENTD - 10T pung
aIsn {FHONTY) WHON (YDA} WONI (WEMONEY) WION LE900d QRANEY LE2ANE NOIIZTEDSEd HETHAN T
19ad % AONYTIE ZZ/1E/10 HINOH ZI0T/TE/TO 2z-1202 TYNIDTHO
ATETTEAY ¥MOA ALIALIOY AONYIHE QI [AARAVA

220Z/TE/T0 ONIONE dOI¥Ea dmy, @s0d :€d

HIgEHd *I980
9z/2 rabeg dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥OH I¥Cddd HENITONHIXHE INY HONEAET Hd vZ2:%0 2202/10/20



0070 0070 000 00°0 000 000 ASNESKE HOVETIN OEd 000-038-L8Z~T0T
(oToRdls] 0o 0 000 00'eC 00 g 0070 994/99¥L804d 000-62L—L8E-TO0T
00°0 09" 00" 0 000 0070 0o°0 SHITAINS DHd 000-92L-L82-TOT
a0t 0 oo 00°0 000 0o ¢ 0670 SESNEIXT IESUAGHINT 000-TZL~LBZ~TOT
000 00°0 000 000 00" 0 o0 INEREY T I 000-BTL~LBZ-TOT
800 000 000 000 000 000 SIRVL TIO¥WAYd 000-5TL-L82-T0T
007 00T [ZL7OL) 0070 ZL 0L 0o-o 0G0 EONYIASHNI HITYHEH 000~70L-LBZ-TOT
0ot o 00" 0 Q00 Q00 00°0 0070 FOLTILSINIHAY 294 000~20L-L8E-T0T
INTHNIZACD/NOIIYDNCE OITHng - .82 3deq
T0°8¢ LET0TIB'ZY ST°G06°¥% E9°LFT 9T 00" 840769 007880769 SENNOYS ¥ ONIQIINE ~ 69z adag Telol
0070 000 000 00" 0 0ot o (o ToRllv] FONYNIINIYA ALITIOVI~I00¥-URANHESHS Z00-0€6-692-T0T
00" 0 00°0 000 0G0 (oToRdlo] 0070 HORYNEINIYH AITTIOVI-LNAODOY QHAMHSHY T00-0£6-592~-T0T
8% L2 Ly 09% ‘08 06°G££°2 £GTREGTE 00 000’2y Q0 000 ‘ey FONYNEINIVH QN SEIvdsy 0C0-0£6-592~T0T
LE 6 £6°LS9'F E6°GET'T LOTERSY 000026 0002’6 SUTLITILN 000-086-892-T0T
69°0F 26 LLT 000 807221 00" 00¢ 007008 FDNEMOTTY HOYTIN 000-098-692-T0T
66°T 90°26¢ 000 P67 L 00°00% 00" 00¥% SEITAENS ONIATING 000-8ZL-692-T0T
00°0 0070 00° ¢ 000 0ot 000 SHSNMARE JISINgGHITI 000-TZL-892-T0T
ge'8g 86°80% 98" 1T Z0" €58 00'Z97 T 00°29% ‘T INFHEEIIEY 000-8TL-592-TOT
28709 SE 0TV ¥Z'E6 97259 00 gLo’T 00°E€L0’T SEARYL TIOHAYd 000-5TL-892-T0T
000 000 ¢ o 000 co'o 0G0 HONYEASNI BEIIYEH 000-70L-5982-T0T
vE"8S 899°Z60°9 Z9°812°T YE'0ES ‘S 00°€29°%T 00°€Z9°%T INHNIOYNYH SEILITIOVI 000-£0L-532~T0T
000 (alolls] 00790 00°0 oo 060 SEOYM NYICOISAD 000-Z0L-492-T0T
SANNCES 3 SNIQTING - §9¢ adsa
££°89 L9 €56 765 90°€EZ 1T £E°0TE 8L 00°¥82 VET 00°¥8Z FET YTINSYTAL ~ £5¢ 3ded Te30n
797 0% TLT 068 89°€TT 82609 00°008 T 000081 FONTMOTTY ASVATIH 000-098-£52-T0T
Q070 00 00T oo o 000 co 00T 00°00T SEITIOS C00-92L-EG2Z~TOT
00 00T {g6°L) Qoo S6° L 0o-o 00" 0 SESNEIXE CESHOIWIEE 000-TZL-£52-T0T
££788 ZET99T'% FhEE8 80 FEG'S Q0 T00 0T 00 TG0 0T INENEY T LT 000-8TL-£52~T0T
6769 0S°660°E §L"6%9 05 TIGG‘Y 00 TE9 L 00°T59 L SEXYI TTIOUAYA 000-GTL~ESZ~TOT
8L"6S 987 Z£0 ‘9 T8' 10T FRRA-1 -4 007000°ST 007000 ST EONYENSNT HITYIH 000~%0L~E5Z-TOT
£E£° 85 007662781 00°TS2°E 00" LGLZZ 00" gT0‘6E 00" ¢I0‘BE SAIYM WMENSYIEI XINdET 000-€0L-€£62-T0T
£€° 8% 29 9TIv ST TETEBO’S gE"E8G'5E 00000 19 00" 000712 SHOYM YHUNSYTIL 000~-Z0OL-E52-T0T
: WMEASYTAL ~ £5Z 31dad
LLTLT GL E66E’T 0070 6z 8Es 00 8E6°T 00"8E6°T MIIATY A0 @E¥od - Lyg 3deg TE3Of
000 0070 000 000 000 0070 HAONYMOTTY HOYETIN 000-098~LYE~TOT
0o 0 oG 0 0070 0070 060 000 ONINIVIL 000~0E8~LPZ-TOT
ZLTLE §5L°66 00" ¢ %27 8E 00°8ET 007 BET SEXVYLI TIOUAYS 000=§TL-LPE~-T0T
8LLT 00°00E°T 00" 0 00°00% 000081 00°008°T SEOYM-MITATI 40 Q 000~20L-LPZ~TO0T
MAIATI J0 QUy¥0d - Lbz 3dsa
58°€§ 1965669 €E"880TT GE'696°3L 00°626°2%1 00" 6E6'CFT WEETY - STZ 3deq Te3odq
£E LS 80T060°T 0070 26 607 007008°T 00°006°T HONYMOTTY IOWATIH 000-098-STZ-TOT
0070 0G0 a0 0 000 000 0 o OI00Y SEOIAYES GIIOTIINOD 000-208-ST2-T0T
G2 96 00°0SL°T 00°06% Q0°0%sg’2 00°000°F 007000 % FEYITIOES SNIQIoOTE 000-T0B-5TZ-T0T
00°0 00°00€E 00°0 000 00" 00E 00°00€E SEITLE0S 000-92L-97Z-T0T
gaInyTpuadxy
INAS TVEENED - 10T pPUung
azEsn (FIONEY) HON (40Fq) ¥ONI (FONTY) IO I390NE EINTHRY hACETafal:1 NOILITHISET YRIHON TO
I9ad % FONYTIYH ZZ/TE/T0 HINOK ZZOZ/1E/10 zZ-reae TYNIHTHEQ
FIEETIIVAY HOd ALIAILOY FONYTIYE LA zZZz-TE0Z

9Z/¢ rabeg

dIHSNMOL ESOY ¥0d LMOdHEY HYOLIANEAXE ONY HANIAEA

Z€Z0C/TE/T0 DNIGND GOI¥HEd

dMmI 9809 dQ
HIGgEHEd -a28Q

Wd ¥Z:¥%0 TCOE/T0/20



00°0

0070 00°0 0o o 00790 000 SEOYM TTUYLENOD 000-Z0L-T0E-TOT
INTHEE0INE TONYNITEO - T0g 3dag
oL sggz  (00-€8076%2) 00°0 00" 000°08% 00" LIG06T 00" LIG 06T SONAZ YEEIC OF SUHMASNYEl - 062 3deg Teiol
0070 060 0070 000 000 00t o aNnd MINIOMALSVEANT / SNWYEL Z07-665-06Z-10T
co-o 00°0 000 0070 0c0 00" 0 QNOE DEd SHEISNYEL ONILVIEIO 562-6656-06Z~10T
000 00" 0 G0 G 0070 00°0 0600 aNnd ESMT *90TE/ SUEISNYIL 67Z-666-06C-10T
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 OE00 Ol SYEISNVIL SYZ-666—06C-T0T
(ofeRs] 00°0LE'ES 0070 000 BO'0LE’ES 00 0OLE’ES CONGE FAEIARED/ SHYEASNYEL 502-666-062-10T
9T LZE  (DO0-esvELE) co°o 00°000’05Y 00 L¥S LET GO'L¥SLET aMnd YT/ ITASNYEL 90Z-666-062-10T
00°0 000 000 0g° o 0o0°o 0e-o DS IN-SUEISNTEL 000-666-062-TOT
SaNOZ YSHIC OL SUZASNWYL - 046z 2dsa
857 LE L8°T99799T 9E"F6S ‘6 ET°BFE‘00T 007010 L92 00°0QT0'L9E SEDOIAVES TYVIENED - 687 Ideg Teiol
09-°¢ 00°9TF'T 00°0 00 8 00 00s T 00008t SASYHOEAd INFWAIADE TIWS 000-TL6-68E-TO0T
P0"6T 00" %¥96708 0G°L68°T 00 9E0’ET 00°000°00T 00000 ‘00T ROILYAONTY TIVH dML T00-0L6-68Z~TOT
00°00T (686°1T) 000 66T 0o"o 000 AYIIN0 IYIIAYD G00-0L6-682-TOT
000 0o o 000 000 00" 0 000 MOYEEIMYED XYL 000-966~68¢-10T
0070 00" 00E 0070 00°0 00" 00E 00 00g SNOANYTIADS IH 000-556-682~T0T
000 00°0 000 0070 0o 0 0070 FONYNIINIVH TOIENED/L00Y dEA¥ESHY T00-0E5-68Z~T0T
oo 0070 G070 0o 0 0070 000 FONYNZINIVI/ EIVITY INSRAINDE FOLIIO 000-0£6-682~T0T
0G0 00°0 co-c 000 000 000 INTHASHOENINY HTaII0NdId ¥EH 000-526-682~10T
20211 (0D g0v’E) 00°0 Qo euv‘ee 007000702 00°00070%2 HONTIOSNT 000-0T6-682-10T
¥ELTZE L1-g8g‘E 80 FLT €8°9T9°T 00°000°S 00°000°S ONIHSITENd UMY ONIINI¥Ed 000-006-682-T0T
LO %% [ARE A AN BLLEY BY 66572 00°008’% 00" 008°% SINIHAYd HSYHET 000-858-68Z-10¢T
TE7 588 TT E8L°E 287969 687569 'F 00" 0Zh '8 00" 0ZF ‘8 SENCHEZTAL 000~068~682-10T
90" G¢ 8L°68E°0T 00°5L8 ¥2 018 'S 00"00073T 00-0C0‘9T 300 ONY ONINIVIEL 000-0£8~68E-T0T
00" ¢ 000 coto 00°0 00°0 00" 0 FELIIFHOD INACD SOSNED 000~Z18-682-10T
00°9€ 00°009°1 000 007006 0070062 0o-00s‘e NOTIEOTALA0D 000-608-682-10T
86°LT 9% 08% ‘2 0F-2ZLT 7GTEES 00°000°¢E 00 000’s ESNEAXE EONYNILNIVH EAIOLR00 000-808~-687~TOT
000 0070 co-e 0070 000 000 ONILNAODDY SEOIANIS TUNOISSHACTEd 000~L08-68T-T0T
00°0 00°000°sE 000 0o° 0 00°00075¢ 00" 000‘SE SIDEITHOUY SHEIIAYNS TYNOISSEIONA 000-508-68E-T0T
§L°GE 0o'o0Ls‘E 00°0ZE 00°0EF’T Co°000’F 00°000‘% SEEI AENMOLEY 000-¥08-682-10T
FLTOF 00 geE’s 00-Lg9’'c 00°L99°¢ 00°000°s 00°000'6 SEJTAYES HIATLOIHOD 000-£08~68Z-T0T
LE" TP £TSEE’T 000 LLTPR0'T 00"00F ‘2 0000 ‘e SEDIA¥MES EIISEIM 000-208-682-T0T
86°00T (00°0GT) 000 00°0G6F ‘ST 00 00E’ST 00°00E‘ST SHIIAYHS TYALOVELINOD 000~-108-682-T0T
co*o 00°000‘S ¢Jollle! 000 Q0000 ’s 00°000°S SHSNIAKE ONITIVH 000-62L-682-T0T
TP 00T  (66°1&) eJopll¢! 66° 127 ‘S 00 00% ‘S B0 00% ‘'S FSNFARE NOILOSTIOD XYL YIWHAS 000-82L-682-T0T
ST 6% 69°8TT L EE°LST T£°188°9 00" 0007%FT 00°000°%T HOIAI0~-SHITILNS 000-8ZL-68€-T0T
000 0070 000 000 00°0 0070 SEXYIL INTHXOTIHNINA 000-6TL-68E~T0T
000 000 oo 000 0070 o g SEEI NIWNQY/LNEHEEI I T00-8TL~682-10T
000 0070 (oToRdlv] 000 go-o 0oto INEWEI I IS C00-8TL~682-T0T
000 00" 0 000 000 00" 0 eloRgie] SEXYL TIOFAYd 000-STL-68Z-T0T
0o 0 00°0 00°0 0c-0 oo-o 000 §HEA NOTIVELSININGY WEH 100-70L-682-10T
£E° 8% 9L ETH ‘Y YH96Z°T ¥9°9L6°8 00" 06E’GT 00°06E°¢6T HONYIASNI HITYEH 000-70L-682-T0T
0070 000 0070 000 000 0070 INACDOY oYUM CEAYESEY TO0-20L-682~T0T
00°00T  {s%¥-2T) 000 S¥eeT 009 0070 SEOIAMES LI ESNOH NI 000-20L~BBE~TOT
SHOIAMIS THIENIES - £§8¢ a1daq
00°00T  (ZL'oL) 000 ZL 0L 00°0 600 INTHNIEACS/NOIIYONdE 0ITIRd ~ 487 aded Teiol
g8 I3 TPUSdRE
ANOJ TREENES — T0T Pund
aasn (FEONEY) KON (M0Ed) "ONI {IHONEY) FHON IADANE QEANIHY 135a0E NOILAdTEOSEA JEEHAN TD
908 % FONYTYE ZZ/TE/T0 HINOW ZZ02/TE/TO Zz-teoe TYNIDIYEO
ATETTTYAY ¥OA ALIAIIOY FONYTYE QLA 2Z~1202

0z/v :sbeg

Z2202/TE/T0 DNIANE qOTddEd
ATHSNMOL HSOH ¥Od ITHOITE FHALIANIIXE ONY FANIAEY

dmy @soy dd
HILEEd I9sn

Rd 72:%¥0 ZZTOZ/TO/Z0



0c*o

00°0

000 goe 0070 0ote EONYNEENTVR-LNOODOY QHANESEY 000-$E6-E9%-T0T
0o 0gtos9 ‘e oo 000 00089 °¢ 00t0s9‘e STINIIONEIXE TOEINOD ISEd Z00-0E6-£97-T0T
¥l 66 05252 (oToRdlo] 05" 2vZ'S6 00°S6% 7’56 00°66% ‘56 FITACTHD U¥0od THAYED TO0-0£6~£9%-T0T
0070 00 0C0‘TE 00" Q 0c- 0 00 000°1E 00"000°TE HONYRALNIYH TYO¥E 0D0=~0£6-£9F-TOT
£Z°0 09°861781 000 07" T¥ 0000281 00-o0z‘el A¥d dN-NYEID 000-S25-£9%-T0T
1768 6L ECT 9€-06¥% T2 9LE’E 00°000 ¥ 00" 000y ONITORDITT 000-E24-E9%~T0T
£0°68 BT TIE’T ¥9T9L 78°888°T o0-poz’e 0oto0z’e SIHOTT LEILE 000-8¥¥-£9%~10T

SYOM DITdnd - €5% 3ded
Z8°1Z 257 LGL 8y T1g 8y 11t 00°696 00" 696 $TVHdSY IO QIY0Y DNINGEZ -~ 0Ty 3ded Teiol
000 000 00790 000 000 00°0 HNTNIVEL ¥ §E0Q 000=~0E8-0TF-TOT
00°0 Q0°0 0070 00°C 00°0 000 Vg7 SEOTANES AESEOLIIY 000~708-0TF-TO0T
00°0 000 000 000 0070 000 SEITAE0S 000-924L-0TF-T0T
000 co'Q oot o 000 0o e co-0 SASNAIKE QESUAGHITY 000-TZ4~0TF-TO0T
0070 oot o 00°0 000 ¢o° o 00°0 ILNEATAT IET 000-8TL-0T¥~TOT
99T 267 LS 8% TT 8% 1T 0069 00°69 SUXYI TIOUAYd C00~8TL-0TF-TO0T
[A AN AA 00°00L 00-002 Q0-00e 00006 06° 005 YEZ-SEDIAYES TYNOSYHEd 000-Z0L-0TF~T0T
Swilady 0 qU¥od ONINDZ - 01 2dea
66" €S $5°699 'ET 62°906°Z Gy TEF0’9T 00 ETL6E 00°eIL’s62 ONINOZ % ONINNYIZ - 00% 3deg TB3ol
leRdy; 000 00°0 0070 (oToRdlo] 00°0 SONILEIW ONY SI0d 000—-0E8-00F—TOT
000 00" 0 Coo 00°0 (s [oRls] 00°0 I00Y SEOTA¥ES TUNLIOTHLINOD TIASESES 000-608-00%-T0T
(o ToRdls] 00" 0 000 000 Q0" 0 0070 I00¥ SHOIA¥ES TUNIOTEINOD JHAMESEI 000-808-00%-T0T
Qoo 000 0070 0070 0070 000 ONIINQODOY SEDIAMHS TYNOISSIAOEd 000~L08-00%-TO0T
0070 000 000 co'o 000 000 SEJTAYES TYNLOVEINOD-IOOY CGEAYISHI 000-908-00%-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 oo 000 00" o SIOHITHINY SEDIANES TVNOISSTIOHL 000-508-00%-T0T
000 00 000 000 leRay 0870 SASTAYES TYNOISSHIONE WIHHIO 000-£08-00%-T0T
0ot o 00°0 000 (oToRdls] 000 00°0 SEOIANIS ONIYHINIONE 000-Z08~00%~-T0T
667 €9 8%°02T’¢ P8TSTT'T ZETGLLE 0c° 000 L 00" 00074 SADIAYNS TYALIYIINOD 0C0-T0B-C0F-TO0T
00°C 00°0 oJolll¢} 00°0 00" 0 000 SEITd4nS 000-92L-00F-TCT
0G0 0o o 000 000 0070 eJoRlle! SASNEIXE CESINERIT 000-TZL-00%~T0T
09-8¢ 08°0s% 09°TET TANEA 00" ZLS'T 00" ZLE'T INIFAE L LT 000-8TL-00%-TOT
£EST5G 6620 68°LTT T0°9208 00657 T 006FF T SHATL TI0EAYd 000-STL-00F-TO0T
000 (s]oRdls] 00°0 000 oo 000 FONYIASNI EITYEH 000~%0L-00%-T0T
£E°8S 8€ 08579 96°G1IE°T ZL 112’6 00°26L°ST Q0 Z6L'GT HOIVELS INIHAY DNINOZ . 000-E0L~007-TOT
L EE 00°sLs'2 Q0°szz 00°S2E’T Q0-0C8’E 00°006'E SAOYM FINOISSIWHOD 000-20L-007-T0T
ONINOZ 3 DNINNYId - Q0% 3deq
€0 0% G5 09% '0¢E 90 LEL'E Gy GEE'DT 00°96L70% 00°96L 705 INMNES0ANE EONYNICQEO - TOE 3dea Te3ol
600 000 00°0 0G0 (oToRdlv] 000 1504 ONYTEACYD SEILITILAN C00~0e6-T0E-T0T
78 ¥ P8 TLE'T 00" 0 $T°820°T 00 00%‘Z 00°00% ‘2 INTHEOEOINT EINYNITHO-FOYTTIN 000-098~T0E-TOT
§Y 9% 2T E65'0e Q07 LECT 88°90% ‘L 0000082 Q0°000‘82 SEOIAMES TUNQISSHACHE 000-208-T0E-TOT
600 00" 0 000 00°0 00790 000 SHII4d08 000-92L-T0E-TOT
0g" o0 0o o 000 00°0 0070 600 SASNTINA CUSININITI 000-TZL-T0E-TOT
LE"8S 78189 87 "ZIT 9E"LBL 00°6FE’T 00°6FE’T INIWTIT LTI 000-~8TL-TCE-TOT
0s°8¢ LZ'09S ZR" 21T £L°68L 00°05E’T 00-08e°T SAKYL TTIOURYd 000-STL-TOE-TOT
gL 8e 00°0SL’T 00°0g€E 00-0G¥ ‘2T 00°002'% 00 002’y T EONYHEASKI ELIVER 000-F0L~TOE~TOY
££°8S 89°£29°s 9L HZTT ZETELB'L 00 LE6FET 00" L6F ‘€T SEOYM~ LNAHEDNOINT ONINOZ 000-£0L=TOE~TOT
sexniTpuadx
aNOE TYSENED - T0T Pund
azgn (REONEY) HHON (dOH) WONI (FREONTY) O 199dnd qIANIRY 139009 NOILATHEDSED HEIHAN 1D
I9ad % FONYIYE 2Z/TE/T0 HINOH ZzZ0Z/1E/T10 ze-1202 TYNIDTHO
FIEYIIYAY WOA ALIAIIOY FONYIVE dIX zz-120¢

9Z/S :abeg

dTHSNMOL HSOW ¥0Z I804dEY HUALTUONEIXEH JdNY HONEAMY

2202/TE/T0 OHIANT dOTdwEd

dm1 @50y :9d
HIgEEd 1X98f

WA ¥ZT:iv0 2&0Z/T0/20



£9° 0L (#L°02970%) ST FEE'60E (927692 7LE) {00-982 8ET) (00982 "8ET) STINIIANRHEIKE ¥ STONTATI O LEN
76789 70" Z667LZF 6L GLE'ZS 967 £8T/066 00" 9% T '8LE'T 00°9FPT'8LE’T SEMALTANSIKE TYIOL
$L°89 QE"TLE’LBE ¥ETETL T8 0L 88%’¢S8 00" 0%8°6ET T 00° 0887621 SHUANEARY TYIOL
1gNOE TYEENES - TOT pund
¥6°89 0" 266 'LIF BLTBLE’ZS 96 EST /0586 Q0 9T 8LE’T Q0 9T 8LE’T STINLIANHEKE TYIOL
08°1€ 00°0TF’E 007 0LT 00 068°T oo0too0’s 00°000°’s INFEHOVNYH ADNESWINT -~ 666 3d9g T30
0871t oG 0TP’E 00" 0LE 00°065°T 00°000°S 00°000°S dXE INFAZIYNYW ADNIDEIRI 000-068-666~T0T
INTWAOYNYR AONISYINE - 666 adad
00°00T 00°0 00" 0 00701979 0070719 ‘9 00°019 ¢ 064 3de@ TRIOL
00°00T oo 0o*o 00019 ‘s 00" 01979 00° 01979 SHDTAYES TYALOYIINOD 000-T08-06L-TOT
o6L 3deq
¥6°G ¥ EFT'ES 000 T6°96E‘E 00" 005°3§ 00" 008795 NOTIUHEDHY » S¥¥¥d - 19 3ded T=3ol
0070 00°00072% 00°0 00°0 00°000‘2% 00°000°Z% INFHREACEANT MEvd 000-SL6-TSL-TOT
0c-o0 0070 0070 0070 00" 0 00" 0 WMEYI-AYIIN0 TYLIAYD 000~0LE~TGL-TOT
TP T £9°%97°C (oTelal] LEGE 00°00%°2 0070052 SEILIAIIOY 3 SWYIO0oUd 000~9S6~TGL-TCT
0070 00"000°E 00" 0 000 00-000’€E 00 000‘E ONIHEENIONE XYd 000-2F6-T5L-TOT
06°9¢ 9B BLY'S 060 YT TZE’E 00 000’s De-000’8 TONENEINIVH NV SUIYdmI 000-0E6-TSL-10T
NOIIYMIom 3 swuvd — 6L 2dag
0070 00 000°0T 0070 000 00 000701 Q0 000 ‘0T SEDIANIS NEZIIID -~ 099 3ded Te3el
00" o 00°000°S 00°0 00" 0 a07000°c 00" 0o00’s SNEZILID HOIMES 000-5F8-098~T0T
000 00-goc’s 00" 0 0070 00°000°S 00°000°s AONYISISSY HINOA ATTIOH 000-%¥8-099-101
SEOTAYIS NIZILID - 092 3daq
6T 5% LOT96L7ES 00°L2S £6°8%L 00T 00°6HS BST 00"S%S ¥ST gxyom 0ITdNd - £¢7 3dsg Tel0l
soxngTpuadxy
aNod TYEENES ~ T0T pung
adEsn (FMONEY) FHEON (MOEd) EONT (FIONSY) WHON LEDUNE ARANINYG LEsaNg NOTIIATIEDSEA TATHAN TS
909 % AONYIYE ZZ/TE/T0 HINCH ZZ0Z/TE/T0 FAATAVA TENIDINO
TATTTILEAY ¥03 ALIATLIOY FONYTIYE dIA ZT-1202

9z/9 ebeg

2ZOZ/TE/T0 DNIONE QOIddag

dTHSNMOL EH50Y 4904 IH0dHY EINLIANHIXH ONY ENNIATI

dmJ os0¥ :gd
AIddEd 4280

Wd ¥Z:%0 ¢20Z/10/20



00001

(9€° 068 1)

00°69Z2°% 9€° 068’1 0o 0 000 SEHNLIANAGRHE 3 SHANEATT A0 AN
9.L°QT AT AR 00" 0 9L 6LY 00 106°e 00°T06°E SHENLIANGIXE THIOL
2T 6% 88 065°T oc-ssz’z Z101g’2 00 T06°'€E 0o I06'E SEANIAMY TYICL
IONOA EONYNIINTER ZATYd XOLIVHOdAY - T0Z pPung
9L 0T 2 I8% ‘e 000 9L BTF 00°T06°E 00°106°€E STEALIANEERE TYIOL
9L 01 ¥Z 18%°¢E 0o o 9L 61F 00" 106°¢ 00°106°¢ 000 3d=sg TEIOL
0070 oot o 000 0070 000 000 SANRE YIHIO 0L $FHHASNYAL 000-666-000-T0¢C
000 00"8L (oToRlls] 0070 0p9L 00"9L SNOENYTTADSIH 000-856-000~TOE
L670T ¥ G0F‘E 000 9L 6TY 00-5Z8°¢ 00-sZB’‘E HONENALNIYH 3 SUIVdd 000-0€6-000-T02
: 000 2deg
gaIng Truadxy
AAN I 88°066°T 00°6%2°¢ ZrUote’e 00°T06°E 00°T06°¢€ SHANZARY TYIOL
[l -1 BB 06G'T 00-g9z’‘z Z1°01E’'e 00" T06 ‘L 00°TI06‘E 000 3deq TE3OL
000 000 00°0 000 oo o 000 SATASNVIL 000-569-000-T02
00" 0% QG 0ES T 00-5%2°2 00°562°2Z 00°GZe ‘e 00-sze'’‘e SINIHSSESSY TYIDIAS 000-ZL3-000-102Z
68761 88"09 600 [ARE- N 00°9L 00°94 ISTIALNT 000-%99-000-10%2
000 adea
SonusALDY
aRAd EONYNIINIVH EATS0 XOLIVWOddY - T0Z PULd
qasn (FRIONEY) FMHON {(MOFC) WONI (FaoNTe) EON IA200d JIANERY IEoand NOIIdI¥Osaa METHON ID

Iodd % HONETYE ZZ/TE/T0 HINOW Z2Z02/1E/10 z2-T202 TUNIHIEO

TIECIIYAY HOd ALTATIOY FONTIYE dLX cz-120¢
ZZ0Z/TE/T0 ONIAND qoI¥dd dmr @50y g
EIGEHC I8

9Z/ L :abug dIHSNMOL TSCY ¥0d I¥0dTE TINLIANIIXHE GNVY HONIATIT

Wd $Z:%0 Z20Z/T0/20



00001  {8678FR‘E) 00 006°F 86°6%¥8’¢ 0o o 0070 STAALTANIZART * SHANTIARY JO IEN
6162 BE"LBE D Q0" 004 Z9°TLB 2 00°6E8’6 00" 6E8°6 SIMAALTANIIXKS TYIOL
8Z* 89 07 TZT°E 00009 s 08" LTL 9 0068876 00" ec8’s SHENNIAT TYIOL
TaNNA EONUNIINIYW FATEC ENITEAZE - £0Z pund
6T 6Z BE" L9679 00"00L Z9°TLB’E 00" 6E8°6 00°6EB’S SETINLIANTIXE THIOL
61°6¢ 8E"L96 'S 007 00L Z9°TiB’'Z 00"6EB’S 0C"6E8’E o000 3deg TE3OL
000 0070 eJoRll¢! a0° o Qs 0 000 SHTISNTIL 000-666-000-£0¢
000 00°6£9 00°0 00°0 Q0" 6E9 007 6EY SOOENYTIEDSITH 000-5556-000-€02
12718 BE BZE'S 00°00L 28 1L8°T 00°00Z‘s 00700276 ADNYNAINIYH/ SHIEImI 0C0-0E6-000-E02
000 3dea
saInyTeusdxyg
82° 8¢9 0F ICT'E Q0T 009°g 09" LTL'S 00°6E8°6 00"6EB'S SEANIASTE TYIOL
82789 0% T1Z21’E Q0 009 ‘g 09°LEL"S 0068’6 00-6EB’G 000 3dsg Te3OL
co° 0 00°0 00 o a0t 0 00°Q 00°0 SUEASNTEL 000~669-000-£0T
L5689 co-oog’e 00°009°s 00" 007’9 g0°00z's 0070026 SLEIRSSESSY TYIDEIS 000-248~000~£0%T
QL 6% 0% TEE oo 0% LIS 00" 6E9 00" 6E9 ISTIAINT 000-799-000~£0Z
o000 3deqg
sanuuaADSY
aNQd EONYNEINIYH FATNO SNITIAS - £02 pund
aasn {(FDICHEY]} KON (¥pEaE) WONI {FRIONEY) WHON IZ0and CHANINY LEoang NOITSTEOSHEA HEEHON 19

I90E % EINTTIS 2Z/1€/1T0 HINOW ZZOT/IE/TO ZZ~TE0T TYRIDOTVEO

TIGTIIVAY MOd ALIATIOY FONYTYE JIE £e-12028
¢Z0E/TE/T0 ONIANZ TOT¥dd dmi, °509 I8Q
FIEEIQ x9S0

9¢g/8 :obeg dTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d IMOdEY HEALTUNHEAXH JdNY HNNIATY

Wd 72:%0 ¢z0e/T0/20



T9°G8072 (90786 7S) 30°26T°s 90" 6FZ’9 00" %0€ 00°y0E STANLIANAESXE 3 SEONZATI IO IEN

08" 1T T0°€81°6 6% 7052 66°LTTT 00" TTIF 0T 00 TTIF 0T SETIALIANTEAXE THIOL
8L 69 G LEZ'E GG Z¥F ‘S SO"LLY 'L 00 GTIL'OT 00°GTL 0T SHANZARY THIOL

TQNOE ENIYR IIVEI 2149 - 707 pund

08" TT T0"£81°6 6%° 052 66°LZZ T 00" TEF ‘0T 00°TTIF ‘0T STENITONIIXE TELOL
08°TT T0"E8T’6 67062 66°LZT'T 00" TT¥ ‘0T 00" TTI% ‘0T ¢oo 3dsg Te3el
Q0°0 000 0Cc"0 00" ¢ 00°0 00°0 WAISNYAL 000~66€6~000-%0¢C
000 oo oo iy 0070 0o-o SOCENYTIIOSIH Q00~GG6-000~P0Z
08°1T T0€8T'8 6% 082 667LZE'T 00 ETR 70T 0O TIV 0T AONYNATLNIVH 000-0E6~000-%08
000 2deg
saanlTrusdxy
8L 69 GE"LET'E S ZFT S SO0TLLE L 00°8TL 0T 00°STL0T SHANEATE TYIOL
8L 69 S6°LEE’'E GG ZFV’S SO LLY L 00 8TL0T 00°STL 0T 000 3dag Te30%
Qo 00" o 00-¢ 0o Q 0o ¢ 0070 YEISNTIL D00-669-000-%0C
LETOL 0Z°4580°¢€ GG E¥P ‘s 08 see’L 00°TIVP 0T 00 TI7 0T SINZWSSHESSY I¥IDE4S 000~ZL9~000-F0T
GL°6F GLTZST oo GZIST Co0-%0E 00" %0E FHOONI LSHNZINT 000~%98-000~%0T
. 000 3dad
N gSnUAIY
aNad ENIVH TIVEL 9I8 - ¥0Z PULy
amsn (FEONTY) FREON (d40Ed) WONI (REONEY) WHON LEIAING JERANTE hAcealafal ROILaT¥DSEd MIEHON T
19ad &  EONYTHd ZZ/T1E/10 HINOH ZZ0Z/ T8/ 10 ¢e-1Z0€ TENTDTHEO
ATEYTIVAY ¥O4 ALIAILDY AONETHE QLE [AASTAYA
ZZ0Z/TE/TO DNIANE dOIdmd dmI @soyg :gg
HIgdEd I8
9z/6 :abeg dTHSNMOL dS0¥ ¥HCd L¥0dly TEINLIONEIXH INY GONEATYE

Wd %2:%0 2202/10/20



00°00T

(£L1°589)

00°006°T

LT7G89 oo o 000 SHENLITIANEXE ¥ SHONIAWE J0 LN

69785 £9°698°T 0070 LE"QEZ’Z 00°008°€E 00"008°E SHALLIANEIXE TVLOL

2L 8L SY"¥88 DOT006'T 7S G162 00 008’‘t 00°008°€E SEANAATE TYLIOL

DINIYH JATYMC SWYITIIM - S0¢ pund

69°8¢ €9°69G6°T 000 LE"QEZ’e 00°008°t 0o 008’ SHANILIANIARE THLOL

85789 £€9°69G°T 00°0 LETOET'T 00"008°€E 00-008°€E go¢ adeq TelCL

coc 00°0 000 00°0 0g-o0 go"0 AHASNYAL 000-666-000~-502

00 00T (95°¥58) 00°0 96 PG Q0" 0 00" o SOOANRTTHOSTH 000-556-000-502

A1 6T vEY’E 000 I8°GLE'T 00°0087€ 00-008°€ UIYdTE/ TONTNATN LT 000-0£6-000-602

: 000 3dsa

saany Tpusdxy

L oL 9% %88 00°006°T FGTGTI6T 00"0087E no-ocg’e SEANIAEY TYILOL

gL 9L ¥ V88 00°006°T FPETGTH ‘T 00°008°€ 00°008°¢ 000 3deg Te3CL

00" 0 00" 0 000 00" 0 000 000 SUHISNYAL 000~669~000~502

D0 gL 00" 0Se 00 006°T 00-0s8°2 00*008‘g 00Too08’e SIMHHSSESSY TYIDEIS 000-TL8-000-580T

00°00T ($6° 69} co-o 78759 0ot o 0070 HHODNI LSHIHEIMNT 000-%¥29-000-50¢C

poo 3dsa

santsagsyd

INIYN EATEA SHYITIIM — G52 pUng

qusn {FHEONIY) WHMON {DEQ) WINI {HEONEY) FON LEOONY CHANIRNY LIEDANG NCITI4T905Ed HEERAN 1D
1908 % HONYIYE ZZ/TE/T0 HINOW Z2Z0Z/TE/T0 g2-1202 TYNIDTEC
IO TIVAY MOJ ALIATLOY HEONYTYY JLX ZE-TeE0E

9z/0T @b2d

dTHSNMOL dF50Y ¥90i 1d90dFEd HdNLIGNHAXH dINY EONEAZT

CE0E/TE/T0 SNIANT JOoTdEd

dm] 2809 :dgd
ATAIAI T28()
Wd veZ:90 2202/10/20



§5°855‘2ST

{55°096°'%2%F) (8G-2LB9¢EE) (00 -vTE$8) (00°vTE'¥8) SETAALIANEIXE % SEANTARY A0 LEN
S0 L¥ 00° 0007067 00°€96°'¥ZF 00°92Z6‘66¢ 00"9¢6 68 00926678 STANLIANHAXE TELOL
728 86°8G5°Z0L S0°¢ ZVTES0 €Y 00 279694 00"ZT9°S9L SEANTATE TYLOL
IONRE THId - 902 pung
S0 LY 00'000°0S% 00" €96°%2F 007926 ‘66E 00°9Z6‘6%8 007926 '6%8 STINIIANEIXE TYIOL
GO LY 03000708 00" €926 °'FZF 00°926 ‘66E 00926698 00°9¢6 698 000 2ded TeIOL
007 00T 00°000'0G% 0070 {(00°00008F) (aloals] 000 FAISNTAL 000-666-000-30%
000 000 0o o 0070 00°0 00°0 A¥ILIA0 TWLIAYD 000-0L6-000-902
0¢-0 000 00" 0 0070 000 0070 NOIIOEIMINOGD TYOICEW OSIH 000-L%6-000-902
0070 00°¢ - go-eC 0070 0070 a0~ o MOYEHADUYHD XYL 000-966~000-802
000 000 0070 0o o 00°0 0070 £ NOIIYIS-SACHENYITIOSIN TO0~$56-000-902
00" 0 0070 00°0 : 000 00" 0 0o°0 SNOENTTIEISIH 000~546~-000-90¢
0o o 060 0070 0070 oo 0 (TR} FONYNEINIYH ONY ¥IVamd Q00-0£6-000-902
00" 00T Q00 00" €96 '¥C¥ 00°926 678 00926 '6¥8 00-9Z6°'6¥8 NOTIAETIINGD WADON 000-208-000-902
00°0 00°0 g0 0 00°0 00°0 000 SHETALOS c00-92L-000~907
000 000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 FISNTART TIVOIAEN/Y¥ITd 000-§TL~000~90¢C
000 00°6 000 0070 000 000 SEDIAGAS TYNOSHEJ 000~Z0L~080-90Z
000 3dsg
saxnaTpu=2dxg
7E"8 RG"85G EOL 5072 ZP E60°E9 00" ZT9 594 00" ZT9 6oL SEANIADI TYIOL
728 85°855'20L 50°2¢ ZF EC0'E9 00219 'S9L 00" 2T9‘S9L o000 adag TE3Ol
000 00" L¥G LET 0070 00°0 00 LFS LET 00" LPGTLET SUEISNTIL 000-669-000-202
000 00" 0 00" 0 0ot o 0070 00" 0 £ NOIIYIS-XEqNNs T00-$88-000-2802
0c- 0 00" 0 000 0070 00" 0 000 SLATEDEY RMAN0S 000-$89-000-80¢
96°857 (96°85) 50°¢ 967 84T 007 00T 00- 00T HHOONI LSHEIINT 000-%99-000~2028
00" 0 GO0 0070 00°0 00" 0 0o o KL ALEEIOMd TYNOSHHEE AI¥dMn 000-02%¥-000-902
207 0T FST0LO GO9S 000 9y "¥68'29 00°G96°LZ9 00°g96°L29 SNOTIIODHETION XYl INHEEAD 000-0T¥-C00-80%
0co 3deg
SalluaATY
QNI FMIE - $0g pund
TSN (FEONEY) WNMOR (d2ET) JWONI (REONTY) FRMON 132008 QEANENY IFSANE NOILATEISET HEZHAN 1D
I90Y % SONYTYE Z2Z/TE/T0 HINOW ZZOZ/1E/T0 Z2T-TZ0T TENIDIEO
HTETIIVAY ¥03Z AIIAILOV HONYIYE dLX ZZ-1202

9z/1T :abeg

¢c0e/TE/T0 DONIONE dOIdEd

JTHSNMOL HSO0Y 904 IMOEEY MMALIGNHEIXE ONY HONZATRY

dmy, @s09 :dga
HIgHEd I28()

Wd ¥Z:¥0 2Z202/10/20



00- 00T 05 60F ST {20"L82°1T) {05 60F'ST) 00°0 00°0 STIALIANIZAXE 3 SHONIATY A0 IEN
9L 8% EETLEG'FE Z0°LBZ'T L9 z90’'ce 007000785 00°000°85 SHEALIANIIXE TYLOL
02" €T £8°9%E’09 000 LTTE59 7L 00-oC0‘8s 00°000°8% SHONEANY TYIOL
ANOA REALENED ~ 607 PUNg
9L"6E CETLEE'RE Z0L8T'T L9-zeg’‘ce 00°00078S 00-00078% SMENLTANEAXT TYLOL
9L 6E €E°LEE 'PE Z07LBZ T £L9°230°€2 00 000 “8s 0000088 poo 2dsa Telol
00°0 00" 0 00" 0 0070 000 0070 YEAISNYIL 000-666-000~60%
LE"ZF 00°0LT’0E 0070 0O 0E8 PT 00°000°GE 00" 000°GE AWILOO IYLILYED 000-0LE-000-60E
00°0 00-°000°¢€ 000 00-0 00°000°€E 00°000°E HSNIEXE JSINH 000-556-000-602
05° L2 06°568°T 00°0 0T 0T T 0o-0o0’y 00T000°% SUIVAMY HNOLS HAYID 100-0£6-000-602
60°S¥ 8z g%cz’s TLOEVTI'T ZLTEBLY 00 000°ST 00°000°ST HONYNILNI A 000-0€6-000-60C
00°00T (SS°TZZ) 0070 §6°1E8 00" 0 000 ONISTINIAQY TYOFET 000-006-000-602
00" 0 00°0 00" 0 000 060 0070 SENT ¢00-~0£8~-000-602
00°00T  (CE EWT) 0E"ERT 0E°EFT 0070 000 SEDIAYES TYNIOTELINOD 000-T08-000~-602
000 00°000°T 0o o 0070 007000°T 00" 000°T gaIIIANS 000-92L-0C00~-802
0070 ou-o 000 000 4ToRE 00°0 SHSNEAXE CHSHNEHIES 000-T2L-000-60¢
00°0 [oTeiale} 0et0 000 0070 00°0 HSNHEXT TUYDIOEN/¥0Id 000-STL~000~B0Z
g0t o 00°0 0G°0 000 000 go"0 SHOTAYES 0%0-Z0L-000-602
0070 o¢- 0 Q00 0070 0o 0 0G0 NOIXAS ILNYISISSY 0E0-20L-000-602
00" 0 0670 0070 000 0070 000 NOLXIS 020-20L-000-602
coo 3deg
saaniTrusdsyg
0Z°£T £8°9%E 05 0070 LT €58°L 007000785 007000785 SHARTATE TYIOL
0Z° €1 £8°9FE’08 00°0 LTI"ES9YL 00-00078¢% 00000785 000 3dag Te3ol
0070 00" 0LE‘ES 0070 00°0 00"0LE’ES 00 0LE’ES SUTISNYIL 000-665-000-60Z
go-szz (00-0%E’T) 00°0 0070822 0G°000°T 00°000°T SIIIEOEY AJANAS 000-589-000-602
LG0T £8°92 0070 LI € 00708 00°0€ FHOONT LEENHINI 000~799~000-502
000 000 00" 0 00°0 000 00°0 SHDTAYES 000-9%3~000-502
00" 0 000 0070 00" 0 00°0 00°C SUNLE WHISNTIL I07T 000~-c¥9-000-602
Q0°SET (co-ot1e} co0 007018 007009 007009 INTHMOANE/SETYS 10T 000-¥F2-000-60C
Q0"EST (00T 08%7T) 000 00°06G°% 00" 000°E 00"C00‘E SETYS IOT 000~E¥S~000-602
0090 0et o 000 00°0 000 000 TALLVYLE TN TR - SHAL 000-80%8-000-602
000 3dag
SBNUsLASY
QNN EEELANAD - 607 PUNI
a=Esn {IONEY) WHON (do%d) |ONI (FEONTY) FION IAS0NE QEANINY hcraleint=s NOILATYOSEA HAEHAN 19

909 % ADNETES ZZ/TE/T0 HINCOH ZTOT/TE/TO Ze-1208 TYNIDIEO

ATTTIIVAY HOd ALIALLOY FONYTYE dLA Zz-1202
ZZ0Z/TE/T0 ONIONE QOI¥HEd dmy ssod :dq
JIgHEd ~Ies)
9z/21 :abey ATHSNMOL H509 ¥0d I1H04dTY FIOLICNAAXE ONY HONTATE

Wd y¢:%0 TT0Z/T0/E0



0070071

(77568}

00705271

77668 00°0 00" o SHENLIANIZYXE 8 SEONIATY A0 TEN
¥8°8€ PEOEFE’T 00°0 95° %58 0070022 00700272 SAIALTANAIXE TYIOL
GG 6L 00°05% 000821 00°08L°T oo-ogz’e oo-oce’z SEONIATY TYLEOL

(ONNE EONUNZINIYN SATEC AYMAILIIO -~ (g8 DUl
¥8°8¢ FETGRE’T 00" 0 95° %58 00 00z’Z 007 002°2 SEMALIANEIXE TYIOL
78 8¢ ¥ GFE’T 0070 95" 758 0o onz’e 00'00z’ze 000 2de@ T=AOL
Qoo 000 0070 000 000 00°0 DS IN-SUZISNNIL 000~8666-000-08¢
00°00T (5C5°%S8) 000 GG HGE [oToRls] [ [eds] SOOENYTIADS IH 000~566-000-022
00" 0 00-002‘2 00" 0 0070 Q070022 0070022 EONUNILNIYR aNY SII¥dmd 000-0€6-000-022

000 3deg

saanaTeuady®

SC°6L 00 0S¥ 0pTose’T 00T0SL°T 00°00¢’'2 go-o0g’e SEOANFATI TYIOL
GG 6L 00" 05¥ 0070821 00"0GL T 00-00z‘z 00-002’Z 000 3deq TE3CL
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHHISNYAL 000-669-000-022
GG 6L 00°05% 00T0se’T 00°06L°T 000022 0070022 SINIWSSHESSY TYIDELS 0C0~ZL9-000-0EZ
000 000 co ¢ 00D 0070 00°0 ANODNI ISETIHINI 000~-%93-000-0€2
oog adad

SSNUzATT

aNad EONYNILNIYN FAINO AUMETILIO - 022 pund

adgsn (FREONTY) WEON (M0EQ} ¥INI {FONEY) HHON LEOANY AEANIAY La90nd NOILETE0SHa MEERAN T

I90d % FONTIYE ZZ/TE/10 HINONW ZZOT/TE/TO zZ~-1z20% TENIDTHEC

STHTIICAY ¥Od ALIATIDY AONYIYE JIA ZZ~1202

g9z/eT  rebeg

dTHSNMOL E50Y ¥0d 090ddd HENLIANHIXH ANV HONIATT

Z202/TE/T0 SNIANI doIddd

dmg ssoy gl
ZIGEECI IBEN

Wd #2:%0 220Z/10/20



0070071

00" HET'Y

00°90 (00" FTT %) 000 060 STINLIANTIXE 3 SENNIATE 30 LN
11766 0F %8 000 09°5T%’6 00°005°6 00" 006’6 STINLICNEIXE THLLOT
18°66 0P 86T ¥ 000 08°10£’G 000066 00°005'86 SANNEATS TYIOL
19940 - GFE pund
1166 0778 00°0 09° STy ‘6 007 006°s 00- 005’6 SMENLIANAGRT TYLOL
11766 0% "8 0070 09°GT¥ ‘6 00° 0066 00°008’6 000 3deq Te3Cl
0070 000 0o o 0070 000 00°0 HHISNTIL 000-666-000-G%C
000 00" 0 000 0ot o 0o 0 000 INFHAINOE MIII 000-0L6-000-6%2
0o"Q 000 000 0070 0o 0o SINTHAAOHANT NOTIIVEMDEY/ SWayd T00~0E6-000-6%C
G9°2ZZ1 (D0"6GE’T) 000 00"8CE'L 00°000°9 0070009 MIVaEY EHOE YONIH 000-0£6-000-6%2
00°00T  (09°%E%) 0070 09°92T 0o-o 000 DNIHSITEAd ONY DNIINTHA 000-006-000~5%¢
¥1°GS 00°0L8°T 000 00 06T 00006 € 00 005 € SEDIANES 0ITdad 000-E08~000-GFE
000 0070 0o 0 00790 000 000 SHETWEYE TYHALDEIHOEY FACHEE 000~208-000-5¥2
00 0070 0o o 0070 0070 000 NOIIWEESINIHOY 000~0ZL-000-C%2
ao0 adea
saInyTpusdxy
18°85¢ 0¥ BE6T’¥ 000 09°T0E’S 00 005’6 00 005’6 SEANIATI TYICL
18°6%S 0¥ 88T°¥% 000 03°10E’S 00°006°6 00 005’6 006 3deq TE3OL
000 000 000 0070 0070 Qo0 THI SN 000-669-000-5%2
0ot00T (06°1) 0070 06" T 0070 0070 SONEAIATA ¥ ISEEEINI 000~¥99~000~5YE
6L°GG 0€-002°% 00" ¢ 0L"66Z°S 00700576 00° 005’ RINQOD-SIZIHDEE 000-885-000-5%¢
noo 3dea
E3NUIADY
99ID — S¥Z pung
aasn (FRIONDY) WEON (¥0EC} ¥ONI {HEONEY) HUON LEDHANE THANTY Ia9ang NOIIETEOSHT VAGHAN 19
19069 % TONYTYE Z€Z/1€/10 HINOW ZZ0E/IE/TO Z22-120¢ TYNIDING
TIEETIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY AONYTYY TIX Zg-1€02

9Z/%1 rabeg

dIHSNMOL H50¥ ¥0d 1d904dEY MENLIANEIXE JNY FNNIATT

¢c0C/TE/TO DNIONE QOIVEd

dmy, =509 :9d
Arggdad -Iesn

Wd ¥¢: 70 2202/10/20



00°0

00°C

0o ¢ 0ot o 0ot o 00°0 SEANLIQNEAYH 3 SEONEATY JO0 13N
00°Q 000 000 go"o 000 000 SHEALIANIAXE THLOL
00°0 0o o 000 000 o0 o 000 SEONIASY TYLOL

tdSN - LT pUnd
000 00°0 coto 000 00°0 00" 0 STIALIANIARY TEIOL
go e 00°0 000 000 00°C 0600 oop 2deq TeRo0L
co-0 00°0 000 0070 000 000 AINGOOD OL SAEEDOMd JTUS d6N T00-€£6-000~LFC
000 000 0070 000 000 000 GNIFHAYd MMOd - dSKN TO0-Z£6-000-LFE
0g*o Q0" 0 0070 0070 Q00 000 NOIIVIIITEYHIY — 4S8N T00-TEE-000-LFC
000 0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 NOILITOWEG LOELOYd — dSN T00~-0E6~000-LPE
000 0070 000 0070 0070 000 ASNHIXE EOVETIH dSN 00C-098-000~L%C
a0 90 0o ¢ 0070 oo 0070 0070 QEIVTTY INVYD - SESNIEIRI 000-008~000~-L¥%E
00" 0 0o~ o 000 00" 0 co"C oo LNENEITLES 000-BTL~000~L¥E
0070 00 o 000 0oto oo ¢ po-o SEXYL TICHAY 000~GTL~000-LFE
60°0 000 000 000 0070 00*0 IINVINSNT HITYAH dSN 000-#0L-000-LFZ
0070 000 000 0Cc 0 00 0 000 dASN - SHEOYM 000-20L-000-L¥2
000 a3dsg
saIniTpuadxy
000 00°0 0070 00°0 c0to 0070 SHANTFATE TYLOL
0070 00°0 00°0 [o]¢ ] co"o 000 poo adeg Tel0%
0070 00°0 00" g 000 00 0 00°0 AHOONT LSHIHINI 000-%99-000~LFT
[el+hae’ 0070 0070 jAJoR¢] 00°Q g0°9Q SWIYS ASNOH 000-685-000-L¥2
0o 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 SINTRASYAFGHIM INID ~ d8N 000-885-000-L%2
000 3dag
SanUaASY
dSN — L¥Z pung
qdasn (HEONEY) FEON {¥03G) ¥ONI {ITIONEY) LEDANE GEANERY IESANG NCILATHAOSsHa EgRaN 10
1909 % JONYTHE €2/TE/T0 HINOW Z2202/TE/T0 Ze-Te0Z TERIDIHO
HATEYTIYAY dOd ALIATLDW AONRNTYY LK [AAINAVYA

9z/6T iebeg

ZZ0E¢/TE/TO DNIUNE dOTddEd

dIHSNMOL E509 904 I190dEd FENLIANHEIXHE dNY EOANHATT

dmy 2509 :€Q
HTdgdEd I98n

Wd ¥2:¥%0 220eg/10/20



80762 057089781 06 T¥F ‘S 06 618°%E 00° 008 ‘€S 00008 'ES SHIALTANIIXT TUIOL
9L 0L 95 8LB 0T 00°1TS0°G PHU1Z5/0% 00" 00% ‘T4 0ot 00% IL SEANTATY TYLOL
1ONNE ROTIDEISNI SNICQTINE - 632 PUNI
80759 067089 ‘8T 08" 1v7 S 06" 6T87FE 00 00G67€S 00°0057€S STINLIANIAXE TYIOL
80°S9 0S°08978T 05 TPF 'S 057618 'FE 00" 0057ES 00" 00G‘ES Tie 3ded Tel0L
00°0 000 060 0G0 oo 00" 0 SHEISNVIL 000-666-TLE~BRE
0070 0070 000 000 go'o 000 ESNIIKE SDOUNYTTADSIH 000-SS6-TLE-BTT
00" 0 00°0 oo 00°0 00790 00" 0 SINFHASHASHIFY NOIIAI¥0sTEd 000-S26-TLE-BTT
000 0o o 00°0 00" 0 060" 0 0o 0 FAONEMOTTY HOVATIN 000-098-TLE-5FC
000 0070 00" 0 0o e 000 000 SENOHHITIL 000-068-TLE~GYE
00790 eleRly 00" 0 0G"0 00°0 000 SNOILATHEDSENS/SONIIEHN/ ST 000-0E8-TLE~BVE
68728 06 %87 T 057 60% 06°616’'2 00" 000’y 00" 000°% ASNEIKE TYEHITZAC EDILIO 000-028-TLE-6FE
£8° %S G2 0TL’'Z 01'80E GL°68Z°¢ 00700079 00 0009 YOLOHASNT ONIFHNTd 000-£08-TLE-6¥T
8L°ZG 00 2L6'8 0Z°6ZE‘T 00° 82001 00 000 6T 00000761 HOLOHASNI TYOTILOETE 000-Z0B-TLE-BFZ
00" 0 00°0 co"0 00°0 000 0070 SONIIETN YHHIO Z00-TH8-TLE-6FT
09°18 G0t008’Y 007007 T GO Q0L L 007008721 00°006°ZT INIOVHYH I IHEHd T00-TOB-TLE-6FE
067061 (00°SLE) R 000 00°SLE eJopll¢} 0o 0 SHOTAYES TEALITELINOD 000-T08-TLE-6%CT
Q-0 oo 000 0o'o go g 0070 ASNEIXT ONITIVH/TOYLSO0d 000-6ZL-TLE-6FT
00790 000 (sToRdlv] 0C°0 00°0 000 SH11dang 000-92L-TLE-6VZ
00" 0 000 000 00" 0 ol 000 SHSNAJYH QHSVALH TSI 000-TZL-TLE-6FC
00" 0 000 000 00" pc-o 000 SEXYL INAWACTIREND 000-6TL-ILE-BFE
o o 060 0070 00°Q 000 000 NOIIAITEINOD dMI/INERTILIETY 000-BTL-TLE-6TZ
0o o 00°0 000 00" 0 000 00°0Q FENTIKE TEYOIAEH/ YOI 000-STL-TLE-6FZ
(oToRdlo] 000 000 00°0 00" 0 000 SEOYM TYOTHETO 000-20L-TLE-6FT
007001 (G2°900°%) 0L ELY §2°900°% 0070 coo VOLOEISHI TYDINYHEDER TO0-T0L-TLE-6FT
$sUes 00 668°s 006291 00°60E°9 00T000’ZT 00°000°2T TEOTNYHOEN/I0I0TISNT ONITIING DOC~TOL-TLE-GVT
TLe 3dag
saxnlTPusdxy
9L 0L 95 8LB 0L Q0°T50°S PECLZS 0§ 00°00% " LL 007 00% ‘TL SEANIARY TYLOL
£9°0L 00°696702 00°TIS0’‘S 00°TEV ‘06 00°00% ‘T4 00°00% ‘TL TLe 3dag Te30L
Q0" 0 000 000 0o o 0070 000 SUEISNYTIL 000-669-TLE~GBFE
0070 0G0 000 000 oo oot e HROONT ISHEEINI 000-%99-TLE-6FT
88°9% 00" 89%°9 00°GE6°T 00-zES’‘g 007 000°ST 00°000°ST SLIWIHE TYSINYHOEH 050-9LF-TLE-EFE
000 000 0070 000 000 000 SITHIES TTEM SHO-9LF-TLE~GFE
59776 00°1ZE 00°5% 00°6L9°S 00°00019 00°000 ‘9 SIIIEEd ONITROTE O0¥0-9LF-TLE~6FZ
Sp-gg 00°9%Z 0T 00°966°T 00" PSLYET oo goo’ee 00°000'€2 SLINEEE TYOTILOETE 0£0-9LF-TLE-6FT
AN T} GO SHLIT 00T0ET possz’e 00" 007 ’E 00-00% ‘e MATATY NYId TZO-9LY-TLE-EFC
888 00°88L7E 00n-see (1o R A 4 00 0007%e 00" 000 ’ve SLIFMEd ONIQTING 020~8Ly-TLE-6VT
1TLg 3dea
0Q0°00T {(¥F708) 000 706 00°¢C 0o 0 000 3dsg TEIOL
00001 (B¥-06! 000 708 000 00" 0 SONAAIATO 3 LSTMHAINT 000-%99-000-6%2
000 adeg
SaNUILDY
¢RAd NOIIDHASNI ONIQTIING - 6% pung
azsn (FIONSY) FEON {(doEd) JEONI (FICKEY) WHEOH 149004 dHQRTNY Langnd NOIIAT¥DSAa FHEHAN 19

1909 % EONYTIYE ZT/TE/TO HINOH ZE0E/1E/TO FAAWANTA TENIDTHQ

HTEYIIYAY ¥od ALIAILDY FONTIVE LA z2z-120%
zz0Z/1$/T0 ONIANZ AOTEEd dng @s0¥ €
. HIggHd :aesh

9z/97T rebeg dTIHSNMOL E80Y ¥0d IH0ddY FHALIANAIYH JdNY HONIATT

WI 72:%0 Z20e/T0/20



SHYALIONEAXE ¥ SANNEAEY J0 LEN
QN0 NOTLOFEdSNI SNIUTIIN' — 672 pUNd

cL L8 9086172 {05 06E) ¥ I0LYGT 00 006 ‘LT 00006 LT
Jdsn (FEONTY) WION {(dO8E) UONT (FMONEY) MMON LE2aNg GEANHENY LA2dNgE NOILdTE08Hd HITRAN T2
ILD0E % HONYTYd CE/TE/T0 HINOW czZ0Z/Te/ 10 2Z-120¢ TENIDIEO
Hod ALIATILOY HONVTYE LA P AR ANYA
7Z0Z/T€/T0 ONIANE QOTHEE dmg, @s80¥ :€d
ATEEEG 1I9SO
W& v2:70 2202/T0/2C

HTEETIVAY

9Z/LT rabeg

dIHSNMOL HS0Y ¥MOd IHOdEY HEQLIONEIXHE ONY HONISATYT



1v° L6 {9g-212) 99°Z6 (P% 086 "L} (00-ce1’8) (00"€6778) STINETANEAXT 3 SHANSAEY IO IEN
LE"BS 00°SST 9T 0o 00°SFP0’F%2 00°00G70% 0000507 SHINLIGNEdXE TYIOL
ZL 6% FPEVE 9T 9928 96 %90°97T 00" LOE’ZE 00°L0E’2E SEAONINEE TYIOL
ANNE 9 E 4 - G6Z pund
LE*6G Q086991 0070 00°S¥0°%2 00005 0F Q0" 008'0% STINETANEEXE TEIOL
TI 09 00556 'GT 0070 00°G¥0'7T 00°000°0F 00700007 £6L 3dsg TEl0L
11709 ‘00°656 /ST 000 00°G¥0‘FE G0~ 000“0% 00000 CF SESYEMNNd INEWAIN0E 984 000-SL6-E6L-G52
00°0 (oTollo] 000 000 00" o 0070 SEOIAYES TYAIDNILNOD 000~T08-£6L-55T
co"0 00°0 00" 0 00 000 000 SEITIANS Dud 000~LEL-E6L-5ST
oo 000 0070 000 000 0070 SESNEIKE GESENIRImE BO0-T2L-E6L-G5T
g6t 3dag
00°0 007008 00°0. 00" o 007006 007 00% 000 3dag Telol
000 0070 00" 0 06C"0 00°0 00'0 FOAYHD INZWIINDE 934 000-868~-000-G6T
000 000 060 000 0o o 0o 0 ONITIVH/¥OYLS0d 000-6ZL~000~G5Z
o0 ¢ 0 Q0°0Q 0G0 000 000 NOILOGTAINGD IHY WEAOTAWE 0O0-BTL-000-G5¢C
go-o oo-o 0070 00°0 00’0 0cto NOTIOETEINGD dMI CQIN/¥DId C00-5TL~-000-G52
ol 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 ISNTIXE HONYHEASNI HILTYIH 000-%0L~000-E52
000 0070086 0oo Q0" 0 00°00¢g 00°00% SEOYM~-HOLYELSINTHAY TTIYD 000-Z0L-000~-S52
000 3dsq
saxnyTpuadxy
ZLTBY A A T AL NN 83°25 95 ¥90 9T 00-L0E'CE go-LoE’eE SEANTATY THIOL
eL 6Y PRV I9T 23726 96 %3097 00T LOE'ZE 00" LOE'ZE o000 adeg Tela0d
co ¢ 0070 000 0070 00°0 Q00 (M) SYHISNYEL 000-669-000~582
gF" 06 €4°L09 ST 99-28 27268751 00°006/1¢E 00°005°1E SILTHOTT D™ 000-L99~000-55¢2
e 1z TLTPE9 oo 82 ZLT 00°L08 00°L08 SONEQIAIQ/ ISTEHINT 000-$99-000-552
000 adaqg
. SanuaAsy
aNng ® 3 4 -~ G52 pund
GAsh (FONEY) IEON (¥DEA) ¥ONI [HEONEY) KEON IEHANE HANIRY IE9q0g NOTIZTEDSHA MIAHRAR T

1908 % FONWTVH Z2/1€/10 HINOH ZZOT/TIE/TC zz-1202 TYNIDTND

ATAVTIIVAY ¥0d AIIAILIOY HONYTYE TIX ZZ-1202
Ce0E/TE/T0 ONIUNE UOI¥Ed dm1 esow :1gQ
HI9gIT IS

9z/8T :ebeg dTHSNMOL dS50¥ ¥Cd 19047 MINLIANITEXE ANV ENNIATI

Wa ¥€:70 2Z0EZ/TO/EC



LE0 GETBTEGT 000 S0"2ZL 00 Z0E'GT 00" Z0£’ST SMENITANEAXE ® SHEONIAHY A0 LEN
000 00°0 000 Q0°0 octo 00°0 STANLICNISKE TYIOL
LE 0 G6°6227CT 000 s0° gL Q0" 20E'GT 00°20E’ST SHANFATE TYIOL
(ONQE FAOLOALSVEANI - Z0%7 pund
0070 000 000 (oToRls] (sToRdlo] (oToRdlv] STIALIANIIXH TYIOL
0070 0070 600 000 oo 000 000 3dea TE3cl
000 000 00" o 00°0 0o 0 000 WAL SHYEL 000-666-000~20%
000 000 0¢*o iy 0070 00°0 INEWAYd LSTEEINI 000-566—-000-20F
0070 o]+ 3d0] (oTvRdlo] 0oto 000 0ot o INAWAYE TYdIONTHEA 000-T66-000-20F
000 (oToRdls] 000 000 0o-o 0o-0 SNOEANYTIEDSIH/ AYILN0 TYLIdYD 200-0L6-000-20%
£o-0 00°0 00°0 0G0 (oToRdlv] (oToRdlv] XIFAYS DITENA/AYTINO TYLIAED T00-0L6-006-20%
000 000 000 00" 0 000 000 QN¥T 3 SCTH/AYILIAC TYLILYD 000~0L6-000-20F
000 600 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SHOANYTIEDS IH 000-566-000-20F%
0g-o 000 000 000 0070 0070 SMANLIANAIXT Lo0¥ WODTTHL 000-0ES-000-20F
Qo0 co" o 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SEDIANES TYNLOVEINOD 000~T08-000-20%
00°0 000 000 co*o 000 0o G sEI14408 000-9EL-000-Z0F
000 3deq
ssInaTpusdxy
LP 0 G6°6ZZ'5T 00°0 S0 2L 00 C0E’ST 00" 208 ST SEANIATE TELOL
L% 0 G6°6227GT 00°0 S0 ZL Q0"Z0E‘ST 00" Z0E’'ST 000 aded Te3ol
000 0070 0o 0070 eJopll¢! 00°0 SNOTNYTTIDS IH/ SUEISNTEL Z00-669-000~20F
Q0°a 00'0 0670 0o ¢ 00°0 0070 ZIFIYS OTTENd /SERISNVEL 100-662-000-20%
000 co-g 000 0070 oo 00" 0 aN¥T ¥ ST/ SEEISNYEL 000~669-000-20%
0070 00 000°ST 000 0cto 00 000°ST 00" 000°ST SEONFAMS I0¥ WODETIL 000-2L9-000-20%
987 €T S6°6ZC Q00 0" 2ZL 00°2Z0E 00°20€ LETIRINT 000-%95-000-20%
00°0 Qo 0 00°0 00°0 000 060 EHOONI LNYED 000-065~000~-20%
000 3d=sg
SanusaADy]
aNAd TEALDNISYHANT - Z0% pung
azsa (FEONEY) FNMON (dOEd) WONI (FIONEY) FCN IE90ng CHONEHY LESINd NOTIATHO8Ed WHARAN 11D

Ioad % HONYTYE ZTZ/TE/TC HINOKW ZTOCT/TE/ 10 2z-1202 TENIDTEO

AIFYTIIVAY ¥OL ALIAILOY HEONYTYE dIX (A AN
ZZ0Z/TE/T0 HNICNT COTHEd dng @sog :dd
HIdgddg -xesn

92/6T rabeg JIHSNMOL ESOW ¥MOd ILMOdHEY HHALIONEIXE ONT "ANIAEY

Wd 7Z:¥0 €202/T0/20



BE ¥y 0¥ €S GO0 EREAY 00796 00°56 STENITANZIXE ® SEANTATY A0 IEN
00°0 G0 0 0070 000 000 0o-o STANITANEEXT TYIOL
TR 4 0v£S 000 0%°ZF 00°96 0096 SENNZATE TYIOL
¥ 3 I - T0L Pung
BE ¥F 0% €% 006°0 09°2% 00-26 0096 SEONIATA TYIOL
8E %Y or €% 00°0 09° 2% 00°96 00°96 opo 3deqg TEIOL
000 000 oo o 00°0 000 000 SANAE YEHIO - SERISNTEL 000-669-000-T0L
8L T¥ 0FE5 000 09" 2% 0098 00796 TROINI LETEEINI 000-%99-000~T0L
coo aded
SaNUzAYE
¥ % 1 - T0L pung
qasn {IIONTY) HEON (82Ea) WoNI {EONTY) FRION IZodnd TEANIAY  LEDAOS NOTLATEDSIa WRERAN T
IO0E % HONYIYE 2Z/1€/10 HINOW TZ0Z/TE/TO 2Z-120¢ TYNISTEQ
FTEITEAY HOI ALIAIIOY AIREIYE QLR zZZ-Te0Z
220€/TE/TO ONIUNE QOId¥dd dm] 2809 €0
HIgdEg :I=esn
gz/0z :obea dIHSNMOL FSOYW ¥WOIA I¥0dHY HMENLIAONTIXT ONY dANNEATS

Wa ¥Z 70 220E/10/20



8L 9L 97 "TI0T 00" 0 ¥CGEE 00" LEF 007 LEY SHMOLIONIERT 3 SHANFATE I0 IEN
30701 T9°9%T 00" 0 65791 00°E9T DO EST SEANLIANEAXT TYIOL
99 '8¢ LO"8PZ 00" 0 £6°16¢ 00° 009 007009 SEOANTATE THIOL
$ANOA XYL - €04 PUMd
90°01 19 9FT 00°0 69T 00°€91 00" €97 STANLIANEAXE TYIOL
50°0T 19 9%T 0o-o 65791 00°€9T 00°E9T 000 3dsg TE3O0L
0070 000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 SYAISNTEL D00-666-000-E0L
90°0T 19°9%T 00°0 BE'ST 00°€9T 00°€9T SACINYITIISIH 000-556-000-E0L
000 389g
seIniTpuadxy
99°8% L0 8vZ 00°0 £6°15¢ 007009 007009 STANEATE TELOL
3985 L0"8%T 0070 £6° T8¢ 007009 007009 000 deg TeaOL
99 8% L0°8%Z 00°0 £6°TSE 007009 00" 009 SANEAIATIO ¥ ISTUHELNT 000-¥99-000-~£0L
000 adaa
sanuLDT
aNnd XYL - £0L pung
gIsn (WIONTY) SO (42EA) FONT (MEONEY) WAON 199004 ORONAHY  1#9and NOTLATEISEC EHEHON 1D

Isdd % HONYTYE ZZ/TIE/T0 HINOW  ZE0T/TE/T0 zzZ-1202 TYNIDIEO

ATIYTIVAY ¥OI ALIAILIOY HONYIYE AIX zZ-1202
E2Z0Z/TE/T0 ONIGNT qoIvdd dml es0Y 4d
AIGEEd tADVSN

gz/1z :obeg JTHSNMOL HESOY¥ ¥0d IMOdTI MMALIANIIXT aNY HANTATY

R4 ¥Z:¥C ZTZ0Z/TO/20



LI TET'E 8BS LLY'V

G5 L5879 (8570292 %) (00" €¥T) (00°EFT) STIQLIANTIXE % SERONIATY JAC TN
19°58 00-902’z oo 00°GLT'FT 00°18% 79T 00-18% ‘921 STMALTANEIXE THEIOL
60°6G BG ERY ‘9 55 L5879 rA S AR 00 BEE‘ST 00°8EE’9T SHANIATY TYIOL

TTOEINGD dHEEM FEYT HSTA - 0L pund

1998 009022 00°0 Q0" GLZ'FT 00 TBE ‘9T 00 TBP'9T SHINLIANAIXE TYLIOL

T$°98 00-902‘2 000 00°6LZ FT 00 TI8% ‘9T 00 I8y ‘9T 000 adeqg Te3OL

00°0 0G0 000 0G0 000 00-0 SUEISNYVLL 000-666-000-F0L

00’0 o008y 00" 0 (sToRls] 00" 08Y 00-o8¥ SOOENYTIZEDSIH 000-G56-000~F0L

12768 00"9ZL T 000 00" GLZ FT 00°T00‘9T 00°T00°9T FONYNEINIYH TAYT 000-0E6-000-F0L

oo a0 0 00°0 000 000 000 SNTIHSITINd~TONYNITENIYH T/J 000-006-000-V0L

000 3dag

SSINITPUSIRT

60769 85°€82'59 GG LE8’9 AR e 00"8EE’ST 00°BEE’ST SHANTAT TYIOL

60765 B8G €859 GGTLGB'Y Zy ¥59°6 00°8EE’9T 00" BEE DT 000 3d=q TE3OL

0070 0070 000 0o-o 000 000 SHHASNYAL 000-662-000-70L

98656 0Z"2TF 'S §5°L5878 0B°8LG ‘6 00°T100'9T 00" T00°9T SINEWNSSHSSY TYIDHES 000-2L9-000~F0L

¥v 227 8E° 19T 000 Z9°G4L 00" LEE 00" LEE FHOONI ISTIHLNT 000~%99-000~%0L

000 3deg

EOTIUAASY

TOMINOD JFEM EAYI HSIZ ~ v0L pung

asEsn (FEONEY) HION {(¥oEa) ¥oNI (FRIONEY) FEON 19008 JRANTRY LEsandg MOTIATE0SEC VIGHAN 1D
7209 % FONTTYL ZT/TE/T0 HINOKW 2Z0Z/TE/T0 zZ~1202 TENIDIEO
ATHYTIOAY ¥0E ALIAIIOY EONYTYE dLA [AAR WAV

9z/gz :sbeg

dTHSNMOL HS0d ¥0d ILMOdEY BEYOLIANIIXYE ONY HANIATYT

TZO0E/TE/T0 DNIONT QOTHHEd

dmI ssoyg dJd
ATdEHET X880

Wa 7Z:%0 €202/T0/20




LETOEG (eg-eoe e} 06" L8B ET £2°628°% 00"LZS 00°LZS SHINIIANIAXE 3 SHANTATH JO LHN

2709 00°52% 76 000 00°692°%T 00°069°€2 00-069 7€ STIALIANIIXE TWLIOL

657 0L LITeeT L 06°LEB'ET £8°%607LT 00" LIZT ¥E Qn-LTZ've SHANEATE TYIOL

1GNAE d¥S IYHEYHE @Y - G0L PunE

22709 00°SE¥ ‘6 000 00°5%2 v T 00069 ‘€2 00° 069 ‘¢z STANITANIERE TYIOL

22708 00°G2% ‘s 00"0 00°G927°%T 00°069°c2 00069 ‘€E o000 adsg Tel0f

00°0 00" 069 0070 00°0 00" 069 00°069 SOOINTTTHIS IR 000-556-000-504L

0729 00°GEL'S 00°0 00°68Z°%T oo-oco’‘se 00-000‘Ee ADNENAIN TR 000~0£6-000-50L

000 adea

sazniTpusadxy

657 0L LT ECET L 067LBBET £ FE0LT 00" LTIZ’¥%E 00 L1272 SEONHASY "TYLOL

85 0L LT 22T'L 06° L8R EY E8 FE0LT o0-LIZ'9e 00" LIZ '%E 000 3deQ TRIO]

000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 HHISNYTIL 000-669-000-5014

000 go g 00°0 oToRl+! 00" 0 00" 0 HHOOHNI EHHLO 000-089-000-50L

0L TL €T°0T5 ‘9 06°LBBET LB*6BF 9T 00" 000°EZ 00°000°€2 SINAHSSESSY IYIDILS 000~ZL9-000-50L

TL"6F 707219 (oToRdls] 96° 709 00°LIZ'T 00°LTIZ T THOONI ISTEIINT 000-¥99-000-50L

oo 3dag

sSaNUsAdYy

aNnd q¥s WYWEvEd DMV - S04 PUnd

aszsn (FEONEY) HEOR (MO=Ed)} 9EONI (FPIONEY) MON 19008 QEANZNY hAcialelat=d NOTIATEDSEA EIHAN 7D
I9UE % HEANYIYH 8/ TE/T0 HINCOR ZZ0Z/TE/T0 ZZ-1202 TYNIHIEO
FTETTIVAY WO ALIATIOY FONYIVE dLA zz-1202

9gz/ez  :obeg

ATHSNMOL ES50d 908 I¥CdEY HUALIUNHEIXE dNY HONEAFT

Z202/TE/T0 DNIANZ QOI¥=Ed

dmI o509 dgd
Hrggag -Issq
W 7Z:%0 220T/T0/20



T3 ¥60°€ (L2 8L 8E)

6E°08E'FT

LZ 80L'62 00" 096 007096 STINLTIANISXE 3 SEONIZATI A0 LEN
0€°1Z TLT695°€S 00°0 62867V 00890789 0089089 SMENLIANTARE TYIOL
70" %9 A WA A 6£°08E'F%Z 857902 %% 00" 870769 00- 820’69 SEONFARY TYICL

(ONAE ENYTI O0ISAIL - LOL pung

Qe" 1z TL 6968 000 GZ 867 7T 00°890789 00°8%0°89 STEAITANIIKE THYIOL

CE"TT TL 69G°€g 0070 6T 867 ¥T 00°890°89 00°890°89 oo0 3deq TE3OL

000 000 0070 0070 00" 0 00°0 SHEISNYIL 000-666-000~L0L

6122 LOTB087T 0070 £6°8GT Qo-BeQ’‘z 00-880’e SO0ENYTIHAOS IH 000~G%6~000-L0L

LE 1E $9°0%6 TS GO0 9EREQ’PT 007000799 00°000799 EONYNEINIVH EH¥T ODISALT 000-BES~000-L0L

noo adsqg

saxnatpusdxy

70" %9 ¥71Z8‘PZ 6£°08E'%T 85°302'%¥ 00820769 00820769 SEANAANY TELOL

¥0°%9 ¥r-1E8’FE 6E£°08E°FT 95 902 %% 00 BZ0'69 Q0" RE0 ‘69 000 3dsg@ Te3oL

00"0 [S10R] 000 so g 0070 0ot o SETISNYEL J00-6639-000-L0L

L0°59 6L ESOEE GE08E‘pE 12796 ‘ZF 00" 000759 007000799 SINTHSSASSY TYINHES 000-2L9-000~L0L

2971V G9TLOL'T 000 GET09Z'T 00°820 ‘'t 00°820°€ TRODNT LSTEHLNT Q00-%99~000-L0L

ooo 1deq

$ENUSADY

aNoE ENYI ODISdIL - L0L PUng

aEsn (FEONEY) WIONM (MOH) WONI (REONEY) WON LEDANE QEANIRNY IA9ansg NOTILITEOSHA YEIHRON D
Iodg % HONETYE ZZ/TE/T0 HINOHW zZ0e/1E/10 22-1202 TYNIDIEO
TTEVITIVAY 904 ALIAILOY AINYTYI TIX ZZ-1202

sz/yz :ebeg

JdIHSNMOL H50Y ¥Od JdOdHd HENLIONSIXE ANV dONEARY

Z2C0C/TE/TO DNIONE J0Ty¥Hd

dm], 2509 g
JIddEa I=sn
W $¢:%0 220Z/TO/20



€8°6L0°T G6°£GE (8E0%) (¢6°£2E) 00°0¢ 00T 0g SMENLIANTIXE ¥ SHAANIAMY IO IAN

68 %I T8°¥ZZ’'2T 8£°5% 6T 68E 00 %Te‘e 00 %192 SHINLTONASXT TELOL
Ly 9L°8LE°E 00°§T 72759 00 BE9 € Q0 vv9 g SHARIATE TYIOL
:SIHOIT SHYOHS ATIOH - 198 pung

68" %1 18°%Ze’e 8E° 59 6T 68¢€ 00" %1972 00°%18°2 STINLTANIIXE THIOL

68°%1 18 vge’e 8759 6T°68E 00°¥19°C 00°¥T19°2 000 3dea te3Ol

0e 0 000 000 000 00" 0 00°0 WRISNYEL 000-666-000-T98

0c o 00" 9L Coo 000 00" 9L D0 9L SNOMNYTTADS TH 000-5§5-000-T98

£E°GT T8 8712 8£°G9 6T 68E 00 BES'E 00°8EG’Z SUILITIIN 000-0Z6~-000-138

o0 3deq

gaanarpusdxy

LY T 9L 8Ls’e 00 ¢t ¥Z°69 00°%F9 ‘2 00" FF9°Z STANEATE TYICL

Ly z 9.L°8L5°2 00°§T ¥Z° 69 00" ¥¥9‘2 00°¥P9°T 000 3dag TE3CL

00"0 00790 00°0 00°C 0090 000 SHHISNYAEL 000-662-000-T28

ge" T 00"EDS’Z 00'GT 00 GE 00-8E5°Z 00°8ES’Z SINEHSSESSY TYIDHAS 000-2.3-000-198

£5°82 9L"SL 000 ¥Z°0¢ 00°90T 00°90T FHOONI LSEIHINI 000-¥99-000-198

poo 3dea

sanuEaasdxyd

SIHOIT STJIOHS ATICH ~ 198 pury

adsn {(FIONEY} JREON (¥0ma) |ONI {(FEONEY) FMON IZ9a0d QHANINY I@oand NOTLETEDSHA HEEHON 1D
1909 % FONYIVE 2Z/TE/T0 HIMOW ZEOT/TE/TO 2e-1202 TYRTSTHC
TIETIIYAY ¥Od ALIAILOY FONYTYY OIX Zz-1202

ZZ0Z/TE/ 10 ONIUNE qOIdgdEd dmy esod 4@

FIEEEd ISEN
9z/gz :ebeg mHmmzzoaMmommomamommmmmDHHQZmemazmmozmbmm zmﬂmuwommom\ﬁo\mo



ST LOT L0°0GE’B02 {(FT°629796T) {LO"0EL'FOT) {00-08E'56T) {00°08E°G6T) STENLIANTAXE % SHANIASE A0 LN
L6 8% 0T89z'8e0’1 817 L8O 48P 06°0L‘26F T Q0BELDES'E 00°6EL'CES’E SUNNA ITY ~ SHYALIANIIXE TYLOL
85°9% LT 819 Ly2 T F0"8S% '8CE £8°0FL L80°T 00°6SE’GeL’T 00°6%g‘5gL’T SUNAE 'Y - SUANEAEE TYLOEL
0o 0 g0 0 000 6o g 00°0 00°0 SMINLIANTSXE 3 SIONIATI A0 I3N
[sToRdls] 0070 coQ 00°0 000 000 SHANLIANTIXE TELOL
00°0 000 0C°0 0o o 000 000 SHANIATE TYIOL
ISINTHISEANT - GU8 DUy
0o 0 000 000 (oToRdle] 600 0070 STIALIANIIXE TYLOL
00°0 (sToRdlv] 060 000 000 000 noo adsa Tezol
0ote 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SEEI AHOSIAQY 100-8%EL-000-598
ooo adeg
saznjrpuadrs
000 00°0 0070 0070 000 0070 SHANZAMY TYIOL
000 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 3dsa Te3iol
000 000 00°0 000 co-g 000 SSOT/NIVD 4N TO0-%¥59-000~598
ooo 3dsqg
SINUILDY
SINFAISTANI - $98 pung
adasn (HHONEY) FEON {¥0FJ) ¥ONT (EONEY) HEON IADONE QEHGNTITY rLEsand MOILATHOSEA HIRIRON 19

190 % EONYTYE ZZ/TE/T0 HINOW 2¢0Z/1E/70 Ze-Tz02 TYNIDIHO

FIOYIITAY ¥WOE ALIATIOY FONYIVE dIX 2e-TZ0e
ZZ0Z/TIE/T0 DNIGNT gOoT¥dd dmy 9sc¥ 1€
HIGEdEd "Z9sn

rabeg dIHSNMOL ZS0Y ¥0d JH0&EY MiNIIANIdXE ONY AONTATS

9¢/9¢

Wd FE:90 Z2208/10/20



02/01/2022 04:25 2M

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2022

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Current Year

Page: 1/22

Balance

GL Number Description Beq. Balance
*¥** Agmets **%
101-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP (78,708.69) 227,695.47
101-000-C03-000 INVESTMENTS 955,488.88% 957,844.70
101-000-003-001 cD's 273,108.11 275,991.20
101-000-003-002 CAKLAND COUNTY POOL 853,243,87 304,512.25
101-000-063-0C3 MICHIGAN CLASS 20,605.75 20,608.08
101-000-004-00C0 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 126.00 120.60
101-600-004-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101~0060-018-000 PETTY CASH ¢.00 0.00
141-000-015%-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS ¢.00 0,00
101-000-020-000 A/R ENVIRCNMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0,80
101-090-026--000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-009-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELING/PERS. .00 0.00
101-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
101-000-035-0C01 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS .00 0.60
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE .00 0.090
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 6.00 0.00
101~-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-205 DGE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 350,000.00
101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND (30,000.00) {30,000.00)
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101-0060-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.06
101-000-067-249 DUETC/FROM BILDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-0060-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.0¢
101-000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.0¢
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 1,370.52 1,370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 1,768.15 1,768.15
101-000-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
1031-006-067-705 DUE TG/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
103-000-067-707 DUE TC/FROM TIBSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 60,000.00 60,000.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TC/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.0C
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 212,173.00 0.00C
101-000-078-001 DUE TG OBKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.0C
DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.08

101--000-078-G02

Total Assets

*#%% Tiabilities **¥

101-000-201-000
101-000-202-000
101-000-203-000
101-000-204~000
101-000-205-000
101-000-214-000
101-000-214-001
101-000-214-249
1¢1-000~-228-0C0
101-400-2259-000
101-400~230-0G0
141~-400-231-00C0
101-400-232-000
101-400-233--0CG0
101-400-234-000

DEFERRED REVENUE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE

WAGES PAYABLE

ACCRUED LEGAL FEES

SUSPENSE BCCOUNT

DUE TO OPEB TRUST FUND

DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND
FICA/ STATE W/H

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT
FSA

DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO
GARNISHMENTS

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance **#*

141-¢00-330-000
101-400-398-000
101-400-399-000

FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE
TNFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B

Total Fund Balance

2,269,269.57

2,170,010.37

0.00 0.00
4,371.60 24.585
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.06
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.0G
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.08
0.00 0.00
0.00 2,752.71
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
4,371.60 2,777.66

2,259,965.23
13,481.24
{8,548,50)

2,259,965,23
13,481.24
(8,548.50)

2,264,897,97

2,264,897.97




02/01/2022 04:25 pPM BALANCE SHEET F'CR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIR pPeriod Ending 01/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description

Page:! 2/22

Current Year
Beg. Balance Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,264,897.97

(97,665.26)
2,167,232.71
2,170,010.37




02/01/2022 04:25 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twpe

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2022

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page:

3/22

GIL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**%* Assets *¥#4
201-006-001-C00 CASH-BPPCMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 3,642.48 5,532.84
2(31-00G-003-G00 INVESTMENTS 1,500.00 1,500.00
2031-000-026-G00 \ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
201-000-Ce7-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0,00
Total Assets 5,142.48 7,032.84
**% TLiabilities #**#*
201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.0¢ 0.00
201-G00-214-000 DUE, TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0¢ 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** pund Balance **¥
201-080-380-000 FUND BALANCE 5,142.48 5,142.48
Total Fund Balance 5,142,48 5,142.48
Beginning Fund Balance 5,142.48
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,890.36
Ending Fund Balance 7,032.84
7,032.84

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




02/01/2022 04:25 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHEIP Page: 4/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 203 EVELINF DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%%x Assetg *H¥

203-000-001~000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD ©17,6985.75 21,541,793
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 31,500.00 31,500,060
203-0C00-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00C 0.00

Total Assets 49,195.75 53,041.73

*%% Ljabilities ***

203-000-202-000C ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 175.00 175,00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 175.00 175.00

*** Fund Balance ***

203-000-320-000 FUND BALANCE 49,020.75 49,020.75
Total Fund Balance 49,020.75 49,020.75

Beginning Fund Balance 45,020.75

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 3,845,988

52,866.73

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 53,041.73




02/01/2022 04:25 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2022

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

Page:

Current Year

5/22

GI. Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets *H¥
204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE {(12,661,31) {6,494.81)
204-000-902-000 TQ RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS : 15,400.00 15,000.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-067-7703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,338.69 8,505.1¢9
*%% Liabiltities ***
204-000-202-000 LCCOUNTS PAYABLE 48.62 (33.94)
2(34-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 48.:62 (33.94)
**% Fund Balance ***
204-000-390-G00 FUND BALANCE 2,290.07 2,290.,07
Total Fund Balance 2,290.07 2,280.07
Beginning Fund Balance 2,280.07
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 6,249.06
Ending Fund Balance 8,539.13
8,505.19

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




02/01/2022 04:25 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

%% Bssets *H*

205-004-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 4,087.47 4,772.64
205-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 6,500.00 6,500.00
205-000-026-000 RECETVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 10,587.47 11,272.64

#%% Tiabilities ***

205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.0G 0.0¢
205-004-214-000 DUE T0/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0G 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.0¢ 0.09
Total Liabilities . 0.00 0.00
#%%* Fund Balance ***

205-000-380G~-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 10,587.47 10,587.47
Total Fund Balance 10,587.47 10,587.47

Beginning Fund Balance 10,587.47

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 685,17

11,272.64

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 11,272.64




02/01/2022 04:25 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2022

Fuand 206 FIRE FUND

Page:

Current Year

/22

GIL, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*¥*% Agsets *HF
206~000-G01-000 CASH-CEECKING 70,232.27 20,382.22
206~-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 14,193.84 77,171.31
206-000-003-001 CDk*'Ss 0.60 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.60 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets g4,426.11 97,553.53
*%% Tighilities *#%*
206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 06.00 .08
206-000-214-000 DUE T0/FROM GENERAL FUND ¢.00 350,000.00
206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING .00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 350,000.00
*#% Pund Balance *¥*%
206~000-390-000 BALANCE-BEG. OF PERICD 84,426.11 84,426.11
206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 84,426.11 84,426.11
Beginning Fund Balance B84,426.11
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (336,872.58)
Ending Fund Balance (252,446.47)
97,553.53

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




02/01/2022 04:25 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIFP Page: 8/22
User: DEBBIE Pericd Ending 01/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beyg. Balance Balance
* k& Assets * %k %
209-400-001-000 CASH-CHECKING {2,925.38) {19,148.05)
209-000-002-010 CASH-FENDOWMENT SAVINGS 3,569.86 4,383.03
209-000-063-000 INRVESTMENTS 30,0983.05 30,093.05
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.0¢ 0.00
Total Assets 30,737.53 15,328.03
*%% Tigbilities ***
209-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
200-0060-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND {30,000.00}) (30,000.00)
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 .00
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities (30,000.00) (30,000.00)
**% fund Balance **¥*
205-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD 60,737.53 60, 737.53
Total Fund Balance 60,737.53 60,737.53
Beginning Fund Balance 60,737.53
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (15,409.50)
Ending Fund Balance 45,328.03
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 15,328.03




02/01/2022 04:25 PM ‘ BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 9/22

User: DEBBIN Period FEnding 01/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 220 OTPIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*xk Assets *E¥*

220-000-C001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,002.13 2,897.57
220-000-C03-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
220-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000-C67-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 2,002.13 2,897.57

*%% Tiabilities ***

220~000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
220~-000-214-000 DUE TQ/FRCOM GENERAL FUND £.00 .00
220-000-214-704 DUE TG/FRCOM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.0G
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Pund Balance ***

220-000-390~-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,002.13 2,002.13
Total Fund Balance 2,002.13 2,002.13

Beginning Fund Balance 2,002.13

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 895,44

2,897.57

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,897.57




02/01/2022 04:25 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCOWNSHIP

Usex: DEBBIE period Ending 01/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fand 245 CDBG

Page:

Current Year

10/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Asgets *H¥
245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (340.87; {4,454.87)
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 4.0¢
245-000~-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets (340.87) (4,454.87)
*#% Tdabilities ***
245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance **¥
245-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD {340.87} (340.87)
Total Fund Balance {340.87) {340.87)
Beginning Fund Balance (340.87)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (4,114.00)
Ending Fund Balance (4,454.87)
Total Iiabilities And Fund Balance (4,454.87)




02/01/2022 04:25 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1i/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2022
DR: Rose Twp
Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Bssets *r¥

247~-000-001-00C CASH - CHECKING G.0C G.00
247-000-002-00G TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 G.00
247-000-003-00C INRVESTMENTS ¢.0C 0.00
247-300-035-000C ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
247-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 . 0.00

*+% Liabilities **%
247-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUGE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
" Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%% Fund Balance **#
247-000-3%0-000 BAL AT BEG COF PERIOD 0.00 .00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




BATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1z2/22

02/01/2022 C4:25 PM
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year
GI, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%k* Pecats * kA
249-000-0061-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 104, 645.26 120,347.20
249-400-00G3-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.60
249-300-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00C 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.06 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.0C 0.00
Total Assets 104,645.26 120,347.20
*#%% Tyiabilities *¥%
249-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,682.00 3,682.00
249-000-214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 G.00
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 .00
249-000-214-101 DUE TC/FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICR/ STATE W/H 0.00 (.00
249-000~-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000~-231-0C0 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233-0C0 DEFERRED COME/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 3,682.00 3,682.00
*%% Pund Balance ***
249-000-3%0-000 FUND BALANCE 100,963.26 100, 963.26
Total Fund Balance 100,963.26 100,963.26
Beginning Fund Balance 100,963.26
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 15,701.84
Ending Fund Balance 116,665.20
120,347.20

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




02/01/2022 04:25 M BATLANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIF Page: 13/22
Usexr: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fungd 255 P E G FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
#** Assets *A4
255-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 219,445.18 211,464.74
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2B4,550.74 276,570.30
**% Tiabilities *%¥
255-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
255-000~214~101 DURTO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0C 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-23G-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000~-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 0.00
255-000~233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCC 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance ¥***
255-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 284,550.74 284,550.74
Total Fund Balance 284,550.74 284,550.74
Beginning Fund Balance 284,550.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (7,980, 44)
Ending fund Balance 276,570.30
Total liabilities And Fund Balance 276,570.30




02/01/2022 04:25 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 14/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND
Current Year
GI, Number ) Description Beg. Balance Balance

*k% Psgets VHF

402~000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING 90,459.30 90,531.35
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.090 0.00
402-000-035-0G0 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 ¢.00
402-0060-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 .06
402-000-067-101 DUE ¥ROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 90,459.30 90,531.35

kxk Tiabilities **¥

402-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402~000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

#*%% Fund Balance **¥

492-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 20, 459.30 90, 459.30
Total Fund Balance 90,459.30 90,459.30

Beginning Fund Balance 90,459.30

72.05

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance 90,531.35
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 90,531.35




02/01/2022 04:25 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE period Ending 01/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
¥*% Agsetsg *E¥
701-006-001-040 CASH-CHECKING 45,011.09 46,032.44
701-006-003-040 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52) (370.52)
Total Assets 44,640.57 45, 661,92
**k% Tighilities #**%
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82)
701-000~-214-703 DUE TC/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-959 DUE TC OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUE TC OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 8,095.00 8,945.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE 713.25 (2,519.50}
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE 234.00 {(¢.50)
701-000-283-009 PERF DREPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 35,623.87 35,223.87
701-000-283-001 FORMRITE DEPOSITS G.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 44 ,567.30 45,546,05
*%% Fund Balance ***
701-000-390-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 73.27 13.27
Total Fund Balance 73,27 73.27
Beginning Fund Balance 73.27
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 42,860
Ending Fund Balance 115.87
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 45,661,92




02/01/2022 04:25 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
period Ending 01/31/2022

Fund 703 TA¥ FUND

Current Year

Page: i6/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k% Aogets * ok k

703-000-001-000 TAX~CASH CHECKING 1,506.15 332,526.08
703-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS .00 0.00
703-000~-026-0040 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
703-000~-084~-101L DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (2,360.47) {2,360.47)
Total Assets {854.32) 330,165.61

k% Liabilities *¥*
703-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.60C 0.00
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 40,421,97
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.40 580.00
703-000~-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 647.97
703~000-214-205 DUE T0 WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 48.23 84,523.01
703-000-214-22C QTTIWAY RD 0.00 250.00
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-704 F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 979.65
703-000-214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 1,895.88
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS .00 13.00
703-000-214-910 MISC QUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 .00
703-000-215-0090 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT .00 500.867
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 20,10
703-000-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 53.68
703~-000-220-000 TIPSTICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.00 3,468,34
703-000-221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.60
703-000-222-000 COAKLBND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 2,5035.12
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.60 0.900
703-006-225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.06 6,321.86
703~000-225-010 FENTON SCHCOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.60 76,135.24
703-000-225-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 1,473.01
703~-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 692.82
F03-000~225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 45, 553.17
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 33,634.29
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 3,745.54
T03-000-225-065 HURCON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 8,753.52
703-0060-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 14,541.77
703-000-225-075 ZOC AUTHORITY 0.00 4,005.27
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE ¢.00 7,949,34
703-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHCOLS INTEREST .00 0.00
703-000-226-010 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
7G3-000-226-020 ORKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-030 OCC INTEREST 0.00C 0.00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00C 0.00
703-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00C 0.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226~060 ORKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.060 0.00
703-000-226-665 0C OIS INTERRST 0.00 0.00
703-000-230-0400 DUE TO OTHERS 0.00 0.00
703-000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 (7,852.60}
Total Liabilities 48.23 330,732.62

*+* Fund Balance *#*
703-000-390-0C0 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (902.55) (902.55)
Total Fund Balance (902.55) {902 .55)
{902.55)

Beginning Fund Balance




02/01/2022 04:25 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 17/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 703 TAX FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balaace Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 335.54
Ending Fund Balance (567.01)
330,165.61

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




02/01/2022 04:25 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2022

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTRCL

Page:

Current Year

18/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*kk Bsgsets wE*
7¢4~-000-001-000 F/I, WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 15,302.76 10,682.,18
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 7,500.00 7,500,000
704-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE ¢.00 0.00
704-0600-067-703 DUE FROM TAX EUND 0.0C 0.60
Total Assets 22,802.76 18,182.18
*%% Tigbilities **%*
704-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-214~-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704“300—214—205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*#*+* Fund Balance ***
704-000-39C~000 FUND BALANCE 22,802.7¢6 22,802.7¢6
Total Fund Balance 22,802.786 22,802.76
Beginning Fund Balance 22,802.76
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {4,620.58)
Ending Fund Balance 18,182.18
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 18,182.18




02/01/2022 04:25 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Eanding 01/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND

Page:

Current Year

19722

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Pgsets *kk
705-000-001-0G0 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING (7,362.1%) {4,532.28)
705-000-003-0G0 INVESTMENTS 60,000.00 60,00C.00
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 §.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 52,637.89 55,467.72
¥#% Liabilities ***
7G5-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
T05~000-214~000 DUE TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities ¢.00 0.00
**%* Pund Balance ***
705~-000-350-000 FUND BALANCE 52,637.89 52,637.8%
Teotal Fund Balance 52,637.89 52,637.89
Beginning Fund Balance 52,637.85
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 2,829.83
Ending Fund Balance 55,467.72
55,467.72

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




02/01/2022 04:25 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP ' Page: 20/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 707 TIPSICC LAKE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*¥*% Rgsets *r*

707-000-C01-G00 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 135,100.17 127,218.44
707-000-003-G00 INVESTMENTS 125,000.00 125,060.00
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00C 0.00
707-000-G67-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 260,100.17 252,218.44

**k Tiabilities *¥¥

707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37,590.00 G.00
707-000-214-000 DUF TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 60,000.00 60,00C.00
Total Liabilities 97,590.00 60,000.00

**% Fund Balance ¥***

707-000-380-04G0 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 162,510.17 162,510.17
Total Fund Balance 162,510.17 162,510.17

Beginning Fund Balance 162,510.17

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 29,708.27

192,218.44

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 252,218.44




02/01/2022 04:25 PM
User: DEBRIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2022

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Current Year

Page:

21/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k* Assets w kR
861-000-C01-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 7,521.65 T,141.47
861-000-C03-000 INVESTMENTS 3,000.00 3,600.00
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE ¥ROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 10,521.65 10,141.47
*+% Tiabilities #**
861-000-202-G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 56.23 ¢.00
861-000-214-G00 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 (.00
861-000-214-0%0 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 4.00
Total Liabilities 56,23 .00
*%% pund Balance ***
861-000-350-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD 10,465.42 10,465.42
Total Fund Balance 10,465.42 10,465.42
Beginning Fund Balance 10,465.42
Wet of Revenues V3 Expendituras (323.95)
Ending Fund Balance 10,141.47
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 10,141.47




02/01/2022 04:25 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 865 INVESTMENTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Bag. Balance Balance

*** Aggats *h¥

865-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEFP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05

**+ Fund Balance ***

865-000-390-G00 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Het of Revenues V& Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 83,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05




96666

8E

ISTUSWRSINS T GF FO TEIOL

000 1eX09YD PTCA ) §897
96°666'8E TE303UD GE FO TEACL
sSTIYLOL NED

6 "GEZ SENOHA SSHETAIIM NOZINHA NOZIHSA 81622 NED Z20Z/T10/20
ET"£92 000-82L~682~T0T $ITLTadAS HADTIIO LIATED SSENISHE SHTTIVES N9 SATILLS L1622 NED zz0z/1T0/20
09°0LE’T TO0E-TOT ® 000-508-68Z-T0T STEI ZENHOLIV OTId TITEIATAN ¢ NHOL TTIHIATOR 9T62T o) Z2zZ0Z/T0/20
po-onoer 000-0L6-000-602 TYTIEIVH HONII OTT HONII TEOITIH TEOATTIR G1622 NED Zz0z/10/20
00°0FT Q0C—-808-682-10T SHDIATAS FEINAWCD - IHODTY "1I°I IHOTY "3°1 F1622Z NED 2zZ0Z/10/20
8ETEQ'T ONINIVIL ¥ SEITA4AS HADTIIC ENYE UYLSOYTE WYLSOYT €162 NED ZZ0Z/T0/20
ov9ze 0-098-TOE-T0T % 000-098-G92-T0T HIVITIH gAMAETd QIAYA SHMETIT ZI6Z2C NED ZZ0Z/10/20
667882 0-098-10E£-T0T ¥ 000-098-592-T0T FOVETIH SEMETS QIAYT SAMETII 11622 N9 ZEVT/TO/E0
007L68°T 000-0EB-G9Z-T0T O¥AH OHNITOOD % OHNIIYEH SNIGROTd IV NOd dIvd HOCQ 0T62¢ NEH 2202/ T0/20
00°G1T 0D0-026-592-10T SHDILIO dMI ADMENT SHERASNOD AUNASNOD 60822 NED ZZ0T/T0/Z0
8L795Z 000-026-592-10T 1ITVHE TT0 ADMENT SHIWNSNOD ZOMNISNOD 80622 NS ZI0E/T0/20
EBTLLT C00-208-687~-T0T AL J1dY¥0 LSYOHOD GYILEEDHOD L06ZZ KED ZZ02/T0/20
00°526°T 000-0£6-692-T0T INEWISYIATI ¥00d ¥¥=y 004 ? MOONIM TTEIMSYD TTAMSYD 90622 NED Z20e/1T0/20
TT €8% 000-0£6-G92-TO0T SEINTYINOD HISYM SADIAYES DITHALMI AEITIY SO6EZ NED. ZZ0Z/T0/2Z0
08°186 £€-6FZ % TOC-TOL-TLE-6PE ONIURATE % HOEW HE'TEM ¥NILSIEM HSTEM 70622 NED 2202/ LZ/I0
G6°FZ 000-808-68Z-T0T ZZ0Z 9Hi SNILSOH ATHIR SIALIEH GHaM WALLYH TEM £0622 NED 2202/L2/10
0S°LL 000-808-682-T0T TYMANEM % NIVHOZ 93M SUALIYH EEM HHIIYH M 70622 NED 2202/ LE/T0
9E 06T 000-€2S-E9F-T0T 0FDdNd SHNIF £ LI-OHEES LI-QEHHS 10622 NED Z220Z/LZ/ 10
008 0C-20L-0TP-TOT SHET ANYIHIDHS ONICH0ODTI HOTAVHS HEOTANA HOTYVHS 00622 NED ZZ0zZ/Lz/10
P8 STT L 000-T08-00F-TOT IIASHOD 2T QIUALS ITINEFAYS IYS 66822 NED ZZ0e/Lz/10
€E"TET 000-858-682-T0T WHAIICD ONI ¥sQ HOSIM HODIY 86822 NED ZZOZ/LZT/T0
9P GTIP G8-68Z-T0T INIHOWH WOYLISOd ¥0I SEITILAS SEMOT XEMILIL SMOSXANI T L6822 NED ZZOT/LT/ 16
00°SZT IAIEINS 904 EOILON SEAC dIHSHEEHEN ZZ0Z SI¥O0 SIL¥00 96822 NED ZZ0T/LE/TO
00" LIP T 8-TOE-TOT2000-¥08-68Z-T0T SWEI AERIOILY 2714 TIIHIATOW d NHOL TIIHTIATON S68Z2 NED ZZ0T/ LT/ 10
06°L69°T TO0-0L6-68Z-T0T AEAMAS HOWY/0JOL OMI ONTUEANIONE IAHTH ONd I4EIM vE82¢ NTD ZzZ0e/ LT/ 10
00-0S6 SANYETD TIYE AMIIEHNED SNOSVYES ¥aod NOSYASHN04 £682¢C frécca) zZ0e/ LT/ 0
0Z°62e’T 000-208-TLE-6FZ TYOIUIDHTIE WHATEM D00d HEATAMT Z68ET NS Z2Z0g/LE/ 10
¥GTZLE 000~0Z6-692-T0T XO¥ENT HId 13Ia 16822 NED ZZ0E/LE/TO
SL GG 000-0T6-5G9Z-T0T 69L # IODY AO¥ENE HIJ 1A 0BBEZ NEL zeoe/Le/1o
tergege 000-8%y~E9¥%-T0T SIHDIT IEMILS ZO¥ENT Hid 131d 68822 NAD 2¢02/L2/10
LD"%E 000-026-592-T0T IOUENE SUENASNOD EYNESNOD 8BRZZ N5 2e0e/LE/T0
08 FET’E ~ILE-6FZ YENIYIZE ATHIN GNY SNOTIONASNE ONI SEIYIDOSSY NYWINOM FISITIYD AISITAED L8BEZ NS 2N/ LT/I0
00°L99°¢ LE04dNE TUYMIIOS TIVMILADS ¥ 3 59 384 98822 NAD Ze0T/LT/TO
L6 Te6°T FOL~TLTI~TO0T ¥ 00Q0-%¥0L-ESZ-TOT HONWINSNI HSHE2Y WSHO" S88E¢ NED 22T/ LZ/T0
91" LIZ L=-TLT~-TOT % Q00-F0QL-682-T0T ZZ/T/2 SNI ONI SLIAANAY TIYOSAUMTY TACISAEMTY vegee [victa) 2202/ LZ/7T0
(NOWIROD) INQOJDY dFIOCd 'TYHENAD NED ued

junoury uoTAdTansoag SWEN IOPUDA IOPUDA ADDUD yueg 83eg Yosud
dm], @s0y :gd

2202/10/20 - 220Z/£T/T0 WO¥A HIVA MOFHD ATHIHG *I9SQ

/T rabeg ATHSNMCIL dSO¥ ¥Cd JHISIOHEY MDEHEHD Wd TZ:¥0 Z2Z0Z/TC/Z0



67056

ISIUDWSSINASTI € FO TRI0L

000 ISNOBUD PICA [ SSOT
6F 066 ISYDRYD £ JO TRIOL
:STYLOL d¥s

00" 0%¢ Q00-CES-000-FPOE—TIIVEAL HIH SNIMOTd MONS SEDIAYES "WCOALAC MMTAEAYIL TAYNETTEL C8El a¥s ZZTOZ/LZ/TO
67" 0T ~-0£6~000-%07 A¥S EMVYT HSIJ ¥OH HIFAHIND FHRECE 0 ¥IATAS HHAREOT ¥8EC avs 2TOZT/LZ/TO
0000l JL/T-TZ/82/2T ¥04 STDIOANI SNIMOTE MONS TTEYNOADH WYITTIIM ITENOTON £8ET 9443 Z2z0T/LT/T0
ONIMDHEHD INEWSSESSY TI¥ISHIS d¥S Jueq

JURCUR uoTadTaossg JWEYN IOPUDA IOPUIA b tel-1ofe] wued 232q Y22/YD

/T

:obeg

2zZ0Z/T0/20 - 2Z0Z/€T/T0 WOMd HI¥A MOEHD
dIHSNMOL WUSCY YOI ¥EISIOEY MOHHO

dmy e@scyg :gQ
HTEEHT -I980
Wa Tg:%0 Z202/T0/20



08°G8T”

4]

ISIUSBUBSINGSTY /. IO T2IOL

Jog 1SYDOYD PTOA [ SSIT
08°G5T'26 :8309YD { FO TE30]
TEIVLIOL XYL
Z0 TG6 L
007052 SIHAS X¥I ¥d XCIIYWOAdY
T9°8LT T WAd XI INIVW TMY¥T HSLI-INIVH 0d Td91 9Id9
007052 aQd AYMIILO
00°5 SINAd XY1 ONILIHOHIT IHTALS- SMIOHS ATIOH
GL™ZE9'T ANOE J¥S O Sna-SOEEM T/4
6E-8L8°¢E INAWAYE INEREACHAWI W' OJISAIL
LT 5E9 SINTHAYA XYI YYWNEYIE SNYT ¢Ys dTHSNMOL FSOA aYSdMIES0 6528 KEL . 2Z02/%2/T0
18°6LF ‘B2
16°8210CT AZIOA ZHEIE — SINHKAYE XYL QNOI SHTd
06" 05E ‘8T XONISWERE/BIIE ~ SINEWAYE XYL (NNE TULA ATEOSYIEL ALNO0D ANTTHYO YTILALOMYO 8928 XYL, 2202/%2/10
00 0Z9°ET SINAIWAYE XY ONOJ TYEaNss ANQE TYEENID JIHSNMOL HS0d IDAMIES0T £9zZ8 XYL CE0Z/¥E/T0
C9 £88°CT
0E"BE6TGT AELOA - INAd ¥WI TIVIC@MMEINI FESINGD
SE7589 TEIVO0TIV-IHAd XYI EIVIOHREAINT EASENHD STOCEDS EOVICHRYEHEINT TASHINED 519 99z8 XY, ZZoZ/ve/ 10
75TLIS‘ST
LO"SFL’E HNIS TOOHIS-SINIERAY XYL STICOHDS NOLNSA
Ly ZLLTTE I8HU TOOHDS~SILNARAYS XYL STOOHOS NOINII STOOHOS NOINZEA EOSNOINTA s9z8 XL 2E0Z/VE/ 10
297969 SINTHAYIUHEAD XYL WIHVH FIGEId ¥ TIYHOTH UTHYH 7928 HEL 2T02/¥2/10
9T L SINIHAYINTAC XYL BEONOTE ANTASINHD ¥ JATOM CEYMIR SROTE-ZTIOM £928 XEL ZTOT/BT/T0
DONIMOEHD XVWL XV¥L ued
unouy uoT3dTInssg SURN IOPUIA aIopUBA DIYD yuURg &' o9
dmy, @50y :¢g
220Z/10/20 ~ ZZQAZ/ET/T0 WOYd HIYA MOHHD FTULEHA -IISN
T/T 1obed dIHSNMOL dS50¥ ¥04d dEHLSIDTY MOHHD

W ZZ:%0 2202/10/20



2z/0Z/1 | abed .

095'£80'1.85¢ /60000988 |9b ¥68'29% 90°G1/'899% V10L
1111278 1508 oV 768208 08%Z¢¥i$  |(QNNd 3d1) 80272 dIDVALNNOD GNY THIVO
SZZLP0Es (66148 00°000°05¢8 0003 9T Ory'759% [ TVHINDD) 50247 dIDVALNAOD ANV IHYO

G 0LLEE0'LS . "~ 1ZZ0LL'eS0'
11201°S10°18 10008 00°0$ 00°0% 22011018 {STG AUNSYIUL 09dv4d STIEM
80°809°02% €508 00°0% 0003 SP/09'028  (100d) SSY1D NVOIHDIW

9z’ eve 1983 00°0% 79979 LS 622.0'8¢$ B¥Li80rE Tv.ilOol

00°000'052$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 000000528 |(WN MNVE Q¥O4d3.1YA) G0 INJWLSIANI

9T EVC LLLS 00°0$ Zeore’L$ 822.0'82$ 677 212'06$ (YN MNVY QHOIHTLYA) DNMDOIHD
LNZNSSISSY 1VIO3dS

#6288 LS 66'9% GL'Ly6S 66°€95% 0,99 /¥$ Tvi0L

00°0$ 00°0% 000% 00'0$ 00°0% -

y6'28¢'/¥$ 66°9¢ GL Ly6$ 86'€99% 0/'99.'1¥$ CINVE 21VLS IHL) ONIMDIHD

ZZ'168'700' 13 7S C6LP6LS 80°L09'061°1%
0008 0003 00°0% 0003 00708
Z2' 168700 LS 0008 2526 76L% 80'100°06L°1§  |99°880°6% (GINVE J1V1S IHL) ONDDAHD

[9°261'69LLS  |8L08% §9'986'G/$ £0°896'00%% Z'vv8 TIOL
0Z'166'G/23 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 02°166'64¢$  [FLVIS ATTIVA NOHNHIQD ININISTIANI

8L v/¥'eTS 00°ES 00'0E$ 00'ces 81105628 |DINVE 3LVLS) SANN TVHINID/ONDMOIHD
19192701 % vZ'2es 00°0% ¥Z'223 867,701 |DINVE HYLSOV1H) SONIAYS TVIDHINNOD
L9P96'79/ 8 6 ¥5% 85°996'G/$ £2°0r6'00V$ BE'086'6EPS | (MVY.LSOVIH) ONIMOIHD

ANNd TVRENTGD

ONIANT 1SINIAINI CED S$11S0d3a | ONINNIDAE 1202 ¥IFWIDIA 40 HINOW IHL HOH

3ONVIVE MNVE dIHSNMOL 3SON
1H0ddd SAFUNSYIHL dIHSNAMOL ISON




SUPERVISOR

Dianne Scheib-Snider

(248) 634-6889 T ownshlp Of Rose
CLERK Oakland County

Debbie Miller

(248) 634-8701 Mich lg an

CDBG REPOR,
L As of January 31,2022

o “
‘.u,"
-
.J)‘-.
,u’fsf.v"‘f .
mg—,;t’?y 71'"-;
2020 Minor Home Repair # 5'. ' = $926.89
‘A f A :
R - ’
o k]

2020 Public Service Grags/Snow. $1:195.00

Total CDBG Rose Totwhship T e

2019 Public Service (HAYA) released. . - o $3,5|‘0.0.00

2017 Public Service (HAYA) Balance < -~ $200.07

TREASURER
Paul J Gambka
(248) 634-7291

TRUSTEES
Patricia Walls
Glen Noble

» :
Total funds available K .'_§52821.96

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open

Violation notices resloved:

Notices Issued for the foliowing violations:

Bogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:

Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes

MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

January

L] (2] =] k=] k=] §=] k=] W 1%l [ w1 =3




Dianne Scheib-Snider

A — A
From: Dianne Scheib-Snicder
Sent: Sunday, January 16, 2022 12:39 PM
To: Anonymous
Subject: Re: Rose Township vs Devoted Barn {Melissa Borden)

Yes, | will share your letter with the township board and our attorney.
Thank you for sharing your concerns.

Regards,
Dianne

Dianne Scheib-Snider

Rose Township Supervisor
248 634-6889
Dianne@rosetownship.com

> 0n Jan 16, 2022, at 11:07 AM, Anonymous <TheTruthBeTold1@protonmail.com> wrote:

>

> Ms. Scheib-Snider would you be so kind as to share my letter with the board. Thank you in advance. .
>

> _
> Dear Esteemed Members of the Rose Township Board Of Trustees,

>

> | feel compelled to write to the board on the matter of Rose Township vs the Devoted Barn (Melissa Borden). lam
neither a hater nor a supporter, just a citizen that has taken the time to do a deep dive into the goings on and formed an
opinion without the cancerous influence of any particular side.

>

> As | watched the video of the board meeting | was not surprised to see Ms. Borden and a cast of supporters read out
their prepared statements. Obviously, with the open meetings act we need to respect the rights of our citizens and
allow them to speak. Sometimes we can even learn a thing or two.

>

> | think we can agree that most of us love animals, specifically dogs. They become part of our family and even the
community. Equally important is the love of our fellow man and our neighbors. As time has gone on we have needed to
pass laws and ordinances because not every animal or neighbor is com pliant and respectful of those around them.

>

> When you look at this case you can clearly see the pattern of a woman who finds herself in the exact same position in
her prior community (Newport), that she is presently facing in Rose Township. Now, two municipalities have found
themselves having to pay, do and say things that are uncomfortable and even quite painful.

>

> The solution was simple in both locations. The type of operation she wants to run would not work in either place. She
knew it in Newport and she certainly understood it in Rose Township. Yet she still keeps pressing the issue, pulling at
the heartstrings and when that doesn't work well then there is always intimidation.

>

> | am asking you to not be swayed by any of the above. Being an elected official is not for the weak of heart. Many
times we have to do the tough things that no one wants to do or to say the tough things that people often sugar coat.
Politics is not as simple as holding a baby and smiling for a photo. We are leaders of our community and people look at
us to make them feel safe by enforcing the laws and ordinances of our property lines.

1




> .
> Ms. Borden has a pattern of non compliance and not paying her bills. This dates back to Newport and as you well
know she is facing the same sort of pattern in our community here in Rose Township. Unpaid taxes, unpaid land
contract, a lien on her property and has cost the township over $40,000 in legal fees. She shouts from the rooftop about
not wasting tax payer dollars yet she caused it in Newport and she moved to Rose Township knowing full well that she
had at the time 60+ dogs and on the Rose Twp property she would not be able to house them, Yet here she came,
thinking again she would manipulate the system and somehow because she "helps" animais the rules don't apply to her.
You would think facing the mess she created in Newport that the number 1 priority would be to do things by the book
here. Not just to move in and worry about the mess later. The mentality seems to be she is just going to create
something so messy that no one will want to deal with it so she can than just do whatever she wants.
>
> Now, when the gig is up and make no mistake it is up. Rose Township has already done the tough part you won your
case, you have a signed court order by a judge for the dogs to be removed. Judge Bowman found your case to be
reasonable and agreed these dogs need to vacate the property. Yet here we all are entertaining this show for a while
longer.
>
> There is not a reason in the world to give this operation one more moment of consideration. As much as it pains me to
say this, these dogs she is housing are not being rehabilitated. The definition of rehabilitation is the action of restoring
something that has been damaged to its former condition. Take any medical case out of the equation, but these feral
dogs are not being restored and they are not getting better. They will literally live their lives in a dirt floored barn with
no heat or AC afraid of people and even a possible danger to the community. These dogs are nothing, but hostages to
satisfy the ego of a woman who has convinced herself and others she is helping. Helping is not holding dogs that will
never get a chance to be in a home or adopted by a family for personal gain. That Is not a life and do not be convinced it
is.
>
> This nonprofit brings in hundreds of thousands of dollars, yet she is behind in every bill and stili is asking for more. She
has been so bold as to say out loud that if just 14 peaple gave her $50,000 each she could catch up with everything. No
reasonable hard working person would say such a thing. These are words of a person who has absolutely no connection
with what $50 doliars is let alone what $50,000 dollars represents to hard working folk.
>
> | am sure many of you are troubled with this entire situation. You need not be and the only common factor in this
entire mess is Melissa Borden. She has created this situation by her brazen disregard for what it means to be a good
citizen and a good neighbor. The facts and the cause of this is right before you, vet you are worried about doing your
jobs that you are elected to do. Make no mistake she has caused all of this by her blatant disregard for the laws, the
rights of others and the lives that are entrusted to her. She has absolutely no one to blame, but herself.
>
> It Is never fun to be the heavy in a matter. To have to tell a person what they already know about themselves. Yet
leading a community on a board that is often what you have to do. So, | implore you to do just that. She will not be able

“to pay your attorney, she will not be able to build a new structure (I suggest you familiarize yourselves again with Rose
Township zoning ordinance regarding kennels) said structure will need dog runs, fencing, noise shielding, refusing
disposal, concrete with underground drainage and parking on the lot. Laymen terms an actual structured building, with
concrete floors, trench drains, outdoor fenced runs, noise barriers, sound proof insulation, proper electrical and a fully
operational HVAC system. The expense will be enormous to build a structure to house 30+ dogs and quite honestly a
woman who is sa buried in debt will not be able to manage no matter how much she says she can.
>
> Unfortunately, the uncomfortable truth is written on the wall and to entertain any of this charade is to just prolong the
inevitable and honestly do a disservice to the residents of this community. She has not been helpful or compliant during
the entire process, yet somehow in the future she promises to be if you give her what she wants. If there is anything you
know for sure that is none of you are responsible for what is before you. That honor belongs to Ms. Borden and she
should be ashamed that she is causing people so much heartache. | implore you to learn from her past and present
disregard and uphold the standards of this community.
>




> Respectfully submitted,

>

> Deah

>

>

>

>

> Sent from ProtonMail mobile
>

>




T zazﬂ
' ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

*E@EWE

January 20, 2022

Dear Rose Township Board,

| recently heard that The Devoted Barn and Mefissa Borden have made you an offer to pay
attorney fees and build a kennel on the property they occupy, ail in an attempi 1o getyouto
drop your lawsuit and allow their dogs to stay in Rose Township. | am writing to ask that you
please do not accept their offer. t am remaining anonymous to protect myself from retribution,
as it has been proven that the followers of The Devoted Barn are ruthless towards someone

whose opinion differs from theirs.

{ am not a Rose Township resident, although ! still feel like | can call this piace “home.” | have
been affiliated with the property where the Devoted Barn resides for over twenty years and
would be willing to bet that | have spent just as many hours at 1301 West Rose Center Road as |
have at my own address in the past 20 years. | respect this community and that property like it
were my own. The key word here is RESPECT.

Melissa Borden and The Devoted Barn do not respect Rose Township, or any city/township for
that matter. The organization and all of these animals hastily moved here when they were
basically being booted from Frenchtown for the same reasons they are on thin ice now. They
didn’t have a plan other than “just do and ask for forgiveness later” if there was an issue. The
only one who has put these dogs and animals at risk is Melissa Rorden, as the director, herself.
If the arganization had truly been looking to expand to a bigger, better property, they would
have done RESEARCH to make sure that the property they chose was suitable to their needs.
When you move with this number of animals and dogs, a conversation has to be had with the
city to make sure that they are on board with the size of the operation, and what the plans are
for it. The Devoted Barn did not have time for these conversations, as she was ordered to
vacate their Frenchtown property and remove all of their animals by March 2019. This was
because they failed to meet the requirements of a special use permit issued by that township.
In May of 2019 they very quickly moved into 1301 West Rose Center Rd. The very fact that they
are in the same boat as before should speak volumes of the way this organization handles

business.

Melissa Borden and The Devoted Barn do not respect property. in under three years they have
managed to completely change the landscape of what was a once picturesque horse farm. They
pile manure two stories tall next to the wetlands, they rip down trees, they leave piles of
garbage and rotting food, the front of the house is piled with junk and tire paths through the
front yard, they dump piles of dirt, construction materials and trash in what were once grassy
grazing areas, the once beautiful bridle paths are now inaccessible because of the mud, the
fencing is in complete disrepair, and the once grassy paddacks are overrun with too many
animals and are now bare. Driving by the property, it has become an eyesore. The citizens of
Frenchtown had many of these same concerns as | have read in their township meeting
minutes. The Devoted Barn, Melissa Borden, and her family do not respect the property

because they do not pay for it, donations do.




If | were a resident here, | would fear that this lack of respectful behavior would continue. The
Devoted Barn clearly doesn’t respect laws or property. Why would a decision to drop this
Jawsuit over the dogs suddenly change their behavior pattern? They have come to the board
with this proposal on a wish and a prayer. Why would they not have come with an actual plan
of execution, a timeline and a kennel building plan? | can tell you that there in not a location on
the property that would make sense to build a kennel without major disruption to the current
layout of the property. The expense to do this would be immense, and from the research | have
done, it seems that the Devoted Barn struggles to pay bills in general. | can’t imagine they
would have the funding to take on this large of a project. My opinion is that they cannot afford
the property they are at or the number of animals they have, and instead of trying to
minimalize costs, they continue to bring on more and more mouths to feed and care for.

The Devoted Barn has made minimal if any efforts to reach out to find placement for these
dogs. | see what is posted on their social media channels with almost 100K followers and not
once have I seen them make a plea for help to find them placement through those channels.
They have been very quiet about the lawsuit in general, just continuing to ask for money and
play victim. If they got the word out that they had no choice but to relocate them, | am willing
to bet that their network could help. What happens to these dogs should not fall on Rose
Township. Ultimately it was the lack of planning and lack of law abiding by The Devoted Barn
that has put them at risk. | realize that The Devoted Barn tells a different narrative and has put

the Township in a bad place.
This is not an organization that | would want in my township. If they are given a pass on this,

what message does that send to others? Stand up for yourself and your citizens Rose Township.
Regardless of good intent of not, The Devoted Barn should be expected to follow the law just as

everyone else.
Sincerely,

A part time Rose Township “Resident”




Dianne Scheib-Snider

From: Melinda Davis <MDavis@dt-law.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 8:57 AM

To: Dianne Scheib-Snider

Cc: gibsongirl520@gmail.com; Melinda Davis
Subject: Devoted Barn suit

Good morning Diane,

My name is Melinda Davis and 1 am a current Huntington Ridge boarder at the Devoted Barn. The purpose of this letter
is to strongly encourage you NOT to believe the promises or assurances reportedly offered by Devoted Barn's owner
Melissa Borden, in exchange for the township dropping the lawsuit regarding the dogs currently being kept at the
facility. Over the last 2.5 years Ms. Borden has promised to fix major structural and environmental hazards at the
boarding facility. None of the promised improvements occurred. As a result of this history of false promises, her current
“promise” to erect a sound proof dog kennel in the middle of the property is guaranteed not to happen. | strongly
encourage you to reject Ms. Borden’s request to dismiss the lawsuit.

Not only does Ms. Borden fail to keep her promises regarding structural or environmental hazards, she routinely
disregards the health and safety of the horses on the property — including boarders like myself. As you have read in
other letters, many of the former boarders with Huntington Ridge have left despite decades of being at the facility. |
think | am one of the few who have stayed. The reasons for boarders leaving are serious and include threats to the
health and safety of our horses and ourselves. The only reason 1 have remained is because | know my trainer will ensure
that my horse, Don Benito, is cared for. For example, on numerous occasions, Ms. Borden has failed to feed my horse
and instead my trainer has went out and bought feed out of her own pocket. On numerous occasions Ms. Borden has
failed to clean stalls and again, my trainer and current owner of the property has had to do those tasks herself. On
numerous occasions Ms. Borden has failed to have structurally sound enclosures for the horses. Again, my trainer has
had to remedy the dangerous enclosures as best as she can.

When confronted with these unacceptable and dangerous occurrences, Ms. Borden either makes promises she never
fulfilis or goes into a manic rage towards anyone who questions her decisions. Ms. Borden has been so verbally abusive
to other riders at my barn that | have encouraged them to file for a PPO (personal protection order). Unfortunately, Ms.
Barden has other tactics to retaliate against those who guestion her decisions which are outlined in other letters such at
social media threats and instilling fear in boarders that if they speak out, their horses’ wellbeing could be in jeopardy.
That is the reason why all of us are requesting that these letters be kept anonymous. While Ms. Borden may come
across as a civil and well meaning person in court, she actually exhibits many of the symptoms of those with impulse
control issues and sociopathic tendencies.

In regards to the structural and environmental status of the facility, it has literally been falling apart since Ms. Borden
signed the land contract (which, as you know, is the subject of a separate suit). Fences are not fixed, the inside of the
barn is not maintained, manure is left in massive piles on the property, and the driveway which horses are walked on
during the winter are not covered with appropriate traction material like sawdust shavings. The last deficiency almost
resulted in a serious injury to myself and my horse last week when he slipped on the glare ice when | was putting him
back in his paddock. His front legs slipped out and as he was attempting to keep his footing and not fall and injure
himself, his left hoof struck me in the calf, leaving a deep bruise. Thankfully, his hoof did not land directly on my calf
bone —as it likely would have broken my leg. This incident would not have happened if Ms. Borden had kept her
promises to ensure the safety of the horses at her facility through proper and basic maintenance.

As a last example of the environment which exists under Ms. Borden’s fiefdom, last week while | was riding my horse in
the arena, a bucket of horse treats was stolen out of my open locker. Never in the 20 years that the former boarders

1




were at the facility did anyone ever have to worry about items being stolen from their lockers, Now we do. | now keep
my locker locked while | am riding my horse. | pay $700 a month in boarding fees to a purported “nonprofit”. To have to
worry about theft from my locker in addition to worries about whether my horse is being fed and stabled properly is -
untenable.

t hope this correspondence has given you additional information upon which to base your decision regarding Ms.
Borden’s “offer”. As an attorney and officer of the court | have a duty to truthfully represent facts to the judiciary, | trust
that your good judgment will prevail now that you have been presented with the facts of how Ms. Borden runs her

facility.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the information | have related to you, do not hesitate to contact me, My
cell is 248-763-7028. | am also more than willing to attend any hearing should that be necessary.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Melinda Davis

Melinda A. Davis
“Atarney

- ' ‘ T T BT e

5 . denenbergtuffley

Gine Nodhwester Plaza DR4E63 5750
128411 Northwestern Hiwy, T 248 6463800
P 246 5035808

“Southfield, M AB034

Cirrenadormmberilyiiiey cadi
=N

The contents of this e-mait and any attachments are confidential communications from Denenberg Tufiley, PLLC to the intended recipient(s)
only. If you are not an intended recipient, be advised that any disclosure, copying, forwarding, distribution, or use of the contents of this e-
mall or its attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us, destroy any copies that you have mads, and
delete same from your system.



Rose Township Board of Trustees
9080 Mason St.
Holly, Mi 48442

January, 21 2022
RE: The Devoted Barn
Dear Board of Trustees,

For the past 35 years | have ridden, owned and showed horses in Michigan and throughout the Midwest.
For the past five of those years | have been a client at Huntington Ridge farm, and although | currently
don’t own a horse, | enjoy riding and taking lessons at the facility 2-3 days a week.

Although the facility has been shared/leased with others outside the Huntington Ridge family since |
started riding here, the people have been nice, their animals were cared for and the propetty was in good
shape. When The Devoted Barn arrived, it was exciting to think that we would be sharing the space with
an animal rescue, but that excitement turned to concern when it became clear that this is more of an
animal hoarding situation rather than a rescue operation.

Since they've started managing the facility, I've noticed a steady decline in the quality of the property as it
is continually subdivided to handle the arrival of more animals. The manure field, which was never
intended to house animals, now hosts a herd of cows and includes a bull that has bred with the herd and
is unable to be approached or handled by Devoted Barn staff. The cows have also lacked access to
enough food and clean water in the past and have broken free from their enclosure to access grass.
Horses under their care have behaved similarly, destroying the fencing on multiple pastures in the
process so they can access food. The squalor extends to the upper barn and the house on the property,
which has also seen significant decline since The Devoted Barn took over the management.

What's worse than the property damage is the neglect of the animals that shouldn’t have to tear down
fencing to eat. The lack of food and neglectful behavior towards the animals has extended to the horses
owned by Huntington Ridge and its boarders, who have had to find alternative ways to feed their horses,
clean their stalls, or have simply just left for a better quality, less stressful situation. There are simply not
enough people employed by or volunteering for The Devoted Barn to properly take care of all of the
animals on the property in a consistent way and even if there was, many of the animals have inadequate
shelter and are living in poor conditions.

Finally, there is the continual aggression of the management of The Devoted Barn towards many of the
Huntington Ridge clients. One incidence | observed included calling the police on & young aduit instructor
at Huntington Ridge they had accused, without evidence, of stealing a bridle from them. it's this kind of
behavior that has created a toxic environment and is further proof that their energy is misdirected and
should be focused on caring for their animals.

| am asking that the Board of Trustees not drop the lawsuit against The Devoted Barn for the care of the
dogs, but go beyond that and consider taking away the ability of this non-profit “rescue” to continue
operating. It's come to my understanding that this is not the first time The Devoted Barn has been called
out for these issues and that the Holly farm is just the latest victim.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Concerned Huntington Ridge client and friend to animals




Dianne Scheib-Snider

From: Julie Raisch <gibsongirl520@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 12:46 PM

To: Dianne Scheib-Snider

Subject: Fwd: Demanding an immediate Retraction
Dianne,

| wanted to forward you my letter | sent to the owners of the TC Times after that ridiculous article Ms. Stone published.
| hope that this will provide some insight to the Trustees as to the lengths that Ms. Borden goes to stretch the truth.

| also wanted to let you know that you may want to encourage them to read the comments being posted about the
Township needed to "play nice" with them. Once again - making it sound like they are the victims and the Township is
the bad guy.

If given the opportunity and the knowledge that they could speak up {without fear of retribution), | guarantee that there
will be many more
people that will speak out against the Devoted Barn than there will be supporting it.

Thank you
Julie Raisch

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Julie Raisch <gibsongirl520@gmail.com>

Date: Mon, Jan 24, 2022 at 12:24 PM

Subject: Demanding an immediate Retraction

To: <rburrough@mihomepaper.com>, <wsmith@mihomepaper.com>
Cc: <sstone@tctimes.com>

Gentlemen,

| am appalled. | understand that there can be a certain "bias" that is shown when it comes to smaller home town papers
and what they report to the customers, | expect that there is a slight amount of "giving a wide berth" to what is said.

However, your Editor for the TC Times, Sharon Stone, has gone so far and so wide that it is impossible to see past the
record amount of lies and bias.
I cannot begin to believe that you could allow such shameful and negligent reporting to take place. The fact that she
uses her position as editor to not only present only one side of a story, she is completely negligent in properly fact
checking the statements she presents to your readers as truth. The amount of liability that she has opened your paper to
is something for which you should be alarmed at best. This was not published as a "Editor's opinion" column but as an

- article to "inform" the residents. As such, it should inform the truth. It should not inform based solely Ms Stone's
obvious personal relationship with Melissa Borden.

For the following reasons, | am demanding that Ms. Stone retract her story, apologize to the readers and present a
FACTUAL REPORT of the Devoted Barn and the Township's lawsuit against them.




. The Devoted Barn did not win Shelter of the Year from the Westminster Kennel Club. The
award that was given has no affiliation with Westmister nor is it supported by the
Westminster Kennel Club. It is given at a separate event just prior to Westminster Show
because the main reason for the event is to award SHOW DOGS that will compete at
Westminster. Furthermore, this award was given prior to The Devoted Barn even moving
to Rose Township. This award was given in 2015, at another property. A property, which I
may point out, she was also removed from for failure to comply with ordinances and
proper animal welfare requirements. Should Ms. Stone not correct this I will be reaching
out to Westminster Kennel Club to let them determine how they should proceed.
. The special needs award and program. NO record of any award being given in the last 3
years. They have not operated the "special needs" program since arriving on the property.
To use that to gain sympathy really hits a nerve for me.
_ The Devoted Barn has not made any improvements to the facility that addresses the noise
complaints. And yes that is with an (S). There have been multiple complaints - not just
one as Ms. Stone reports. A particle board wall to separate the dog kennel area from the
other animals is not a noise abatement wall, These dogs spend up to 22 hours a day in
crates in an unheated room and are not being rehabbed in any proper way that an actual
legitimate rehab facllity would. They are treated in much the same conditions she
mentions were horrific in their previous lives.
Ms Borden plans to build a facility with NASA materials? Ms. Borden does not have
permission from the Property owner to construct such a facility - permission that she is
legally under compliance to obtain per the land contract. Furthermore, the Department of
Agriculture has the legal authority for all licensing and kennel permits and she will need to
pass those regulations in order to properly run a kennel shelter. Even if Ms. Borden and
the Devoted Barn receive that, there is still a limit on the amount of dogs she will be
allowed to have - a limit to which she is already far past.
Ms Border's Court Date- again totally wrong. Ms. Borden has been under Circuit Circuit
orders to remove the dogs for almost a year now. Not only has Ms. Borden ignored that
court order she continued to take in additional dogs. That is why on Jan 11th at the show
cause hearing Ms, Borden was fined $500.00 and found in Civil Contempt of Court, In
addition, Ms. Borden was given 30 days in which to remove the dogs. Not 45 days from
March 1st. If the dogs are not removed by then, the March 1st court date will be to find
Ms. Borden in Criminal Contempt of Court where she will be subject to additional fines and
face the possibility of being sent to jall. .
. The site is home to an Equestrian Center - Huntingten Ridge Farms (is it not called a
riding academy) - that is stiil fully operational and on the grounds today. An operation in
which, per the Land Contract, Ms. Borden took over the Boarding operations and is
responsible for a "for profit business™ on the property. She also runs an Equestrian Center
herself called the Devoted Equestrian Center. This offers boarding and lessons for a fee.
This means that Ms. Borden knowingly operates a for profit business that she runs
through her "non-profit charity" and uses that Non-profit status to avoid paying property
tax.
. According to Oakland County Animal Shelter Sheriff's deputies and their director, they
have not placed any animals with the Devoted Barn in over 3 years.
. Ms. Borden is currently in forfeiture of the land contract and there is a hearing on
Thursday, January 27th to determine whether or not she will be allowed to stay on the
property
Ms Borden was able to get on the Rose Township agenda without any notice given to
residents who would have wanted to speak on behalf of Rose Township or against the
proposal. Only Devoted Volunteers had an opportunity to speak because they are the only
ones that knew.




Gentlemen, | could continue to write even more mistruths provided in this article but | believe you get my point. Ms
Stone, using her position to serve such a biased article to the residents of Holly, Linden and Fenton, is shameful. She is
trying to use her position and title to infiuence the residents of Rose Township and the Trustees on their upcoming
decision that they will be making with regard to the Devoted Barn. it is your paper's responsibility to provide true and
accurate statements to the public.

Is this the type of employee you allow to have editor privileges and is reporting to your customers? Is Ms. Borden the
type of person with whom you want your papers to appear to offer such unwavering support? Someone who has
previously been found in non-compliance, ignores court orders, skirts all compliance regulations, conducts

illegal business practices, does not pay the bills of countless local companies within the Fenton & Holly area?

What happens when Ms Borden is sent to jail? How will Ms, Stone report that? With Egg on her face eating a good
helping of Crow pie? Never in my 30 years of working with the media have | ever witnessed such blatant abuse of power
and privilege that comes with her position.

| trust that you will do the right thing and sanction Ms. Stone so that this type of incident will never take place again
within any of your publications.

Sincerely,

Julie Raisch
President
Restore the Horse Foundation

Julie Gibson Raisch
248-342-5220

Julie Gibson Raisch
248-342-5220




Dianne Scheib-Snider

From: rhonda@vroomers.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 3:17 PM

To: : Dianne Scheib-Snider; Debbie Miller; Paul Gambka; Glen Noble; Patricia W /""\
Cc: melborden5@gemail.com; thedevotedbarn@gmail.com

Subject: The Devoted Barn - Please Distribute to Board \
Hello, !

the anonymous letter-writer, | am happy to put my name to my correspondence. ! have been a volunteer with The
Devoted Barn for 6 years. | started when The Devoted Barn was in Frenchtown Twp and was thrilled when it moved to
Rose Township. | was exposed to The Devoted Barn when Ms. Borden helped me capture my newly adopted dog who
got loose before we even got her into the house. It turned out she was a feral dog and Melissa was instrumental in
helping me understand how to work with her. We were part of the rescue as we teft Frenchtown Twp, with the
corresponding issues. Unfortunately the anonymous letter writer had much of that information incorrect. Yes, we let
our Special Use Permit lapse because we were in the process of moving. The property we were on did not have fully-
accessible facilities (bathroom) and the Twp was requiring us to add one. It would have cost a significant amount of
money to do that to be compliant, and because we could not grow the program in the manner we wanted to in that
location, the decision to move was made. It’s all pretty simple.

While the circumstances surrounding Melissa's initial discussions with Rose Twp are disputed, it is our desire to
completely comply with Rose Twp ordinances and regulations. | believe Ms. Borden’s offer on behalf of Devoted Friends
Animal Saciety to cover the Township’s legal fees is a recognition of the desire to bring this to rest and be good citizens
in our community. The situation with our land contract is in court, and | have no doubt we will prevait on that

matter. The anonymous claim we do not have the money to pay our mortgage payment is incorrect. This matter is far
more complex, and in my opinion, it all boils down to the fact that prior owners of a business trying to stay involved
when they sell their business never works. All the conjecture and slander regarding the condition of our animals and
their care has been thoroughly reviewed and disputed by Oakland County Animal Control and Michigan Department of
Agriculture. As we are all aware, in today’s soclal media culture it's very easy for someone to take a photo or video
without showing the whole story. The individuals doing this will be pursued legally, as they have crossed the line, They
have even posted photos and video of Ms. Borden’s minor child on social media. This is so far over the line it's
shocking.

The attacks are targeted at Ms. Borden individually. The fact is Devoted Friends Animal Society is a 501{c)3 and has a
Board of Directors. Ms. Borden is a member of that Board. The property is owned by Devoted Friends Animal Society,
not Ms. Borden individually. Ms. Borden resides on the property but if she ever chose to step away, the rescue could
still continue on its own merits. This organization is much larger than 1 person. Ms. Borden is the “face” of the
arganization that she founded, but she is not the sole member. Every day teams of volunteers are on-site to take care of
our animals. | invite the Board to stop by any day and view what goes on. Talk to our volunteers. Visit our animals. We
have nothing to hide.

The anonymous letter questioned the awards. A simple Google search will show the claims are true. The Devoted Barn
actively works with schools, individuals with disabilities, veteran groups and others. Our whole goal is outreach which
educates about animals from neglect, abuse and special needs.

We purchased property that needs a significant amount of updates and then we were hit with the global pandemic,
greatly tying our hands. We have great plans for the property and hope Rose Twp. will allow us to move forward with
these plans. In reviewing our 2021 data we compiled the following information. Because we generally do not take

1



owner surrenders, most of the animal intakes listed come from Animal Control, other animal rescues, etc. We have our
rescue broken down into categories, with each category having volunteers, coordinators, etc. Farm Animal crew
reported that we had 93 animals that came in {90 of these were birds) and 92 animals adopted out. Rehab dogs (ferals)
had no animals that came into the program and 14 dogs have moved out of the program. Special Needs/Neonates had
21 dogs/puppies that came in and 12 are currently living in foster or adoptive homes. Horses/Equine had 26 horses
brought in and 22 adopted out, Cats has 35 that entered and 23 were adopted out, And, puppies/moms had 51 come in
and 39 have been adopted out (some are not old enough yet). These are hardly the numbers of an “animal hoarder”
which Ms. Borden has been called. In fact, the anonymous letter-writer claimed our feral dogs cannot be

rehabilitated. The declining numbers of dogs in the program shows that is just not true. We have almost 12 years of
rescue with hundreds of formerly feral/fearful animals that have successfully moved into homes. To claim they are
better off dead is just cold. The dogs still in our program live full, active lives. They are happy, healthy and spoiled. To
think that every dog in our program belongs in a home clearly shows no understanding of the needs of a feral/fearful
dog. And, to claim our dogs could be dangerous for the community ignores the fact that rotating volunteers take care of
them on a daily basis. We would never put a volunteer or the community in a dangerous situation.

When we attempted to file for the special use permit, we included our plans for the dog facility we hope to build on the
center of our property. This facility will comply with codes, and we already have donors lined up to fund the

project. Hopefully our paperwork will be accepted so you can see for yourself what we are proposing. One of my tasks
for The Devoted Barn is fundraising. | put my own name behind our efforts. Our supporters are incredible, based on
almost 12 years of animal rescue. They know our history, our track record and what we do.

We have held 2 free community events and they were both overwhelmingly supported. It was so wonderful seeing
happy area families visiting our animals and enjoying the property. No areas of our property were off-limits with the
exception of the dog room, which was to protect the dogs, We are looking forward to more of these events this

year. Being an elected official means you are supposed to put your personal feelings/agendas aside to work toward
what is best for the community as a whole. Anyone who steps up to represent their community and serve has my
respect and admiration. My family has always been involved in public service. The job is to ignore the unsubstantiated
clutter and just look at the truth, and what is best for the community as a whole. | believe The Devoted Barn will be a
tremendous asset for Rose Township and the residents. When one party is willing to sit down and put aside personal
emotions and reaches out to work collaboratively, it's only just that the other party take this into consideration. | truly
hope this Board can work with Devoted Friends Animal Society and Ms. Borden to come to resolutions that work for the
benefit of all, including the community.

Thank you,

Rhonda Gelstein

Fundraising / Special Needs Yolunteer
248-420-98723




Dianne Scheib-Snider

From: Brooke <brookehollenbeck13@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 10:27 PM

To: Dianne Scheib-Snider; Debbie Miller; Paul Gambka; Glen NOW
Subject: The Devoted Barn \ ' E@E

Hello, | S ~OWNGHIP CLERK

My name is Brooke Hollenbeck. | moved from Greenville, Michigan to Miiford in July 2020. 1 fits,t?ﬁamed—cfﬂ"é’s‘“é"
Township in January of 2021 when | signed up for a volunteer orientation at The Devoted Barn.

| am a former employee of the Humane Society of Mid Michigan before it dissolved in to Montcalm County Animal
Control {where | continue to volunteer). | have transparted for more rescues than I can remember names of. | have
volunteered for Kent County Animal Shelter, Detroit Animal Care and Control, and The Devoted Barn. | have fostered
dogs from Montcalm County Animal Control, Detroit Animal Care and Control, Almost Home No Kill Shelter, Do Only
Good, and the Devoted Barn.

Moving to a new town during a pandemic made it extremely difficult to make new friends and explore my new

home. Volunteering at The Devoted Barn is by far one of the best decisions I've made. |am a dental hygienist but dog
rescue is my passion.

I don’t know if you've ever walked through an animal shelter; but, | can tell you it's tough. Dogs get stressed, they're
confused, scared, and hopeless. | don’t know if you’ve been in the dog rooms at The Devoted Barn; but, | can tell you it
is an entirely different atmosphere. These dogs are confident in their kennels, it is the best home they've ever

known. Yes it’s a barn, yes the floors are dirt, yes it gets cold in the winter, and yes It gets hot in the summer. There are
well insulated dog houses filled with straw in an enclosed building safe from the wind and snow during the

winter. There are plenty of fans circulating air and fresh cold water in the summer. | wish there was even half as much
concern over dogs living in puppy mills, living life outdoors on a chain, or being abused in dog fighting rings as there has
been over the dogs being spoiled at The Devoted Barn.

The Devoted Barn is not keeping dogs as prisoners. The dogs at the barn are the most difficult to place in to

homes. They have seen the absolute worst in humanity. The Devoted Barn dog [ have in my home is Dora, a Thaifand
street dog who managed to avoid the dog meat trade and hitch a ride back to Michigan with Melissa. Dora spent about
4 years at the barn before | met her and brought her home. Her rear legs are paralyzed and she is fearful of new
people. In my experiences working and volunteering at shelters Dora would have been first on the euthanasia list. |
have had Dora one year now and she is the highlight of my life. Dora and | have adventured all over Michigan but her
absolute favorite place to be is The Devoted Barn. Assoon as we pull in her ears perk up. She drags me around the dog
walking trail in her wheel chair or with her rear lift harness. Dora still to this day remembers the barn volunteers, they
can pet her with no issues. Outside of barn volunteers the only people who have been able to touch Dora are myself,
my mother, and one of my four sisters {(even though my whole family bribes her with the best treats). The barn is truly
her safe space,.

Of all of the animal rescue organizations | have worked with the volunteers at the barn are by the far the most
committed. Many travel over an hour each way multiple times a week to care for these animals. The volunteer shifts are
typically around 4 hours long so that every dog gets time to practice either learning to accept human touch, learning to
accept a leash/collar, some are even just learning it’s safe to leave their kennel. Every dog has a routine tailored to
where they are at in their journey. The rehabilitation process can’t be rushed for these dogs, they need to know their
boundaries are respected or there will be setbacks. The shifts at the shelter | worked at were around 2 hours long
where a dog might get walked while their kennel is cleaned or might just be moved to a different kennel while theirs is
being cleaned. At the barn twice a day every day each & every dog gets out of their pen to play in groups or
independently if they prefer not to have the company of other dogs.




| was able to a attend one of Melissa Borden’s presentation on feral dog behavior. | have been working with
timid/fearful dogs for a few years and | believed | had a pretty good understanding of dog behavior. | was extremely
surprised at how beneficial the content Melissa shared was to me. | wish | would have been able to attend the
presentation before my time working at a shelter. During my time employed at a shelter | had to assist in the
euthanization of several dogs who were part of dog bite cases. This tore me apart as | believed every dog deserves a
second chance and almost every time | could put the blame on the dog’s owners. Melissa explained the need to
separate emotion and facts. Her priority is 100% safety first. Her knowledge of how a dogs brain works helped me to
understand not all dogs have control over their ‘weapon’ {bite inhibition) and unfortunately after a certain age of
development that can not be changed. The dogs that are a part of her program have been assessed and have proven for
years they are not a threat to the safety of volunteers or the community.

{ don’t know if you have seen the outreach The Devoted Barn has on social media but they reach people from alt across
the world. 1 regularly watch Facebook live videos on their page and almost every time there are 200+ people watching
with me even at 11:00pm. [t always surprises me because this is more viewers than some of my favorite famous music
artist. The devoted barn has hosted many community engagement events from Santa visits, Easter egg hunts, and trick-
or-treating. 1 hope Rose Township knows what a positive attraction the barn is to the area. | have brought about a
dozen friends, many from Grand Rapids, even one from New York to visit the barn. '

If it weren’t for Melissa’s extreme dedication, the relocating of the dog's from the property would be a death sentence
to almost all of them. 1 whole heartedly believe there isn’t a length she won't go to to ensure this doesn’t happen. |
hope that Rose Township is able to work with The Devoted Barn to keep this hidden gem that is the dog program in your
small town. It has truly changed my life and the lives of hundreds of volunteers and thousands of its loyal supporters
and followers.

Thank you,

Brooke Hollenbeck




Dianne Scheib-Snider

From: Jeff Mack <jnmack07@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 8:3% AM

To: Dianne Scheib-Snider; Debbie Miller; Patricia Walls; Trustee@rosetownship.com; Paul

Gambka

Subject: The Devoted Barn Rescue e P
| e IS [eea [
DECEIV chD

: FEB 07 2022
Rose Township Representatives,
PTEP ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

| am writing to you as a Holly resident out of disgust at how a matter is being handled by the township board.

| have been following the story of The Devoted Barn and the conflict between said rescue and the

township. From what | have read in newspaper articles and township board meetings, this rescue has done
nothing but offer solutions to come to an agreement that would make both parties happy yet the township
refuses to give the rescue a chance to make things right. This seems very political and personal. 1t DOES NOT
seem like the township has any interest in doing what is right.

| have seen the amount of supporters this rescue has and have seen how far and wide this story has traveled
and | can assure you that Rose Township is looking very poorly. It is being noticed not only by residents of
Michigan but other states as well.

The Devoted Barn has the support of residents, local authorities, and other shelters. They are even being
promoted by Miranda Lamberts animal foundation at her concert at Pine Knob this summer. There must be
some reason why the Rose Township board is refusing to come to a compromise and | would like to know

what it is.
Sincerely,

Jeff Mack




Dianne Scheib-Snider

ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK |

From: Patricia Loiselle <boudrea7@yahco.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 30, 2022 6:57 PM

To: Dianne Scheib-Snider; Debbie Miller; Paul Gambka; Glen Noble; Patricia Walls
Subject: Devoted Barn

Dear Rose Township Council Members,
| wanted to send an email to tell you how much The Devoted Barn means to myself and my children...

This summer, my children and their friends did a neighborhood fundraiser for The Devoted Barn. They raised over $400
plus numerous supplies for the barn. We then went for a tour of the barn and to drop off our donations. The owner of the
barn and one of the volunteers showed us all around the barn. Every animal had a name and a story. You could tell during
that two hour tour, that everyone there cares for the animals. At the end of the tour, | knew | wanted to be a part of this
amazing rescue and | signed up to start volunteering with my children.

We work in the dog room when we volunteer. | cannot even express how much love we (and ali of the volunteers) have
for those dogs. They are VERY well taken care of and treated as if they were our own dogs. The sanctuary gives me a

place fo go to teach compassion, empathy and hard work to my children. They have learned how to work with animals

with special needs, how o work with other adults and how to respect every animal. We feel as if we are part of a family
and love knowing that we are helping all of the dogs to grow.

The people who work there (for free, by the wayl) volunteer because they belisve in the mission of The Devoted Barn and
are 100% supportive of the sanctuary and all of its practices. The people we have met have been nothing short of
amazing! They care for each and every one of those animals as if they were their own.

Please keep The Devoted Barn....these animals who have had such sad lives {up until being saved) need it and all of us
volunteers love the animals with all of our hearts.

Thank you,
Patty Loiselle




